Most Reverend James Wood Correspondence

52.542M To Reverend Clergy, from Pope Pius 1X, 11/20/1846, Bull of 1846 on declaration of
powers of the clergy

51.698Ro From Pope Pius IX, two handwritten excerpts from the Decrees of the Sacred
Congregation of Pius IX (01/25/1848) (Latin)

51.179Acl 10/27/1848, Document of Reverend C. McDermott’s citizenship
53.938 1849, Pastoral Letter of Archbishop Wood
50.01 Instruction Book | (1845 — 46), a. Instruction 1, the Church of the Living God — summary

on the Church; b. Instruction 2, the Church of Christ is Visible

50.02 Instruction Book 11 (1845 — 46), a. Instruction 3, Protestants acknowledge a visible
Church and they are not that church; b. Instruction 4, Protestants and the visible church

50.03 Instruction Book 111 (1845 — 46), a. Instruction 5, Christ’s Church infallible; b.
Instruction 6, Protestant principles lead to infallible Church, yet they do not claim
infallibility.

50.04 Instruction Book IV (1845 — 46), a. Instruction 7, The Roman Catholic Church as the
infallible Church of Christ; b. Instruction 8, The Unity of the Church established by
Christ

50.05 Instruction Book V (1845 — 46), a. Instruction 9, The Protestant’s lack of unity; b.
Instruction 10, Unity of Catholic Church flows primarily from Church

50.06 Instruction Book VI (1845 — 46), a. Instruction 11, Unity of the Catholic Church; b.
Instruction 12, Possession of “Sanctity” in Catholic Church; lack of it in the Protestant
Church

50.07 Text on dedication of an altar

50.08 Text on Saint Patrick

50.09 Instruction Book | (1846 — 47), a. Instruction 1, Sanctity of Church founded by Christ; b.
Instruction 2, Unholy doctrines of the Protestants

50.09 Instruction Book 11 (1846 — 47), a. Instructon 3, Holiness of doctrines of Catholic Church

50.09 Instruction Book 111 (1846 — 47), a. Instruction 4, The Sacraments — means of sanctity

50.09 Instruction Book IV (1846 — 47), a. Instruction 5, The absence of the means of sanctity in
the Protestant Church

50.09 Instruction Book V (1846 — 47), a. Instruction 6, Continuation of the Sacraments and
Protestants

50.09 Instruction Book VI, a. Instruction 7, Luther and the Landgrave of Hesse

50.09 Instruction Book VII (1846 — 47), a. Instruction 8, Condition of morality and Religion in

Sweeden and Prussia
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Instruction Book VIII (1846 — 47), a. Instruction 9, Immorality of Protestant Countries

Instruction Book X, a. Instruction 10, contrast between the mode of warfare adopted by
the Protestant sects against the Catholic Church, and the mode of defense adopted by the
Catholic Church

Instruction Book X, (1846 — 47), a. Instruction 11, missing; b. Instructions 12 to 18,
detailed analysis of the Our Father

Instruction Book on Commandments XI, a. Instructions 1 and 2, Introduction to
commandments and analysis of first commandment; b. notes on commandments for more
instructions contained in book

Instruction Book on Catechism and Credo XII, a. Instructions 1 to 6, Catechism; b.
Instructions 7 to 24, Detailed analysis of Credo.

Instruction Book XIIlI, a. Instructions 1 to 8, Analysis of Credo continued; b. Instructions
9 and 10 on prayer; c. Instruction 11, The Lord’s Prayer

Instruction Book I (1845), a. Instruction 1, What shall it profit a man; b. Instruction 2, “A
Revelation is possible;” c. Instruction 3, Revelation is necessary

Instruction Book 11, a. Instruction 4, The Fact of Revelation; b. Instruction 5, The
Christian Religion is the Revelation of God & Private Judgement

Instruction Book I11, a. Instruction 6, Human Authority; b. Instruction 7, Private
judgement and human authority receive as additional certainty from the profession of the
Scriptures.

Instruction Book IV, a. Instruction 8, Summation of argument concerning the inefficiency
of unassisted reason and the inefficiency of human authority

Instruction Book V, a. Instruction 9, Scriptural texts which are brought forward to prove
the necessity of interpretation

Instruction Book VI, a. Instruction 10, Scriptural texts which exclude private
interpretation, b. Instruction 11, Explanation of some texts which are advanced to prove
the necessity and propriety of private interpretation

Instruction Book VII, a. Instruction 12, The Means proposed by the Catholic Church; b.
Instruction 13, Authority must be Divine in its origin and infallible in its exercise

Instruction Book VII1, a. Instruction 14, The organs or means through which the Church
speaks to us; b. Instruction 15, What the organs through which the Church speaks teach
us.

Instruction Book 1X, a. Instruction 16, The Catholic Church is the Church of Jesus Christ
and its identity is proved from history.

To Reverend Carter, 1837, Carter passport
From Honora Bryan, 07/18/1850, Case of David Maskele
To Mr. Skeet, from E. Ferrett (?), 05/26/1851, Case of David Maskele

To Bishop Wood, 04/28/1853, tow copies of the will of Mary Bourke
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The Senate and House of Representatives of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Subscribers on behalf of the Roman Catholic congregations in the city of Philadelphia,
03/20/1855, petition against Bill #47 entitles “An act relating to corporations and to
estates held for corporate, religious, and charitable uses.”

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Purcell, 04/19/1857, $800.00 check to Wood
Act to incorporate “The Academy of the Assumption; Spring Garden Street, 05/14/1857
To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Purcell, 05/16/1857, Check for $150.00

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 06/15/1857, congratulations on Wood’s
Episcopal Consecration

06/17/1857, Deed: Alexander Carver to Jane Renezet for a ground rent of $60

To Archbishop Purcell of Cincinnati, from Archbishop J.F. Wood, 06/29/1857, Cathedral
buildings, etc

To Bishop Wood, from Hugh McAvoy, 03/01/1858, safe keeping of $650 at 6% interest

Certificate — Membership in Pennsylvania Historical Society, 04/20/1858, presented to
Right Reverend James F. Wood.

To Bishop James Bayley, from Bishop James F. Wood, 07/10/1858, Father Keller at St.
Alphonsus Church

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 11/15/1858, possible division of diocese of
Philadelphia (Italian)

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo (Pref. Cong. of Propaganda Fide), 08/18/1859,

Bishop Wood as co-adjutor to Bishop Neumann with special care for temporalities
(Italian)

Bond between Bishop Michael Domenec and Bishop Michael O’Connor, for the sum of
$28,000 to be paid as an annuity of $1,000 to Domenec for the rest of his natural life,
presided over by Archbishop Wood — date not given — 1860

Bishop Wood, from “Audentia” Pope Pius IX, 09/02/1860, faculties to Bishop Wood
(Italian)

Testimonial of Wood for the erection of Stations in the Church of St. Mary of the
Assumption, 09/21/1860

11/26/1860, voucher for money paid to door keeper at Old St. Peter’s graveyard
12/18/1860, Voucher for service at Old Graveyard

01/12/1861, voucher

To Very Reverend C.1.H. Carter, from Francis Patrick Kenrick (Baltimore), 01/17/1861,

expressing acknowledgement from Holy Father for the reception of 5000 francs for his
“relief.”
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To Wood, from Bishop Francis Patrick Kenrick, Baltimore, 02/07/1861, various church
matters, including finances, a council to be called in May of 1861 will be cancelled. The
estate settlement of a deceased priest’s and the establishment of an academy for female
education

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Purcell, 02/09/1861, interest gained on various
accounts with Purcell

02/09/1861, interest figures

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Purcell, 02/11/1861, mention of a bill and a Father
Collins

To Honorable I. Campbel, from Mr. Bigle, 02/15/1861, Letter head — Senate chamber;
senate business information discussed

02/17/1861, Wood’s calculations regarding his account with Purcell

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Charles Lebraden, 02/18/1861, Letter informing Wood
about insuring the parish and that Mr. Getz would bring the policy to him.

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Charles Lebraden, 02/18/1861, letter informing Wood
about insuring the parish and that of Mr. Getz would bring the policy to him. Also the
letter contains a receipt from Getz stating that the balance is paid on the policy.

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Purcell, 02/22/1861, Purcell agrees to everything Wood
told him and sent him except the $800 check

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Purcell, 02/22/1861, Adam Express Company —
Receipts

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Purcell, 04/06/1861, controversy with James Meline

To Bishop Wood, from Purcell, 04/18/1861, mentions “war spirit” in Cincinnati and
slavery

Name and addresses of heirs of Reverend William Loughran, Pastor, St. Michael’s
Church

Last Will and Testament of William Loughran, Pastor, St. Michael’s Church,
Philadelphia, 05/03/1861

To Bishop Wood, from Purcell, 05/04/1861, Purcell mentions receiving $7,000 in gold

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Purcell, 08/09/1861, Mr. Kemper and Sisters of the
Immaculate Heart at Reading

To Archbishop Wood, from P. Brady, 08/27/1861, Land Sale and mortgage transaction

To Archbishop Wood, from Purcell, 09/05/1861, Enclosure of a check from a Joseph
Tanoni

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Purcell, 09/07/1861, Purcell speaks of a note received
from Wood.
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To Bishop Wood, from Adam Waid, 10/01/1861, Notice to repair curb, sidewalk in front
of the Bishop’s property

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo (Pref. Cong. Propaganda Fide), 10/09/1861,
Cathedraticum; tax decided in Diocesan Synod (ltalian)

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Charles Schraden, 11/23/1861, report on the graveyard
service

To Archbishop Wood, from Mr. P. Brady, 12/05/1861, Sale of property in Towanda

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop Domemec, 12/18/1861, the case of Sister Alphonsa of the
Sisters of Mercy and Mother Ward of Manchester

From Archbishop Wood, 01/04/1862, Liturgical decrees

To Bishop Wood, from M.A. Frenaye, 02/16/1862, request to receive a Mr. Troubat
concerning Bourke Estate

To Archbishop Wood, from Mr. P. Brady, 01/17/1862, Wolcott’s Case, Towanda

To Wood (it doesn’t seem to be), from John Fenn, 05/03/1862, information about Eliza
McAnally, who served as a housekeeper in Wilkes-Barre to Father O’Shaughnessy who
owed her $30.00

To Wood? From Reverend Charles Piccirillo, 06/05/1862, no longer necessary to
continue discussion of the suffrage issue (Latin)

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barberini (Pope Pius 1X), 06/10/1862, Martyrs of Japan
and Blessed Michael of the Saints (Latin)

06/15/1862, Grants to all the faithful of the Diocese of Philadelphia a plenary indulgence
on St. Patrick’s Feast and on the octave when they visit their own church.

To Reverend A. McConomy, from P. Brady, 07/07/1862, papers to be signed

To Bishop Wood, 07/10/1862, response on the use of stearine candles, etc. (Latin)
To Archbishop Wood, from P. Brady, 08/13/1862, land for convent in Towanda
To Archbishop Wood, from P. Brady, 09/01/1862, Woodland Lycoming County

To J.B. Colahan, from M.A. Frenaye, 09/27/1862, Bourke Estate (St. John’s Orphan
Asylum)

To Francis J. Troubat, from J.B. Colahan, 10/01/1862, St. John’s Orphan’s Asylum
To M.A. Frenaye, from Francis J. Troubat, 10/01/1862, Bourke Estate

To Archbishop Wood, from P. Brady, 10/03/1862, final payment on timber land in
Lycoming (C.L. Ward)

To Archbishop Wood, from P. Brady, 10/10/1862, Caton Lands

To Archbishop Wood, from P. Brady, 10/20/1862, Insurance payments
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To Wood, from Sister Hilary, St. Joseph’s Hospital, 11/17/1862, Bills enclosed and
reminder of the “Agnus Dei Wax”

Paper of Wood on Jurisdiction of Bishops over Religious Communities Outside their
diocese, 1863, or later

Copy of Charter: La Salle College, 1863

Newspapers (The Catholic Herald and Visitor), 01/10/1863, excommunication of Dr.
Forbes by Archbishop Hughes, also 51.568N

01/30/1863, File of the Senate — annuities granted to the Catholic Church of Haycock
township

From Mr. Robinson, 01/30/1863, File of the Senate

To Bishop Wood, from William Kinsey, 02/02/1863, passage of a bill — reference made
to Patrick Mulvany (See Wood’s response in his letter of 02/06/1863

To Archbishop Wood, from P. Brady, 02/02/1863, land of Duchess of Leeds; convent;
timber lands in Lycoming County

To William Kinsey, Esquire, from Bishop Wood, 02/06/1863, “Mulvany Legacy”

To Archbishop Wood, from P. Brady, 02/09/1863, land problems and timber stealing;
Duchess of Leeds property

To F. Caroll Bremster, City Solicitor, from Johnson City Commissioner, 03/15/1863, Tax
exemption of Assumption church

To F. Carroll Bremster, from Pierce Archer, 03/18/1863, tax exemption for Assumption
Parish

To Bishop Wood, from F. Carroll Bremster, City Solicitor, 03/21/1863, letter stating tax
exemption under the law for the Church of the Assumption — 12 Copies

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 06/11/1863, admission of John O’Connor to
American College (Italian)

Last Will and Testament of Julia Gannion, 07/23/1863, bequests to Cathedral Clergy for
Masses; St. Vincent’s Home (18" and Wood Streets)

To Cardinal Barnabo, from G. O’Hara, Vicar General of Wood, 10/30/1863, John
O’Connor and American College (Italian)

11/02/1863, deed: Jane Renezet to Alexander Carver for a yearly ground rent of $60

12/01/1863, Deed: Alexander Carver to Margaret Malsberger for a yearly ground rent of
$60

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, Prefect, 12/19/1863, Italian letter from the
Propaganda Office

To Bishop Wood, from Brady, 12/26/1863, lands in Lycoming County — for sale
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To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 01/11/1864, the
deceased Archbishop’s translation of the Gospels and Epistles; The Baltimore Synod and
the 9™ Provincial Council

To Father Moriarity, from Archbishop Wood, 1864, acknowledgement of Moriarity’s
apology (rough draft)

(1864), a copy of the lecture which Father Moriarity delivered at the Academy of Music
concerning father Lavelle and the situation in Ireland at the time. This document appears
to have been written during the delivery and then edited and rewritten

(1864), a rough draft of Bishop Wood’s letter (possibly to Frenaye) expressing his grief
to learn of the situation with Father Moriarity and his (Wood’s) meeting with him

To Clergy and People, from Bishop Wood, 01/19/1864, pastoral letter
To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 02/23/1864, student — James MacCoy, (ltalian)

News clipping, 04/01/1864, Father Lavelle’s appeal to “the Exiled Sons of Ireland in
America,” also see 51.561N

News Clipping, 04/09/1864, from The Catholic Herald and Visitor, excerpts of Father
Lavelle’s defense before the Pope in connection with his involvement with secret
societies

To Archbishop McHale, from the Pope, 04/18/1864, Archbishop McHale is directed to
deprive Father Lavelle of his faculties, on account of his connection with prohibited
secret societies, also see 51.561N

From Pope Pius IX, 04/18/1864, warning against Irish priest Father Patrick Lavelle;
suspension, etc. (Latin)

To Bishop Domenec, from M. O’Connor, S.J., 04/28/1864, informing the Bishop that
Father O’Connor authorized Bishop Wood to receive any payment for him

To Bishop Wood, from Father Moriarity, 12/05/1864, a written apology for the speech
given on 05/23/1864, which contained offensive language against Bishop Wood and the
Archbishop of Dublin, as well as a criticism of the Holy Father

News clipping — 04/30/1864, letter of Father Lavelle on “Secret Societies”

News clipping — 05/1864, Glasgow Herald, in the news clipping, there was a letter from
Bishop Murdock which attacked Father Lavelle. This letter was supposedly read to the

parishioners of Glasgow. There is also a letter of defense of Father Lavelle (written by

himself) to the editor of the paper.

News Clipping — 05/04/1864, an appeal to the Irishmen in America to attend a talk given
by Father Moriarity, O.S.A., in behalf of Father Lavelle, a priest in Ireland, who needed
money to buy food for his parishioners

To Father Moriarity, from Wood, 05/14/1864, the suspension of his faculties, if he
delivered the speech at the Academy of Music

To Bishop Wood, from Father Moriarity, 05/15/1864, resignation of faculties of the
Diocese of Philadelphia
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News clipping, 05/23/1864, presents the letters exchanged between Father Lavelle and
Bishop Murdoch and presents Father Lavelle’s defense

To Wood, from M.A. Frenaye, 05/25/1864, a letter with the enclosed article about Father
Moriarity, concerning a speech given by Father Moriarity at the Academy of Music for
the benefiy of an Irish priest, Father Lavelle

Copy of The Universe newspaper, The Catholic Herald and Visitor, 05/28/1864, On
pages 4 & 5, is a copy of the speech for Father Lavelle, delivered at the Academy of
Music on 05/23/1864 by Father Moriarity

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 06/13/1864,
congratulations on Spalding’s appointment to Baltimore

News clipping, 06/16/1864, in place of his regular column, Father Moriarity sent an
article by Bishop Lynch, which discusses the Cullenites and Fenians

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 07/11/1864, return of James MacCoy to
Philadelphia, (Italian)

News clipping — criticism of English Public Schools, Philadelphia, Tuesday, July 12,
1864 — paper not named

To Archbishop Martin K. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 09/09/1864, spiritual
care of soldiers; Spalding asked to preach at the dedication of the Philadelphia Cathedral
on 11/20/1864

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 10/14/1864, the Fort
Delaware Prisoners — Basil Duke’s stay at the prison; clergy passes

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 10/21/1864, “Gibson is
utterly unfit to be trusted with the care of souls” Davis’ position on Gibson

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 12/05/1864, the case of
Dr. Moriarty

To Archbishop Wood, from P.E. Moriarity, O.S.A., priest of the diocese, 12/06/1864,
friendly letter thanking the Bishop for his kindness to him.

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Antonelli, 12/08/1864, Syllabus of Errors — Pope Pius
IX (Latin)

12/17/1864, Frank Leslie’s Illustrated Newspaper — sketch of Wood on p. 205
07/13/1865, Newspaper clipping — “The Holy See and the Fenians”

To M.J. Spalding, from Bishop J. Wood, 01/11/1865, returning thank you for well
wishes, regret at the death of a Bishop and mention is made of the 1863 Baltimore

Council (missing as of 06/13/1990)

01/14/1865, Frank Leslie’s Illustrated Newspaper — sketch of New Cathedral (S.S. Peter
and Paul) on pp. 264 — 265

To Reverend M.J. Spalding, from Reverend F.J. Wood, 01/16/1865, will appoint a Vicar
General for Spalding. Reference made sufficins and Wood doesn’t understand the
Council not being held even though the war broke out in 1861 (Missing as of 06/13/1990)
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To Bishop James Bayley, from Bishop James F. Wood, 02/01/1865, the Bishop of
Philadelphia never received a letter from the Pope commanding him “not to interfere any
further with the Fenians” — possible origins of such a statement

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 02/11/1865, such
publications are subversions,

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 03/07/1865, “The
Fenians are to have a grand time in the Cathedral of Samisville” (Louisville),

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 03/14/1865, Father
Moore; Mr. McGrane

To Bishop Wood, from (Baltimore), 03/15/1865, dispensation to Wood from Archbishop
Spalding (Baltimore)

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 03/15/1865, Father
Reardon to aid the deserted people of Charleston

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 03/16/1865, “our weak
brother” and his situation

To Clergy and Laity of the Diocese of Philadelphia, from Bishop Wood, Easter Sunday,
1865, pastoral letter regarding the 10" jubilee of the Solemn Definition of the Immaculate
Conception of the B.V.M.

List of Clergymen attending retreat at Villanova, 06/07/1865 and 06/15/1865

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 06/08/1865, Dr. Lynch;s
return to Philadelphia from Charleston; retreat at Villanova; the destitute condition of the
family of Chief Justice Taney

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 08/14/1865, public
condemnation of the Fenians would be inexpedient at present

To Bishop Bayley, from Bishop James F. Wood, 08/23/1865, the “Reading Raid” was
entirely unauthorized

To Unknown, from unknown, 09/05/1865, Army discharge of John Murray (John
Dougherty)

To Bishop Wood, from Conrad, Bishop of Paderborn, 09/07/1865, dismissorial letter for
Reverend John Schelle

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 10/10/1865, ministering
to the spiritual needs of the people of Parkesburg; Black Republicanism in the North;
Miss Reed and her father; a possible Plenary Council

To The Catholic Standard and Times, from Wood, 1865?, Wood is “grieved” to hear of a
distortion concerning an Anna Maria Frigi ? that appeared in the Catholic Standard,
Three dark days

To Bishop Wood, from Archbishop Purcell, 1865, Fenianism

Faculty erecting the Sodality of the Assumption of B.V.M., 1865
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1866 and 1867, Dates and prices of church expenses

1866 and 1867, dates and prices of church expenses

List of proposed prices for building (Masonry) St. Charles Seminary, 1866
List of proposed prices for stone work for St. Charles Seminary, 1866

Proposal and estimate for masonry for St. Charles Seminary by Dennis Kennedy and
James F. Kennedy (1866)

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 01/12/1866, Fr.
McFadden’s report on the Conowingo Church and Cemetery; “Collationes Theological”
for 1865 (missing as of 06/13/1990)

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 01/13/1866,
“Spiritismus” has had no appeal for the people of Philadelphia, (missing as of
06/13/1990)

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 01/25/1866, Reverend
Henry Riordan’s faculties (missing as of 06/13/1990)

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 02/02/1866, Reverend
Davis

To Archbishop Wood, from John McAnany, Annunciation, 03/05/1866, letter of
recommendation for John Devenny for masonry at Seminary

To (Bishop Wood), (03/11/1866), Tria Pietatis Officia Ab Episcopis Personvenda
(Prayers for Bishops — Latin)

To Father Carter, from William J. Clark, 03/22/1866, renting a property with option to
buy

To Building Committee of the Seminary of St. Charles Borromeo, from John Devenny,
et. al., 03/26/1866, estimate for different facets of construction of New Seminary at
Overbrook

proposal and estimate for masonry for St. Charles Seminary by John Welsh, 03/27/1866

To Building Committee, St. Charles Seminary, from B. Wright, Building Inspectory,
03/27/1866, letter of recommendation for John Devenny for masonry at Seminary

To Building Committee — St Charles Seminary, from R. Gaylor, Builder, 03/27/1866,
letter of recommendation for John Devenny for masonry at Seminary

From Office of the Chief Engineer and Surveyor; City of Philadelphia, 03/29/1866, letter
of recommendation for Peter Quinn for masonry and brickwork for seminary, Overbrook

From James Miller, City Surveyor, 03/29/1866, letter of recommendation for Peter Quinn
for masonry and brickwork for Seminary, Overbrook

To Building Committee — St. Charles Seminary, from James W. O’Connor and John
Canning, Philadelphia, 03/29/1866, Building of Seminary



51.769S

51.769S

51.769S

51.111Ach

51.769S

51.814Tu

52.538M

51.115Ach

50.14

51.679R

51.178Acl

51.112Ach

51.113Ach

51.02A

51.181Acl

51.114Ach

52.83Ach

52.701Ro

52.702Ro

50.77

To Building Committee, St. Charles Seminary, from William Armstrong, Philadelphia,
03/29/1866, proposal for masonry for Seminary

To Bishop Wood, from Dolan, Shield, and Company, 03/29/1866, proposal for stone for
Seminary

To Building Committee — St. Charles Seminary, from Comber and Company,
Philadelphia, 03/29/1866, proposal and estimate for masonry for Seminary

04/06/1866, notations concerning money due to wood

To Archbishop Wood, from Father Kelley, St. Malachy’s, 04/24/1866, letter of
introduction for James Mullen for lime

To Archbishop Wood, from M. O’Connor, S.J., Philadelphia, 04/28/1866, granting wood
an endorsed power of attorney to handle a case between O’Connor and Domenec

concerning an annuity

01/08/1867, deed: Thomas Feran to Bishop James F. Wood for a yearly ground rent of
$60

From Archbishop Wood, 1867 (Sunday 26™), interdict of St. mary Magdalen de Pazzi
Church

Latin papers — 1867 — Bishop Wood and Reverend John Girdemann
1867, “By-laws” of the Sisters of Mercy of Philadelphia

Account of Estate of Reverend William Loughran, St. Michael’s, Philadelphia,
01/16/1867, account of Hugh Loughran against estate

From Sorrentini, 02/13/1867, Church expenses from March, 1866, to February, 1867
To Bishop Wood, from Giovanni Raggio, Augustino Feretti, etc, 03/1867, complaint that
the Italian Church of the Immaculate Conception is not receiving the attention it deserves.

Now Mary Magdalene de Pazzi

Peter’s Pence Collection — Diocese of Philadelphia, 04/17/1867, certificate of his
ordination in Rome, 03/31/1867

Document granting faculties to Cornelius McDermott in Philadelphia, 04/14/1867
05/20/1867, St. Mary Magdalene de Pazzi
From Bishop Wood, 05/26/1867, St. Mary Magdalene de Pazzi Church, (Italian)

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Caterimi (?), 06/06/1867, “Perillustris ac Rme Domine”
(Latin) Mention is made to “S.R.E. Cardinales” and church discipline

To Bishop Wood, from C. Cardinal Patrizi, 06/07/1867, matters involving marriage cases
(Latin)

To Bishop Wood, from T. Kirby, 08/10/1867, Personal Letter. Reference is made to a
Father Costello and the rapid spread of cholera especially in the town of Albano, Italy
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To Cardinal Barnabo (Pref. Cong. Propaganda Fide), from Bishop Wood, 08/10/1867,
rough draft of letter in pencil about priests’ names proposed for Episcopacy (Latin)

08/20/1867, Copy of the charter of the Sisters of Mercy of Philadelphia
08/20/1867, copy of the Act to incorporate the Sisters of Mercy of Allegheny County

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 09/13/1867, Italian Church (St. Mary
Magdalene de Pazzi) (Italian)

Minutes (Duplicate) of Sisters of Mercy at Broad and Columbia, 09/23/1867 — adoption
of Charter

To Bishop Wood, 09/27/1867, St. Mary Magdalene de Pazzi Parish (Italian)
Credit to Diocese account — dated 10/4/1867 and November 26, 1870
To Very Reverend C.1.H. Carter, from Archbishop Wood, 01/03/1868, Faculties

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 02/02/1868, letter enclosed with
documents Wood asked to be drawn up in favor of Bishop O’Connor; mention is made of
Birmingham property mortgage released and destruction by fire of academy and convent
of Sisters of Mercy of Latrobe

To Archbishop Wood, from Michael O’Connor, Baltimore, 03/04/1868, plans foe
acquisition of mortgage for property (row of houses on lot in Pittsburgh which belongs to
Mr. McCabe

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Michael O’Connor, 03/13/1868, advice to have
substitute for Michael O’Connor’s mortgage drawn up under Wood’s direction

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, Pittsburgh, 03/22/1868, notification that
he has mailed the mortgage (McCabe) on February second to Wood

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 04/13/1868, Thank you note for
Archbishop Wood’s Help

To Archbishop Wood, from Michael O’Connor, Baltimore, 04/14/1868, deeds and
mortgage delivered to Wood belonging to Domenec

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, Pittsburgh, 04/20/1868, Pittsburgh
Diocese

To Archbishop Wood, from Michael O’Connor, Loyola College, Baltimore, 04/21/1868,
financial matters with McCabe’s Property (deed and mortgage)

To Wood, from Luigi Piolfe, 04/23/1868, contributions to American College, Rome

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 06/10/1868, Wood
agrees with the recommendation for Dr. Corcoran to represent them in Rome

To Bishop James Bayley, from Bishop James F. Wood, 06/10/1868, the letter of
“Ludovicopolitanus;” an imaginary money chest

To Bishop James Bayley, from Bishop James F. Wood, 06/16/1868, The Consecration of
Bishop McCloskey
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Last Will and Testament of John F. McDevitt, 07/09/1868, 1.) Wood — executor; 2.)
Bequest to St. Charles Seminary; 3.) Bequest to building of new church at 20™ and
Christian Streets

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 07/25/1868, the Fenis
[?] difficulty has been cleared up; Dr. Corcoran present at Consecration

From Pope Pius IX, 07/25/1868, In Latin
Regulations for the Temporal Administration of Churches in St. Louis, issued 08/18/1868
To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Chatard, around 08/21/1868, financial difficulties

To Reverend Chatard, from Bishop Wood, 08/21/1868, collections to be taken up in
various dioceses for the support of American College in Rome

To C.L. Ward, from O.K. Brown, Cedar Run, 08/22/1868, purchase of timber, Lycoming
Lumber lands

To W.L. Hirst, from C.L. Ward, Towanda, 09/09/1868, Land Dispute, Lycoming Lumber
Lands

To Mr. Hirst, from C.L. Ward, 09/14/1868, timber on Lycoming lands
To Archbishop Wood, from Father Witte, 09/16/1868, Latin
To William L. Hirst, from A. Bubb, Jersey Shore, 09/21/1868, Lycoming Lumber lands

Two copies — extracts from the will of Mary Gaskill mentions St. John as Cathedral,
09/28/1868

To Archbishop Wood, from P. Brady, Norristown, 09/28/1868, land dispute; Lycoming
Lumber lands

To Bishop Wood, from W.L. Hirst, 09/30/1868, Lycoming Lands — sale of timber; Mr.
Bubb

To Archbishop Wood, from A. Bubb, Jersey Shore, 10/07/1868, Lycoming Lumber lands

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 10/29/1868, the
American College

To Bishop Wood, from R. Troubat, M.D., 11/14/1868, distribution of his brothers’ estate
(Francis Troubat) in accordance with the will of their sister Mary C. Bourk granting
$4,000 each to St. Joseph’s Hospital and St. John’s Orphans’ Asylum

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 12/07/1868, Spalding’s
illness

12/08/1868, last will and testament of Dr. John Gegan (died February 21, 1871)

To William Mullen, from C. Lower, Register, Norristown, 12/11/1868, naming Owen
Jones as executor of Estate of Mary Gaskill
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To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Cullen, 12/12/1868, Royal Commission in Ireland is
working on a school system which does not teach religion. Cullen asked Wood how
those types of schools work out in the United States

To William Mullen, from Owen Jones, 12/14/1868, Gaskill estate

To Bishop Wood, from Father O’Connor, 12/17/1868, Reference to a meeting after
Christmas between Wood and a Father Panne

To Bishop James Bayley, from Bishop James F. Wood, 12/22/1868, services of the
Sisters of St. Francis for Bayley according to Father Grundther, Order’s Spiritual Director

To Bishop Wood, from P.N. Lynch, Bishop of Charleston, South Carolina, 01/04/1869, a
friendly letter

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenic, 01/14/1869, O’Connor annuity
(January 17), 1869, St. Philomena’s Altar Society — admission certificate

To Reverend George Shobil, St. Philomena’s Altar Society, 01/17/1869, translation into
Italian of the Rules of St. Philomena’s Altar Society

To Bishop Wood, from William Allgaier, 02/07/1869, letter concerning property problem
with O’Reilly

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 02/12/1869, James
Whiteside’s contribution to the American College; other financial matters; Fr. Doane

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 02/19/1869, financial
matters involving the American College

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 02/27/1869, financial
matters involving the American College

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 03/03/1869, financial
matters

To Bishop Wood, from T. Kirby, Rome, 03/05/1869, receipt for 2,200 Francs for
Reverend W. Costelo; illness of Father Moriarity; references to Vatican | Council

To Father McConomy, Secretary to Wood, from M.A. Frenaye, 03/11/1869, Gaskill
Estate

Document of Wood, 03/20/1869, certificate of Baptism

To William Mullen, from C. Lower, Register, Norristown, 04/03/1869, Gaskill Estate
To Archbishop Wood, from C. O’Conner, North American College, 04/05/1869, nine
pages — details on an Augustinian whom Wood wants removed from diocese; mention of
some Cardinal in Rome; personal notes; coming Vatican Council |

To Mr. Power, from M.A. Frenaye, 04/07/1869, Gaskill Estate

From Pope Pius 1X, 04/11/1869, apostolic letter — the granting of a Plenary indulgence to
all Christians in the Highest form on the occasion of the Ecumenical Council



52.52Ab

51.527Mis

52.533M

51.1056WS

50.81

51.714Ro

51.528Mis

50.141

52.53Ab

51.03A

51.210A

52.171Acl

51.309Ca

51.557N

50.82

51.157Ach

51.412Da

51.417Da

51.415Da

51.47Ab

To Archbishop Wood, from P. Brady, 04/14/1869, deeds to be signed by the Bishop; also
mention of Towanda parish

To Mr. William Mullen, from C. Lower, Register, Norristown, 04/22/1869, estate of
Mary Penn Gaskill

Document establishing department of public charities, signed John Clark, Speaker of the
House of Representatives, 04/24/1869

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 05/15/1869, financial
matters; perpetual burses

To Archbishop Wood, from Brother F. Facile, Washington, Pentecost Sunday, 1869,
acknowledgement of the reception of a note from Wood

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 07/07/1869, Wood’s request for priest for
Italians; sending Reverend Isoleri to Philadelphia. (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from James Boyd (Norristown), 07/01/1869, Gaskill Estate

To Archbishop Wood, from Sosthenes Kleiger, 09/11/1869, requests permission to work
in Philadelphia Archdiocese after his ordination

To Archbishop Wood, from P. Brady, (Easton, Pennsylvania), 09/11/1869, signature for
deed for Mr. Phelps, Towanda

Peter’s Pence Collection (Pope Pius IX) Diocese of Philadelphia, 09/26/1869 (see
52.01A)

To Bishop Wood, from the clergy of the Diocese of Philadelphia, 10/05/1869, addresses
of the priests of Philadelphia to Wood on his departure for Rome to assist at the opening
of the Ecumenical Council

To Archbishop Wood, from John W. Gerdeman, Philadelphia, 10/17/1869, a request of
Wood to visit priests Gerdeman, while on a trip to Germany

Document granting Very Reverend Charles Carter, Vicar General, faculties of
Administrator of the Diocese during Wood’s absence to attend the First Vatican Council,
Granted: 10/19/1869, signed: Reverend McConomy, Secretary Bishop Wood
From Newspaper, 12/02/1869, “The Philadelphia Press” — Description of New Seminary

To Bishop Wood, from Henri Stommel, Louvain, American College, 12/17/1869, in
French

List of Collections — Seminary Collection and Episcopal Fund — 1870-1873

From Archbishop Wood, Memo of Wood in Italian concerning Davis Case (51.412,
51.413,51.414)

Report concerning the case of Reverend John D. Davis; no date
Statement of William Conner of New Jersey, re: John D. Davis Case

1870, Internal Tax Laws
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To Archbishop Wood, from Father Witte, 01/10/1870, Latin
From Cardinal Barnabo, 01/22/1870, “Motto Reverend Madre”

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend J. DeNeve, Vicar General, Rector of University of
Louvain, 01/24/1870, permission to ordain students from Philadelphia

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend J. DeNeve, Louvain, 01/31/1870, payment of accounts;
listing of students from Philadelphia

To Father McFadden, from M.G., 02/19/1870, Father McEvoy; the scandal connected
with him

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 03/24/1870, personal
correspondence

From L. Marks, 04/12/1870, purchase of one scarlet ribbon for $7.28

To Bishop Wood, from Banking House of Drexel and Company, 04/22/1870, Dr. Lodge
desires a position at the Seminary as Physician

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 06/17/1870, Faculty for bination (Italian)

Letter of Wood to Rome in Italian concerning the Davis Case, 06/23/1870, Original notes
51.412,51.413,51.414Da

To Archbishop Wood, from John D. Davis, 06/23/1870, apology for faults he committed
Letter enclosed with Davis’ letter of apology to Wood, 06/23/1870
To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 06/23/1870, Davis Case

To Bishop Wood, from Father Charard, 07/1870, American College in Rome; definition
of infallibility; illness and anointing of Bishop Ryan

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Daniel Magorien, Port Carbon, Pennsylvania,
07/06/1870, Marriage Cases

Account of Diocese of Philadelphia with American College, Rome, 07/06/1870

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Daniel Magorien, Port Carbon, Pennsylvania,
07/13/1870, Marriage Case

To Archbishop Wood, from J. Koeper, 07/13/1870 (Latin)

To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony Nathe, American College, Munster, 07/16/1870,
need for money

To Archbishop Wood, from John Davis, 09/01/1870, notifying Wood he is waiting for his
answer about his case (Davis)

Notes by Wood on J. Davis Case (1870)

To Archbishop Wood, from Witte, 09/02/1870, progress in studies at North American
College (checks attached)
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To Archbishop Wood, from H. Diedrnich, 09/03/1870, request for money to continue
studies for priesthood

Notifications of marriages lawfully performed according to the Rite of the Catholic
Church — dated September 6, 1870 (1890)

To John A. Davis, from Archbishop Wood, 09/12/1870, notifying Davis he could not
offer him a pastorship or appointment as assistant in Philadelphia, but would grant him a
dismissorial letter for any diocese; Italian translation included

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Daniel Magorien, Port Carbon, Pennsylvania,
09/22/1870, Marriage Case

To Bishop Wood, from S.M. Chatard, Rome, 10/02/1870, Financial Matters and
American College, Rome

Letter of Archbishop Wood to Rome in Italian concerning Davis Case, 10/03/1870

To Archbishop Wood, from John D. Davis, 10/03/1870, defense od himself, request for
proof of his wrongdoing

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend William Becker, S.J., Superior of the German Mission,
10/04/1870, German Jesuits for parochial work, missions, novenas, etc.

Circular letter to Clergy and People of the Diocese of Newark, from Bishop James
Roosevelt Bayley, Newark, 10/16/1870, proceedings at Vatican Council I; events in
Rome

To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony Nathe, American College, Munster, 11/18/1870,
need of money to continue his studies; mentions Franco-Prussian War of 1870 and
drafting of seminarians

To Reverend J. Kerper, from M.P. Stack, 11/18/1870, notifying him of a priest coming to
say mass at his Church

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend M. McEvoy, Mahanoy City, 11/23/1870, map of a
grave yard and a debt, if anything more on it be required, Father McEvoy stated he would
put in an appearance

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 11/26/1870, Davis Case (Italian)

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend M. McEvoy, Mahanoy City, 11/27/1870, notifying
Wood, if he required McEvoy’s presence or assistance, please notify him

To Wood, from Witte, 12/05/1870, thank you note for $543 (in Latin), American College,
Rome

To Bishop Wood, from Committee from Mahanoy Parish, Michael Groody, Patrick H.
Ryan, John Curran, James Ryan, and James Coughney, 12/12/1870, plea on behalf of
Father McEvoy

To Archbishop Wood, from Catherine Maeheret, Smyrna, 12/30/1870, locating of her son

1871-1873, account of the Ursuline convent with Right Reverend Bishop Domenec
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To Bishop Wood, from Boniface Wimmer, Archbishop, St. Vincent’s Abbey,
Westmoreland, PA, 01/06/1871, letter complementing Father McEvoy

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Michael McEvoy, 01/09/1871, request for a trial to
defend himself

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 01/09/1871, Davis Case (ltalian)

To Bishop Wood, from William Becker, Vicar General, Buffalo, 01/12/1871, First
Mission in Philadelphia

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Michael McEvoy, 01/13/1871, defense of himself from
charges against him and a request for a trial

To A.J. McConomy, from Father McEvoy, 01/14/1871, notification that he was not
permitted to go to Coatesville on 01/14/1871

To Wood, 01/15/1871, concerning Church of Mary, Queen of Martyrs

To Bishop Wood, from C.A. McFadden, Telegraph from Mahanoy City, 01/20/1871,
announcement that McEvoy and housekeeper were arrested

To Bishop Wood, from C.A. McFadden, Telegraph from Mahanoy City, 01/21/1871,
notification to wood that McFadden ordered articles taken from Coatesville and be sent
back from Mahanoy City

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Michael McEvoy, 01/21/1871, letter enclosed with an
insurance policy, McEvoy offers his assistance to Wood also

To Bishop Wood, from John B. Colahan, attorney, 01/26/1871, arrangement for
appointment

To Bishop Wood, from C.A. McFadden in Coatesville, 01/30/1871, Charges against
McEvoy such as his “scandalous talk”

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend M. O’Connor, S.J., 01/31/1871, Charges against Father
O’Connor against Bishop Domenec

From Bishop Wood, 01/31/1871, a note written by Wood referring to Father Michael
O’Connor

02/01/1871, Bradford County Lands; calculation of contracts and amount due the
Philadelphia Theological Seminary of Saint Charles Borromeo

To Bishop Wood, from C.A. McFadden, 02/02/1871, a letter McFadden received from
the housekeeper at Coatesville. The letter states that Father McEvoy and a woman
named Julia arrived at the house, turned her out, closed the house and left again.

To Very Reverend C.J.H. Carter, V.G., from Anonymous (Parkesburg), 02/03/1871,
scandalous actions of a priest; especially drinking

To Cardinal Barnabo, from Archbishop Wood, 02/07/1871, Davis Case, Answer to
Barnabo’s letter of 01/09/1871 (Italian)

To F. Walsh, from Father H. Lane, (St. Teresa’s) 02/10/1871, McEvoy Case, Father Lane
advised him to drop all lawsuits against his calumniators in Mahanoy City
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To Bishop Wood, from Father McFadden (St. Canicus), 02/14/1871, the acquisition of
property sold by Father McEvoy to a Protestant near church owned-lots

To Father McFadden, from William Ash (Coatesville), 02/20/1871, an unpaid bill of
McEvoy’s for which Mr. Ash is considering placing a lein on the Church

From Dr. John Gegan, M.D., 02/2/1871 (see also 12/8/1868), Last Will & Testament of
Gegan

To Bishop Wood, from Father McFadden, 02/22/1871, McEvoy and the woman living at
his rectory, McFadden feels she should not be near any priest’s house.

To Amplissime vir, 02/22/1871, concerning gift used to construct a church (Latin)

To Bishop Wood, from Father McFadden, 02/23/1871, Difficulties McFadden is
encountering building a new Church in Mahanoy City, a report of McEvoy and Julia
Purcell, who lives in his rectory in Coarteville, enclosed is a letter by William Ash, a
Quaker

To Bishop Wood, from Paul H. Welsh, Coatesville, 02/27/1871, Welsh notifies Wood
that he received a letter from Father McFadden. The letter deals with money Welsh
expected from a congregation through McEvoy, is coming.

To Very reverend C.J.H. Carter, Vicar General, from Daniel Gill, Mahanoy City,
03/04/1871, a request to present a document to Bishop Wood, the document concerns
money which was collected for the new church which was taken by McEvoy. A general
report was made against McEvoy

To Bishop Wood, from Father McEvoy, 03/06/1871, defense of his alleged actions,
complaint of his unfair treatment and a request for a trial, so Wood could hear the other
side of the story

To Reverend Dear Father, from M. O’Connor, 03/08/1871, business letter concerning a
draft of a transaction with Bishop Wood

To Archbishop Wood, from Paul A. Welsh, Coatesville, 03/12/1871, the money owed to
him by Father McEvoy. Attached to the letter is a testimony by Paul Welsh, witnessed
by A.D. Harlan, Justice of the Peace. Welsh states that he did the work on St. Cecilia’s
Church in Coatesville. Testimonies by Grace March and Milton S. Taylor state the same.

To Bishop Wood, from Joseph E. Fellersi, 03/13/1871, W. O’Connor — money owed him
lost in mail. A letter from O’Connor concerning same matter attached

To Archbishop Wood, from Father McFadden, 03/17/1871, Telegraph, in the event that
Wood doesn’t remove McEvoy from Coatesville, McFadden will have to take the move
upon himself

To Archbishop Wood, from Father McEvoy, 03/24/1871, defense of himself, McEvoy
Believes that if Wood would listen to him, he (McEvoy) could clear himself

To William S. Allgarier, Esquire, from Bishop Wood, 03/30/1871, legal matters, titles,
etc, Holy Trinity Church

To Bishop Wood, from John B. Colahan, 03/31/1871, estate of papers of John F.
McDevitt
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To Archbishop Wood, from Father McEvoy, 04/07/1871, a letter enclosed with an article
from the “Catholic Herald,” 03/17/1871, the article concerns the celebrations of St.
Patrick’s Day in Mahanoy City, extols the virtue of Father McFadden. It also speaks of
the hazardous conditions of the church and the need for a new one. Father McEvoy, in
his letter, felt it was not necessary to have such renovations of the church and rectory
done. He considered it a waste of money.

To Archbishop Wood, from James McFillin (Parkesburg), 04/18/1871, a request for
Father McFillin to return to Parkesburg, there is also a statement of a scandal caused by
Father McEvoy

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Silas M. Chatard, American College, Rome,
05/11/1871, accounts at American College, Rome

To Archbishop Wood, from Henry Ferron, St. Malachi’s, Doe Run, 05/22/1871, the
failings of Father McEvoy and the bad effect they have on the Catholics in the Area

To Pope Pius 1X, 06/04/1871, a special Encyclical granting all Catholic bishops the
privilege of imparting the Papal Benediction (Latin)

To Very Reverend C.H. Carter, from Maggie C. McFadden (Parkesburg), 06/09/1871,
trouble with Father McEvoy, he has not said mass, heard confessions, or distributed
Communion to her infirmed father

To Pope Pius IX, from Bishop Wood, 06/16/1871, copy of the telegram sent to Pope Pius
IX by Bishop Wood wishing him in the name of the People of the Diocese of
Philadelphia congratulations on the occasion of his 25" anniversary as supreme Pontiff

To Pope Pius IX, from Cardinal Antonelli, 06/16/1871, congratulations on the 25"
anniversary of the papacy

To Bishop Wood, from Alfred J. Wood, his cousin, 06/18/1871, a friendly letter

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Silas M. Chatard, Rector, American College, Rome,
06/28/1871, Reverend Charles O’Keefe will bear paper to Bishop Wood; Father Chatard
also mentions bad conditions in Rome in 1871.

To Archbishop Wood, from Father McEvoy, 07/06/1871, a request for a transfer, he
claims he is undergoing many sufferings, as a result of Father McFadden’s scandalous

talk.

To Bishop Wood, from M. O’Connor, New York, 07/07/1871, Forthcoming trip to
Ireland

To Bishop Wood, from Sister Mary of St. Paul, R.G.C. Angers, 07/09/1871, difficulties
with mother over inheritance left her by her father

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 07/10/1871, Brother Oliver, F.S.C., (Italian)

To M.J. Spalding, D.D., Archbishop of Baltimore, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F.,
07/11/1871, obedience for Sister Mary Scholastica

To Bishop Wood, from John E. Eyanson, Plumbers, 07/11/1871, plumbing at Seminary
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To Cook and Furman, from Joseph Chapman, 07/12/1871, bill of $108.01 for painting
and church decorations

To Bishop Wood, from Peter Brady, 07/18/1871, Lycoming lands
Pensions for St. Charles Seminary (September 1871 — January 1872)

To Cardinal Barnabo, Prefect, Sacred Cong. Propagation of the Faith, from Bishop
Wood, 08/02/1871, Brother Oliver and priesthood (ltalian)

To Bishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., convent of St. Francis, 08/03/1871,
desire to purchase “little Seminary” for larger motherhouse; impossible to purchase lots
in city; mentions St. Mary’s Hospital

To Bishop Wood, from Brother Edward (Sec), Gethsemani Abbey, 08/03/1871, a letter
enclosed with the financial statements for June and July for board for Reverend William
Doherty

To Bishop Wood, from Brother Patrick, F.S.C., Rock Hill College, Maryland,
08/06/1871, Brother Oliver, F.S.C. and the trouble with the order

To Bishop Wood, from Michael Sheridon, 08/07/1871, Quoting of a passage from the
“Anthracite Monitor” Mention is made of the secret works of the National Labor Union

To Bishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 08/08/1871, investiture of new
sisters; mention of “little Seminary”

To Michael Sheridon, from Bishop Wood, 08/09/1871, response to Sheridon’s letter of
08/08/1871. Wood claims that “No society holding the principles of the commune can be
considered lawful.”

08/18/1871 — 04/13/1872, Notes on Seminary account
To Bishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., Glen Riddle, 08/18/1871, profession
of novices and Obediences for Sisters Mary Scholastica, Sister Mary Francis, Sister Mary

Johanna, and Sister Mary Anastasia

To Bishop Wood, from Thomas Toner, 08/24/1871, Wood is notified that Toner arrived
home in Armagh

To Bishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 08/26/1871, Glen Riddle Convent

To Bishop Wood, from Grace Harkehurst (?), 08/30/1871, recommendation of Dr. Lodge
for Seminary Physician

List of priests who attended first retreat at new seminary (St. Charles), 08/29 —
09/04/1871

To Bishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 09/04/1871, purchase of Convent of
Our Lady of the Angels at Glen Riddle

List of Priests attending second retreat at Seminary, 09/05 —09/11/1871
To Bishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, 09/06/1871, congregations have separated

and Bishop Domenec of Pittsburgh has given Sisters Option to remain or go elsewhere;
request for a sister to return to Philadelphia
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To Bishop Wood, from B.M. Benedict, Abbot of Gethsemani, 09/14/1871, account of
Reverend William Doherty

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend F. Borlando, C.M., Emmitsburg, 09/16/1871, estate of
Catherine Medary to Sisters of Charity of Emmitsburg, reply of Bishop Wood to Father
Borlando

To Bishop Wood, from Dr. J.W. Lodge, 09/19/1871, application for appointment as
physician to “new” seminary of St. Charles Borromeo at Overbrook [N.B. included are
three letters of recommendation].

To Bishop Wood, from J.B. Maus, Heppendorf, 09/21/1871, postponement of Maus’s
arrival due to ill health

To Bishop Wood, from P. McCall, 09/21/1871, Mr. McCall puts in a good word for Dr.
Lodge (This letter is enclosed in Dr. Lodge’s letter of 04/22/1870)

To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, 09/30/1871, personal
correspondence; the seminary

To Bishop Wood, from P. Hisber, S.J., St. Ann’s Buffalo, 10/07/1871, Mr. Westdrossel;
also a request for faculties while giving a mission in Allentown52.524Mw Will of
James McCabe, 10/11/1871

Newspaper, 10/14/1871, “Catholic Mirror” — heading “Jubilee of the Pope — Plenary
Indulgence” from Martin J. Spalding, Archbishop of Baltimore

To Bishop Wood, from F.L. Cmith, attorney, 10/24/1871, Estate of Catherine Medary

To Bishop Wood, from Clement A. Kappernogel, Harrisburg, 10/20/1871, a report on
Mr. Westdrossel; a claim that he has an inclination to drink

To Bishop Wood, from Anthony F. Koul, Lancaster, 10/20/1871, letter of
recommendation for Mr. Westdrossel for Sacred Orders

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend William Pieper, Columbia, 10/20/1871, a Mr.
Westdrossel petitions for Sacred Orders

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Silas M. Chatard, Rector, American College, Rome,
10/22/1871, natification of deposit to credit of college

To Bishop Wood, from W.H. Gebbard, M.D., 10/24/1871, the Bishop is warned about
holding funeral masses for small pox victims at St. Paul’s Church in Philadelphia. It
could be harmful to others, there are a number of cases of smallpox in Philadelphia

To Bishop Wood, from Elizabeth Dickey, 10/24/1871, a request to marry, her husband
has been missing for eleven years

To Bishop Wood, from Sister M. Bonaventure, C.1.M., Immaculate Heart Convent,
Frankford, 10/25/1871, reasons for her wish to be sent to Scranton diocese

To Bishop Wood, from E.L.S. Waldron, 10/25/1871, case of a man, whose wife had died,
he seeks permission to study for the priesthood

To Bishop Wood, from Emma (Bishop’s Sister), 10/26/1871, Family Matters
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To Bishop Wood, from John B. Colahan, attorney, 10/27/1871, receipt of $300 from
Wood for professional services

To Bishop Wood, from E.F. Prendergast, Allentown, 10/31/1871, acknowledgement of
receipt of money to pay a bill for candles

To Bishop Wood, from Mary A. Greene, 11/02/1871, Letter sent with Lourdes water for
Wood

To Bishop Wood, from Sister M. Gonzaga, 1.H.M. (C.I.M.), Convent of Immaculate
Heart, Reading, 11/02/1871, activities of Sister M. Bonaventure who is trying to be
transferred closer to home. Foundation at Scranton, Sister M. Ann and Monroe

To Bishop Wood, from W.J. Wiseman, 11/09/1871, various marriage cases dealing
mainly with people from his parish who are getting married in other parishes without
permission

To Bishop Wood, from P. Joseph Wissel, C.SS.R., St. Theresa, 11/13/1871, a letter of
introduction for Elizabeth Dickey, whose husband cannot be found. She is pregnant by
another man.

To Bishop Wood, from C. Arico Pignatelli, 11/13/1871, discussion on a Father Philippo
Arcana, presecuted by the Italian government

To Bishop Wood, from Giuseppe Verde et al, 11/13/1871, Case of Father Philippo
Arcana

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop J.B. Lamy, Bishop of Santa Fe, 11/18/1871, thank you for
Wood’s hospitality on his stay in Philadelphia

To Bishop Wood, from S. Davis Page, attorney, 11/21/1871, Estate of Miss de Iturbide

From Bishop Wood, 11/24/1871, notes on an Abraham Nathans, given are dates of
admission and discharge at undisclosed place for fractures

To Bishop Wood, from John B. Colahan, attorney, 11/24/1871, case of the West
Philadelphia Industrial School

To Bishop Wood, from Arthur Keegan, Secretary, Catholic Literary Union, 11/24/1871,
Nature of organization of Catholic Literary Union

To Reverend Silas M. Chatard, American College, Rome, from Bishop Wood (copy),
11/25/1871, acknowledges receipt of letter; remits Roman Bonds

To Arthur Keegan, Secretary, Catholic Literary Union, from Bishop Wood, 11/25/1871,
Wood’s reply to Keegan’s Letter, Catholic Literary Union

To Bishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., Convent of St. Francis, 11/25/1871,
a request for a priest to be confessor and chaplain who is younger than the present one

To Bishop Wood, from Arthur Keegan, Secretary, Catholic Literary Union, 11/28/1871,
request for approbation of Catholic Literary Union

To Bishop Wood, from B.M. Benedict, Abbot of Gethsemani, 11/28/1871, Thanks for
Check of $150
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To Bishop Wood, from Henry T. King, attorney, 12/02/1871, case over a lot in Cathedral
Cemetery, Wood’s reply is attached

To Bishop Wood, from John McCloskey, Archbishop of New York, 12/02/1871, Blount
loan and Roman Bonds

To Bishop Wood, from M.J. Spalding, Archbishop of Baltimore, 12/03/1871, arrival of
Bishop Wood in Baltimore

To Bishop Wood, from John J. Williams, Bishop of Boston, 12/04/1871, Roman Bonds

To Bishop Wood, from James Roosevelt Bayley, Bishop of Newark, 12/04/1871, Roman
Bonds and Blount Company

To Bishop Wood, from J.P. Wickershaw, Department of Soldiers’ Orphans’ Schools,
12/04/1871, admission of two children

To Bishop Wood, from James L. Dunn, Lancaster, Pennsylvania, 12/04/1871,
acknowledgement for gift from Wood.

To Father J. Koeper, from M.P. Stack, 12/05/1871, expressing regrets for scandal (details
not given)

To Bishop Wood, from Henry R. King, attorney, 12/06/1871, court case between Mr.
Jennings, and a Mr. Murphy (no details)

To Bishop Wood, from P.H. Spellissy, 12/08/1871, contribution of $100 for the Pope on
his 25" Anniversary as Pontiff

To Bishop Wood, from John B. Colahan, attorney, 12/08/1871, court case which
concerns Girard, Cathedral and Lancaster Avenues, details not given

To Bishop Wood, from James O’Connor, St. Charles Seminary, 12/12/1871, plea for call
to Orders for Seminarians Boyle, O’Connor, and Armstrong

To Archbishop Spalding of Baltimore, from Patrick F. Delaney (Tamaqua), 12/15/1871,
Daughter’s problem married to priest’s brother; mentions Bishop Kenrick

To Bishop Wood, from Archbishop Joseph S. Alemany, O.P., 12/19/1871, problems
about priests’ salaries

To Bishop Wood, from W.S. Hirst, 12/19/1871, estate of Abraham Nathan

To Bishop Wood, from L. Boudeau, Eden Hall, Religious of the Sacred Heart,
12/19/1871, Permission for Christmas Midnight Mass and for Sisters to take final vows

To Bishop Wood, from A.G. Boff, Toledo, 12/21/1871, Mr. Boff informs the Bishop that
there is no record of him (John McGucken) in the city directory. No one in his
congregation knows him.

To Reverend J. Koeper, from Reverend M.P. Stack, 12/22/1871, informing Koeper he
doesn’t want him to give the Church keys to unauthorized persons

To Bishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 12/30/1871, “Happy New Year
Greetings”
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To Wood and Spalding, from unsigned, in Brother Oliver’s handwriting, 12/30/1871, an
announcement of their disgust with their order, listing conditions which caused such
feelings, suggestions for reform of order

To Wood, from Brother Oliver, F.S.C., 12/31/1871, a request for a dispensation from
vows unless reformation occurs in Order

To Wood, from Brother Oliver, F.S.C., Philadelphia, 12/31/1871, thank you note for
Bishop Wood’s kindness to Christian Brothers

To Bishop Wood, from E. Spoth, Organist, St. Maurice’s Church, Ashland, 03/26/1872,
Scandalous conduct of Father Meurer of St. Maurice’s Church

To Bishop Wood, from Michael Sheridan, Ashland, 1872, delegation of Germans holding
notes on church in Ashland

To Bishop Wood, from Michael Sheridan, 1872, Mr. Graber wishes an appointment to
see Bishop Wood; debt of $1,200 is not being paid because the German people do not
have a good priest

To Bishop Wood, from Charles S. Keyser, 01/02/1872, Old Men’s Home and Little
Sisters of the Poor

To Bishop Wood, from Thomas P. Foley, Apostolic Administrator to Chicago,
01/02/1872, Thanks for money sent to help diocese of Chicago; mentions also that
Archbishop of Baltimore (Martin J. Spalding) is at point of death

To Archbishop Wood, from Brother Oliver, F.S.C., 01/03/1872, an appointment to
discuss the community’s rules of government, the letter also discusses the closing of their
schools in Rochester.

To Reverend M. O’Connor, S.J., from Bishop Wood, 01/03/1872, charges of a Father
O’Connor against Bishop Domenec

To Archbishop Wood, from Brother Oliver, F.S.C., 01/04/1872, Christian Brothers and
Philadelphia Education

To Cardinal Barnabo, Pref. Sac. Cong. of Rites, from Bishop Wood, petition:
dispensation from vows by Brother Oliver, F.S.C. (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from A. O’Connor, S.J., 01/05/1872, an apology for any offenses
caused by Father O’Connor’s proposal (unidentified) to Bishop Domenec. Wood is also
informed that O’Connor intends to make Domenec comply with his obligations

To Bishop Wood, from Elizabeth Anne Lynch, Dublin, 01/06/1872, letter requesting
Bishop Wood to deliver a letter to her daughter whom she hasn’t heard from

To Bishop Wood, from W. O’Coner, 01/06/1872, State of affairs in Williamsport, New
Jersey

To Archbishop Wood, from Brother Oliver, F.S.C., 01/07/1872, a request for a
dispensation from vows, and a statement of intent to become a priest, either secular or
religious.

To Wood, from Father Witte, 01/07/1872, Latin
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To Bishop Wood, from John B. Colahan, attorney, 01/13/1872, Transactions with Mr.
Bargley

To Bishop Wood, from John Barr, Londonderry, 01/18/1872, requests Wood to intervene
for his daughter who is kept prisoner by her uncle, a Protestant

To Bishop Wood, from William F. Halley, Cathedral, Cincinati, 01/19/1872, a request for
lecture to Young Men’s Society

To Bishop Wood, from Brother Romuald, F.S.C., 01/20/1872, reaffirmation of Brother
Oliver’s beliefs and suggestions for improvements of Order, Romuald states that Oliver is
against separation unless it is absolutely necessary.

To Bishop Wood, from Brother Oliver, F.S.C., A notification of his request for a
dispensation from vows denied; his calling for a separation of the Christian Brothers of
America from their head in France. There is also a request that Bishop Wood push for
Oliver’s dispensation from vows.

To Bishop Wood, from Father McDermott, 01/24/1872, McDermott feels that he has an
obligation to return to the Philadelphia Diocese

To Bishop Wood, from John B. Colahan, attorney, 01/24/1872, Girard Avenue course

To Bishop Wood, from Father C.A. McFadden, 01/24/1872, reporting to Wood about
money problems, the people, and the dishonesty of Father McEvoy

To Bishop Wood, from Father M. McEvoy, 01/29/1872, Father McEvoy is writing to
Bishop Wood saying that Father McFadden’s charges are false

From M.P. Stack, 01/30/1872, a letter in defense of himself

From Ludinn, 01/30/1872, written in both German and French mentioning Drexel and a
transaction of 50 Francs

To Bishop Wood, from Drexel and Company, Philadelphia, 02/01/1872, U.S. bonds of
January and July, 1865

To Bishop Wood, from A.P.H. (Frankford, Pennsylvania), 02/01/1872, report of
scandalous conduct of assistant at St. Joachim’s (Father Mulligan), there is a news

clipping enclosed. Wood’s action appended.

To Bishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 02/01/1872, thanking Bishop for the
pictures he sent to the convent; mention of requests for Sisters

To Archbishop Wood, from unknown, 02/07/1872, opening a road for a culvert (Moore
Street) through St. Mary’s Cemetery

To Bishop Wood, from H. Stommel, 02/08/1872, 19 persons converted to Catholicism

To Bishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 02/14/1872, obtaining a gardner for
the convent of the Sisters of St. Francis at Glen Riddle

Document of Wood Concerning Reverend Cornelius McDermott, in Latin, 02/15/1872
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To Bishop Wood, from J.P. Moroney (priest), 02/18/1872, report on his health and
recuperation

To unknown, from Newspaper Clipping from “The Public Ledger”, 02/19/1872,
concerning tax-exempt property

To Reverend A.J. McConomy, Chancellor, from William A. Duffy, 02/20/1872,
Seminarian having difficulty paying tuition and hence thinking of leaving

To Bishop Wood, from Mr. E. Upton, 02/21/1872, personal letter, Upton mentions his
brother-in-law the Reverend D. Emerson, the death of his two daughters, and his
conversion to Catholicism

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 02/21/1872, Brother Oliver, F.S.C. (Italian)
To Archbishop Wood, from Brother Oliver, F.S.C., 02/21/1872, a letter Brother Oliver
received from Rome which led him to believe he was dispensed from his order. It was

discovered, however, that it must have been a translation error

Inventory of furniture, etc. of “Colored School” sent to Little Sisters of the Poor,
02/21/1872

To Bishop Wood, from McDermott, 02/28/1872, McDermott is “superceded” as pastor of
Centralia

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 03/01/1872, admission
restrictions placed by Bishop

To Bishop Wood, from Gerhard Freude, 03/08/1872, conditions of Congregation in
Berlinsville

To Reverend Michael Sheridan, Ashland, from Mr. Frank Brennan, 03/09/1872,
permission to organize a beneficial society

To Bishop Wood, from Will Aloysius (Nephew), 03/10/1872, personal letter. Speaks of
family events: baptism of Wood’s godson, Edward Frederick, and First communion of

Will Aloysius

To Bishop Wood, from Charles P. O’Connor, St. Charles Seminary, 03/11/1872,
financial accounts of Seminary

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Joseph F. Mulligan, 03/23/1872, request he be given
faculty to Mass again

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop John B. Lanny, 03/25/1872, Mexican pony

To Bishop Wood, from F.C. Tarnau, 04/03/1872, first donation for altar for the
Cathedral; writer refers to himself as “an outsider.”

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 04/04/1872, marriage case; successor to
Baltimore and Richmond; Brother Oliver (ltalian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Kloik, 04/05/1872, Hilberheim, French letter — tells Wood
why he (Kloik) delayed in relaying information about the testament of Abbe Carbon
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From Catholic Total Abstinence Union, 04/08/1872, (appendix) Rules and regulations of
the Union

To Bishop Wood, Herman Blasius, O.S.B., Abbot of St. Vincent, 04/16/1872, admission
of candidates to religious orders, etc. (Sacred Congregation)

To Archbishop Wood, from Patrick Mclntyre, Mahanoy City, 04/16/1872, an attempt to
get Wood to talk to McEvoy and have him pay money he owes Mr. Mclntyre

To Bishop Wood, from P.W. Sheafer, Pottsville, 04/17/1872, Mix-up in deeds and lots
for a Church in Gilberton

To Bishop Wood, from Ellen Whelan, 04/17/1872, personal letter about Wood’s
forthcoming trip to Halifax

To Bishop Wood, from George Biddle, 04/20/1872, suit — seminary vs. Wall

To Bishop Wood, from Will Aloysius, 04/21/1872, Will Aloysius expresses his
disappointment that the “Mustang” has not arrived

To Bishop Wood, from Monsignor John Simeoni, Secretary, 04/21/1872, Brother Oliver
(Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 04/22/1872, reception of new
nuns, Bishop was Present. List of Names of Sisters enclosed; mentions new novitiate of
Glen Riddle

To Bishop Wood, from William Aloysius, 04/30/1872, personal letter, The “Mustang”
arrived. Little Fred and his mother send you love and kisses

From Father McGovern, 5/1872, statement of St. Joachim’s Church
To Bishop Wood, from Martin 1.J. Griffin, 05/04/1872, Wood’s approval sought to

enable the Catholic Temperance Union of Philadelphia, to obtain admittance into the
Union of America at Baltimore.

To Bishop Wood, from School Sisters of Notre Dame, 05/18/1872, thanking the Bishop
for the pictures for which the Mother Superior has permitted them to remain at Saint
Vincent’s Asylum

To Bishop Wood, from Sister Mary Caroline, School Sister of Notre Dame, 05/21/1872,
a need for a concerned confessor for the Sisters

To Bishop Wood, from J. Roosevelt Bayley, 05/30/1872, Sister Mary Stephanie
To Bishop Wood, from George A. Twibill, 05/30/1872, purchase of lot on Pine Street

To Bishop Wood, from William Henry Elder, Bishop of Natchez, 06/07/1872, letter of
thanks for settling a question he submitted

To Bishop Wood, from George A. Twibill, 06/11/1872, lot purchased at 23" Street for
House of the Good Shepherd

To Bishop Wood, from Father McGovern (Pastor, St. Joachim’s), 06/15/1872,
Instructions to take a trip to Europe or to the sea shore for relaxation, from his doctor.
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To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 06/15/1872, sister asks to be re-
admitted

To Bishop Wood, from Father McGovern (pastor, St. Joachim), 06/22/1872, reference to
a badly written but accurate statement of the present debt of St. Joachim

From the members of St. Joachim’s Church, 06/22/1872, Resolutions developed at the
meeting

To Bishop Wood, from Father McGovern, 06/25/1872, McGovern’s poor health will not
permit him to accept new assignment

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 07/01/1872, St. Mary Magdalen de Pazzi
(ltalian)

To Bishop Wood, G.W. Gerdemann, St. Boniface, 07/08/1872, appointment of a priest

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend 1.B. Purcell, 07/15/1872, American College, the
students at the college are able to pay for themselves.

To Reverend 1.B. Purcell, from Bishop Wood, 1872, Wood’s reply to Purcell’s letter of
07/15/1872

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop Dwenger, 07/25/1872, death of Bishop Luers

To Bishop Wood, from Sara Churchman, Versailles, 07/28/1872, account of her
conversion to Catholicism principally due to doctrine of infallibility

Paper of incardination concerning Reverend William Walsh, 08/01/1872

To Bishop O’Hara, from Bishop Wood, 08/03/1872, a letter describing their relationship
in Diocesan matters will be harmonized on their time and that they will discharge their
obligations to the respective dioceses without causing disparity or dissension

To Monsignor Simeoni, Sec. Cong. Propaganda Fide, from Bishop Wood, 08/06/1872,
Brother Oliver

To Reverend A.J. McConomy, Chancellor of Philadelphia, from Reverend Theo
Trottenberg, Monroe, Michigan, 08/06/1872, request for bill for expenses while at St.
Charles for two years

To Bishop Wood, from G.W. Gerdemann, St. Boniface, 08/06/1872, resignation of the
Pastor of Holy Trinity, (Reverend R.E. Krunzer)

To Cardinal Barnabo, from Bishop Wood, 08/06/1872, Peter’s Pence Collection (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Students of St. Clement, C.S.S.R., 08/13/1872, a letter of
thanks for the visit of Wood to St. Clement’s and also thanking wood for ordaining two
redemptiorists.

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Cullen, 08/16/1872, conflict involving Protestants and
Catholics in Ireland

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop John B. Lanny, 08/21/1872, $200 check, Mexican pony,
and wine crop
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To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 08/27/1872, collection for Holy Father
(ltalian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Francis McGovern, 08/31/1872, a seminarian who was
expelled requesting an “exeat” to another diocese

To Bishop Wood, from S.M. Chatard, Rector American College, Rome, 09/01/1872,
American College, Rome

To Bishop Wood, from Theodor Trottenberg, 09/12/1872, refers to the debt owed by
Trottenberg

To Reverend A.J. McConomy, Chancellor of Philadelphia, from Caspar Henry Borgess,
Bishop of Detroit, 09/12/1872, resolution of debt to Bishop Wood by a Reverend
Trottenberg ordained by Bishop Borgess

To Bishop Wood, from Will. A. Cranch, 09/18/1872, personal letter, speaks of “getting
the Pony to you” (Wood), Katie and Freddie, and St. Vincent’s Parish

To Bishop Wood, from George Bornemann, 09/29/1872, informs Wood of impending
visit to New York via the Stemer Deutschland; states “Bad Luck to Bismark”

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 09/30/1872, Mr. Valvassori

To Bishop Wood, from Joseph Alluren, 10/01/1872, A favorable character reference for
Mr. Sharkey, a member of the Philadelphia Bar

To Bishop Wood, from A.F. Truteau, Vicar General of Montreal, 10/01/1872, invitation
to celebration of Golden Anniversary of Bishop of Montreal, Bishop Bourget.

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend John Cox, 10/08/1872, on the occasion of his
appointment to vy Mills

To Bishop Wood, from Father Hugh McMahon, 10/13/1872, Informing Wood of the
Parish of St. Mary’s trouble

To Reverend Augustine J. McConomy, from Reverend P.E. Moriarity, O.S.A.,
10/22/1872, relation to local superior of the Order and ordinary of the Diocese

To Bishop Wood, from Paul Dubreue, S.S., Baltimore, 10/25/1872, note and bill for four
barrels of wine

To Bishop Wood, from S.M. Chatard, Rector, American College, Rome, 10/26/1872,
American College, Rome

To Bishop Wood, from John B. Colahan, attorney, 10/29/1872, location of 39" and
Woodland

To Bishop Wood, from Paul Dubreue, S.S., 10/29/1872, acknowledgement of receipt of
check for wine

To Archbishop Wood, from Daniel McAnaney, 10/31/1872, purchase of land from
William H. Bunting (the “Bunting Purchase”).

From Bishop Wood, 10/31/1872, Father Sheridan, St. Paul’s Church, Philadelphia
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To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Julius Kuenzer, from 11/04/1872, request for his
brother, Reverend Rudolph Kuenzer to come to Philadelphia

To Archbishop Wood, from Daniel McAnaney, 11/08/1872, purchase of property (3627
Walnut Street)

11/16/1872, mortgage of “The Uruline Young Ladies Academy” to Right Reverend M.
Domenec. (Date May 10, 1873, on outside of document)

To Bishop Domenec, from the Ursuline Young Ladies Academy, 11/16/1872, Mortgage
document (signed and sealed by Domenec on 03/02/1877)

Attested by E. Nachon de Champel, 11/16/1872, Bond of “The Ursuline Young Ladies
Academy” to Right Reverend M. Domenec

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop O’Hara, 11/29/1872, thanking Wood for the advice and
the priest in the Wilkes-Barre matter

To Bishop, from P. Namel, 12/03/1872, thanking the Bishop for his help, also the letter
remarks about Bismark

To Bishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 12/03/1872, transfer of 3 Nuns;
mention of postulants received; names

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 12/04/1872, Fathers Sheridan; Ascheri, and
Divett

To Bishop Wood, from Father C.A. McFadden, 12/06/1872, informing Wood of a fire
which destroyed some property.

To Bishop Wood, from James O’Connor, 12/06/1872, land for sale by Mr. Murray of
Holmesburg for a church and rectory.

To Archbishop Wood, from mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 12/06/1872, gift of tickets sent
to Archbishop

To Bishop Wood, from S.M. Chatard, Rector, American College, Rome, 12/09/1872,
12/09/1872, American College, Rome

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend Rudolph E. Kuenzer, 1873, it is a list of Trustees from
Trinity Church.

List of Clergy attending retreat — 1873

List of Clergy attending retreat — 1873

1873, solemn consecration of the Diocese of Philadelphia to the Sacred Heart of Jesus.
1873 (02/01,03/04, 11/05), papers of the Bishop of Curien

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 01/07/1873, transfer of Reverend Ascheri to
St. Augustine, Florida

To Bishop Wood, from Father Witte, 02/18/1873, Latin
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To Bishops of the United States, from B.M. Benedict, Abbot of Gethsemani, 04/05/1873,
request (form letter) for all priests going to or coming from Gethsemani to be
accompanied by another clergyman (2 copies) See also 51.661R

To Archbishop Wood, from George Embless (seminarian), 05/02/1873, a request for
transfer from Seminary in Prussia to one in Innsbrook or Rome with the possibility of
studying at Wood’s Seminary in America

To Archbishop Wood, from Father Witte, 06/17/1873, Latin

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Cullen, 06/17/1873, existence of St. Joseph’s Asylum
for unmarried females in Dublin

To Bishop Wood, from George Embless (seminarian), 06/19/1873, a defense against
accusations made falsely against this student by his enemies at the seminary in Prussia.
There is also a request to transfer to Rome, Innsbrook, or Philadelphia Seminary

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Barnabo, 07/23/1873, Mr. Alfred Thoumelet (Wood’s
reply on back of letter) (Italian)

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Cullen, 08/19/1873, Mr. Murphy as head of St. Joseph’s
Asylum; Father O’Keeffe’s case against Cullen has ended.

Pastoral Letter of Wood, Feast of St. Michael, 1873, Re: Dedication of Diocese to Sacred
Heart of Jesus

Order of Ceremony; dedication of diocese to Sacred Heart of Jesus, 10/15/1873

To Archdiocese, 12/08/1873, official statement for the boundaries of St. Michael’s, St.
Ann’s, St. Edward’s, Immaculate Conception, St. Alphonsus’, St Peter’s, St.
Bonifacius’s, All Saints’, St. Elizabeth’s, St. Vincent’s, Holy Trinity, St. Cecilia

To Reverend Carter, from Edward Burke, 1874, estimate for decoration and Fresco
Painting of Assumption Church

To Bishop Wood, from Clarence de Lammoy, 01/11/1874, friendly petitionary letter
about spiritual affairs (French)

To Archbishop of Malines, from Reverend Pitsaer, 02/04/1874, case of Clarence de
Lammoy, child abandoned by his father (who converted from Catholicism to
Protestantism) and later claimed again

To Bishop Wood, from Archbishop of Mechlin, 02/07/1874, Aituation of Clarence de
Lammoy (Latin)

To Archbishop Wood, from Very Reverend W.A. Johnson, Archbishop’s House,
Westminster, London, 03/04/1874, Sir John James Fund; brief history of establishment
and assets; transfer of fund to Wood. Archbishop’s reply attached

To Reverend Carter, from P.C. Keely, 03/20/1874, decorating and painting the Church of
the Assumption

04/1874, contract between Carter and Chapman, to paint the Assumption Church for the
sum of $1,625.00

To Bishop Wood, from Father Witte, 04/02/1874, financial matters; checks enclosed
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To Father Carter, from Philip Doherty, 04/06/1874, redress brown stone front of
Assumption Church; repaint Rectory

To Father Carter, from Menners and Frish, 04/07/1874, estimate for Frescoeing
Assumption Church, Spring Garden Street (description of church)

To Reverend Carter, from Manus P. Logue, 04/08/1874, contract for frescoing — estimate
of $2,351.00

To Reverend Carter, from Samuel Sloan, 04/10/1874, recommendation of a Mr. Bremer
as a Fresco painter, Church of the Assumption

To Father Carter, from Louis Boleg, 04/11/1874, estimate to Frescoe — Assumption
Church on Spring Garden Street (description of interior)

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Franchi, 04/14/1874, student, James Loughlin, applying
for mission in Philadelphia diocese (lItalian)

To Father Carter, from Joseph Chapman, 04/16/1874, estimate to painting and repair
work on Assumption Church

To Father Carter, from Charles Bremer, 04/27/1874, contract for frescoeing of
Assumption Church

To Archbishop Wood, from P. Beachfron, Manager of London and Westminster Bank,
05/09/1874, check from Sir John James Fund

To Archbishop Wood, from W.A. Johnson, 05/14/1874, Sir John James; transfer of
capital; two checks enclosed

To Archbishop Wood, from lhring, 05/14/1874, acknowledgement of reception of articles
sent by Wood and announcement of the ordination of a Mr. Badde

To Archbishop James Bayley, from Bishop James F. Wood, 06/18/1874, Mr. Hirst;
distribution as the Seminary

To Cardinal Franchi, from Bishop Wood, 06/20/1874, Student, James Loughlin (Italian)
To Bishop Wood, from Pope Pius IX, 07/20/1874, Papal Blessing

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Franchi, 08/04/1874, Reverend Joseph A. Winter
(Italian)

Avrticle by J. Roosevelt Bayly, Archbishop of Baltimore, Mr. Gladstone; 11/17/1874

To Bishop James F. Wood, from Reverend Thomas Burke, O.P., 12/29/1874, Father Pius
Power and his desire to get a mission in America

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 12/31/1875, Situation in St. Patrick’s,
Pottsville

1875, pastoral letter proclaiming the Jubilee Year; Encyclical of Pope Pius IX
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To Conrad Martin, from Bishop Wood, 1875, mention is made of the education of girls,
the congregation of Christian Charity, and homes in the four areas of Philadelphia,
Mauch Chunk, Reading, and Pottsville

To Archbishop James Bayley, from Bishop James F. Wood, 01/14/1875, the Hask Case

Summary of receipts and expenditures at St. Jerome’s Church, Tamaqua from 01/27 —
05/27/1875, Thomas F. Hopkins

02/07/1875 — 01/01/1876, accounts of St. Michael’s Church, Chester, Pennsylvania

To Archdiocese, from newspaper, 02/15/1875, naming of the New Catholic Archbishops
in the United States

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Cullen, 02/20/1875, trial of O’Keefe versus Cullen is
resumed

To Archbishop James Bayley, from Archbishop James F. Wood, 03/11/1875, Wood’s trip
to the city of St. Augustine, Florida

(c. April, 1875), scrap paper containing Wood’s scrawl about Bishop Conrad Martin of
Paderborn, Germany (possibly a pastoral visit to Mauch Chunk, Reading, and Pottsville),
and it also contains the number 1,400 (possibly a donation to the Bishop)

To Bishop Wood, from Archbishop of New York, 04/1875, conferral of biretta on
Cardinal McCloskey — New York

To Archbishop James Bayley, from Archbishop James F. Wood, 04/01/1875, mail from
Bishop Verot; the Acta on infallibility question at Vatican I; Father Defan and Dr.
Quinlan — travel plans

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Thomas A. Hopkins, Tamaqua, 04/06/1875, Father
Hopkins of Tamaqua

To Archbishop Wood, from Roncetti, 05/15/1875, conferral of Pallium (see also 51.32a)

Newspapers, 05/18/1875, “The Philadelphia Times” — Mr. Mann’s address on the case of
“Commonwealth vs. Gerdeman.”

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Thomas F. Hopkins, 05/27/1875, Father Hopkins
of Tamaqua

To Very Reverend C.J.H. Carter, Administrator, from A.J. McConomy, Secretary to
Wood (from Cincinnatti, Ohio), 05/31/1875, request Carter to send a priest to Tamaqua to
replace Father Hopkins who was released from his mission and permitted to continue his
European trip.

To Bishop Wood, from Sister Monica, 06/1875, St. Joseph’s School (Pottsville) —
“Welcome Home” to Philadelphia as Archbishop. Conferral of Pallium

To Bishop Wood, from Father Reardon, St. Bernard’s, Easton, 06/03/1875, conferral of
Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend M.A. Walsh, 06/03/1875, a number of clergymen
of the diocese resolved to attend ceremonies; give a banquet for the new Archbishop;
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present him with an address. Also, that an archiepiscopal processional cross be
purchased and presented to the new Archbishop

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Adolphe de Birtha, Montreal, 06/03/1875, Conferral
of Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from Michael A. Corrigan, Bishop of Newark, 06/04/1875,
Conferral of Pallium

To Bishop Wood, from James Gibbons, Bishop of Richmond, 06/04/1875, Conferral of
Pallium

To Bishop Wood, from Tobias Mullen, Bishop of Erie, 06/04/1875, Conferral of Pallium

To Bishop Wood, from James Augustine Healy, Bishop of Portland, 06/05/1875,
conferral of Pallium

To Bishop Wood, from Father Doane, 06/05/1875, Conferral of Pallium

To Bishop Wood, from Joseph Helinproecht, C.SS.R., Provincial, 06/05/1875, Conferral
of Pallium

To Bishop Wood, from Joseph A. Strahan, 06/05/1875, Conferral of Pallium
To Bishop Wood, from L. Moreau, 06/05/1875, conferral of Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from Archbishop E.A. (Taschereau), Quebec, 06/04/1875,
Conferral of the Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from Father Thomas C. Middleton, O.S.A., Conventual Prior,
06/06/1875, Conferral of Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from Robert E. Rice, Seminary of Our Lady of Angels,
06/06/1875, conferral of Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from Thomas Foley, Bishop of Chicago, 06/07/1875
To Archbishop Wood, from John W. Fitzmaurice, 06/07/1875, conferral of Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Seton (St. Elizabeth Anne Seton), 06/07/1875,
conferral of Pallium, accepted the invitation

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop of Buffalo, Stephen V. Ryan, C.M., 06/07/1875,
conferral of Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from Edward, Bishop of Gratianopolis, 06/07/1875, conferral of
Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from James J. Fitzmaurice of Allentown, 06/07/1875, Conferral of
Pallium

To Bishop Wood, from Michael Driscol, S.J., 06/07/1875, conferral of Pallium

To Bishop Wood, from A.E. Dufresne, Vicar General, Diocese of Sherbrooke,
06/07/1875, conferral of Pallium
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To Reverend A. J. McConomy, Chancellor, Philadelphia, from John Ash of Easton,
06/08/1875, Pallium

To Archbishop James Bayley, from Archbishop James F. Wood, 06/08/1875, Dr.
Chatard’s report; Bishop of Cincinnati

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Bernard J. McQuaid, Rochester, 06/08/1875, Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from Joseph Keller of Loyola College, Baltimore, 06/08/1875,
conferral of Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from John Joseph Lynch, Archbishop of Toronto, 06/08/1875,
Conferral of Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop of Hamilton, 06/08/1875, Conferral of Pallium
To Archbishop Wood, from J. Timmins, 06/08/1875, conferral of Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from John Langevin, Bishop of Germain de Rimouski,
06/08/1875, Conferral of Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop John Francis Jaurat, Canada, 06/08/1875, conferral of
Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop of Montreal, 06/08/1875, conferral of Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from John O’Brien, Bishop of Kingston, 06/09/1875, Conferral of
Pallium

To Father A.J. McConomy, Chancellor of Philadelphia, from F.X. Dutton, 06/09/1875,
Conferral of Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from P. Reilly, Vicar General of Wilmington, 06/09/1875,
Conferral of Pallium

To Archbishop Wood, from Louis J. DeGoesbriand, Bishop of Burlington, 06/10/1875,
Conferral of Pallium

To Reverend A.J. McConomy, Chancellor, Philadelphia, from John McCloskey of Mount
Saint Mary’s College, 06/10/1875, Conferral of Pallium

To Bishop Wood, from D.J. Foley, Secretary, Diocese of Ottawa, 06/10/1875, Conferral
of Pallium

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop Thomas O’Reilly, Springfield, 06/10/1875, Conferral of
Pallium

To Bishop Wood, from Charles White, Pastor, St. Matthew’s Church, Washington, D.C.,
06/10/1875, Conferral of Pallium

To AJ. McConomy, 06/10/1875, conferral of pallium

To Bishop Wood, from W. Collins, St. Stephen’s, Nicetown, 06/11/1875, conferral of
Pallium
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To Bishop Wood, from B.A. Maguire, S.J., Holy Cross College, 06/11/1875, Conferral of
Pallium

To Bishop Wood, from David Roberts, 06/14/1875, Conferral of Pallium
Newspapers, 06/18/1875, papers on Bunker Hill Centennial

To Bishop Wood, from Thomas A. Scott, Pennsylvania Railroad Company, 06/23/1875,
letter of thanks for Wood’s gratitude for trip

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 06/25/1875, rector of Cathedral and
supposed scandals

Newspapers, 06/26/1875, “The Catholic Standard” — Bishop Lynch’s sermon; the
conferral of the Pallium.

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Caterini, 06/28/1875, Father Thomas Hopkins (in
Latin)

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 07/15/1875, Wood’s Chancellor and
Secretary

To Archbishop Wood, from Cesare Roncetti (S. Cong. Propaganda Fide), 07/29/1875,
Diocese of Pittsburgh; Cardinal Antonelli; Monsignor McConomy (ltalian)

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 07/30/1875, Doylestown Parish
To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 07/31/1875, the letter concerns Mr.
Gerdiman, who has fallen out of favor with Bishop Domenec. Domenec congratulates

Wood for discovering that Gerdiman is not a man to be trusted

To Bishop Wood, from Theodore F. Jenkins, attorney, 07/31/1875, Estate of Margaret
Brady

To Bishop Wood, from Bachhan (?), 08/03/1875, letter in Italian mentioning Pope Pius
IX. A letter from Wood is enclosed in Italian mentioning Gerdemann and James

O’Connor.

To Bishop Wood, from Theodore F. Jenkins, attorney, 08/03/1875, Estate od Margaret
Brady

To Bishop Wood, from Tobias Mullen, Bishop of Erie, 08/06/1875, division of
Allegheny and Pittsburgh and the appointment of Tuigg as Bishop

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 08/08/1875, controversy

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend B.A. Baumeister, Newport, Rhode Island, 08/09/1875,
Thanks for helping him back to active ministry

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Thomas F. Hopkins, Philadelphia, 08/09/1875,
request for audience

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 08/10/1875, controversy

To Bishop Wood, from Archbishop Alemany, 08/10/1875, evaluation of various people
for coadjutor of San Francisco (Letter of Wood included)
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To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Thomas Hopkins, 08/12/1875, Father Hopkins of
Tamaqua

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 08/12/1875, controversy — Doylestown

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend T. Kirby, 08/13/1875, congratulations on
Archbishopric

To Archbishop Wood, from J.F. Shanahan, Bishop of Harrisburg, 08/19/1875, Father
Hopkins of Tamaqua

To Archbishop Wood, from William O’Hara, 08/22/1875, Father Hopkins of Tamaqua
To Archbishop Wood, from T. Kirby (Tivoli), 09/06/1875, acknowledging draft of
Wood; mentions Wood’s poor health; also states things are “universally black” in the
church

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 09/17/1875, controversy

To Cardinal Caterini, Prefect, Sacred Congregation of the Council, from no signature,
09/20/1875, Father Hopkins of Tamaqua

To Archbishop Wood, from William O’Hara, Bishop of Scranton, 09/22/1875, Reverend
Thomas Hopkins, Latin

To Archbishop Wood, from William O’Hara, Bishop of Scranton, 09/23/1875, conditions
of Church in Williamsport

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 09/27/1875, controversy

Rules for the administration of Churches; Archdiocese of Philadelphia, 10/1875

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 10/05/1875, controversy

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Cantrini, 10/07/1875, Father Hopkins of Tamaqua

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Antonelli, 10/09/1875, the Holy Fathers willingness to
take part in the International Exposition to be held in Philadelphia

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Antonelli, 10/09/1875, letter requesting Wood to
transmit enclosed letter (see card) to Mr. Welsh (Italian) (copy)

To Mr. John Welsh, President, Committee of Finance, from Cardinal Antonelli,
10/09/1875, Copy in Wood’s handwriting of letter of Antonelli to Welsh about objects to
be sent by Holy Father (Italian)

To Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 10/22/1875, this is a letter informing Wood that
Bishop Domenec is going to Rome to Secure proceedings moving for the division of the
diocese. Domenec requests that Wood write a note giving Domenec approval for the trip
to Rome. The note should be addressed to the Cardinal Prefect of the Propagation

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 10/26/1875, controversy

To Cardinal Franci (propagation), from Wood, 11/1875, Domenec and Difficulties with
the Sisters of Mercy and division of the diocese
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To Archbishop Wood, from Cesare Roncetti, Cong. Propaganda Fide, 11/05/1875,
objects for International Exposition in Philadelphia; Cardinals Antonelli and McCloskey
(ltalian)

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 11/06/1875, controversy and threat of
exposure (incomplete)

To Bishop Wood, from Witte, 11/07/1875, letter in Latin mentioning the seminarians
D’ham, Scheidgen, Droste, Tansen, and Hameke. D’ham and Scheidgen are ordained
subdeacons. Two checks enclosed

To Archbishop Wood, from Stephen S. Remak, attorney, 11/09/1875, case of
Commonwealth v. Blasius Pistorius

To Archbishop Wood, from Robert Seton, 11/09/1875, Father Hopkins of Tamaqua

To Stephen S. Remak, Esquire, from Reverend A.J. McComony, Chancellor, 11/10/1875,
case of Commonwealth v. Blasius Pistorius

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 11/18/1875, change from Doylestown

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 11/24/1875, thanks for appointment as
pastor, St. Patrick’s, Pottsville

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 11/28/1875, situation at St. Patrick’s
Pottsville

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 11/29/1875, financial account of St.
Patrick’s Pottsville

To John Welsh, from Archbishop Wood, 12/06/1875, Philadelphia Centennial — mentions
the enclosed reply of Cardinal Antonelli

To Bishop Wood, from John Welsh, 12/06/1875, International Exhibition at the
Philadelphia Centennial

To Monsignor Cesare Roncetti, from Archbishop Wood, 12/07/1875, Centennial
Exposition; request for objects from Vatican (Italian and English)

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 12/11/1875, protesting appointment of
Reverend Francis Keane as assistant

To Archbishop Wood, from Francisco Dassano, 1876, Italian Letter. Concerns the
request of Father Isolore to work in the parishes of Philadelphia

To List of County’s and the City of Pittsburgh and the Parishes therein, the list is of the
number of souls, adults, Easter Communion 1876, annual income and present debt
charted for each parish, 1876.

1876m response to Sister Mechtildes’ letter of concern over her convents after the
divisions

To Wood, from Sister Mary Xavier, S.H.C.J., 1876, a request for Episcopal blessing for
her convent and school
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Papal Bull concerning the establishment of diocese of Allegheny, copy in Wood’s
handwriting, dated 1876

01/01/1876, news clip from Boston Pilot: “Archbishop Wood of Secret Societies”
A.O.H. are not Molly Maguires

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 01/04/1876, St. Patrick’s, Pottsville

To Bishop Tuigg, from Priests, stockholders of the Catholic Journal, 01/07/1876, defense
of the Catholic Journal by the stockholders who declare that the Catholic Journal is not an
arm of any secret society seeking to harm the interest of religion

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 01/09/1876, St. Patrick’s Pottsville

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 01/13/1876, Wood is informed that Rome
has approved the division of the diocese. Also, the appointment of Tuigg as Bishop of
Pittsburgh was approved. Wood is told that the Holy Father will not accept Tuigg’s
refusal (should he offer one). Domenec suggests that Wood write to Tuigg and
encourage him to accept it.

To Wood, from Very Reverend E. Sorin, 01/14/1876, a controversy over furniture left by
the Holy Cross Sisters, when they took over care of the School [French]

To Archbishop Wood, Sister Mary Xavier, S.H.C.J., 01/16/1876, the condition of the
Order

Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 01/19/1876, physical condition of parish
buildings — St. Patrick, Pottsville; need for boy’s school; Mr. Durang (Architect)

To J.M. Farley, Secretary to Cardinal McClosky of New York, from Reverend Villiger,
S.J., church of the Holy Family, New York, 01/20/1876, Keys left to Reverend Villager
by a Mary Hansen for boxes which were supposedly left with the Secretary to Cardinal
McCloskey of New York. The boxes contained something to help Villiger’s Church and
College.

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Antonelli, 01/20/1876, Centennial Exposition and
objects for exposition (Italian)

To Wood, from Sister Mary of St. Ignatius, 02/01/1876, more information on the
furniture left by the Sisters of the Holy Cross and their claim to its worth ($235). A list
of the furniture and the value of each piece is enclosed

To Archbishop Wood, from J. Hickey, V.G., 02/01/1876, a question as to whether his
employment and duties will change as a result of the division of the diocese

To Bishop Wood, from Witte, 02/01/1876, letter in Latin reporting the progress of the
Philadelphia Seminarians, ordination time, and years that the students are in

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 02/01/1876, proposed property for sale
To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Mary of St. Ignatius, R.S.G., 02/02/1876, facts on the

change in order at the school in West Philadelphia acquired by the Sisters of the Good
Shepherd
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To Archbishop Wood, from I.F. Holland, St. Agnes Church, Soho, Pittsburgh, PA,
02/02/1876, the division of the diocese of Pittsburgh and problems such as official
boundaries; acceptance of a new bishop, etc.

To Very Reverend Ed Sorin, from Archbishop Wood, 02/04/1876, Furniture left by
Sisters of Holy Cross to Good Shepherd Sisters

To Sister Alphonse, from James J. Brady, 02/05/1876, friendly letter — mentions a child
taking drawing lessons and the cashier of a Banking House

Newsclipping (name of paper not given), Baltimore, 02/08/1876, by Bishop and Catholic
newspapers — areas of responsibility for opinions contained therein

To Archbishop Wood, from J. Cirino, Vicar General, Rome, 02/10/1876, in Latin

To Archbishop Wood, from Cesare Roncetti (S. Cong Propaganda Fide), 02/10/1876,
Centennial Exposition (ltalian)

To Archbishop Wood, from William Pollard, St. John’s Church, Pittsburgh, 02/12/1876,
a memorial to be sent to Bishop Tuigg in reference to the division of the diocese.
William Pollard felt disrespectful to Bishop Domenec and refused to sign

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 02/15/1876, consecration of Bishop Tuigg and
boundaries of new diocese

To Bishop Wood, from Ferdinand Wolf, O.S.B., 02/17/1876, Tuigg-Domenec
Controversy: “rumor was afloat of the division of the Pittsburgh Diocese; if true, such a
division would make the debt of the limited Pittsburgh Diocese an almost unbearable
burden.”

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop J.S. Alemany, San Fransisco, 02/18/1876, suggestion
of Right Reverend William H. Elder, Bishop of Natchez, as third name for the terna of
Alemany’s application for a co-adjutor

To Cardinal Franchi, from Archbishop Wood, 02/29/1876, Right Reverend William H.
Elder, as third person for terna of Alemony’s application for co-adjutor

To Reverend D.A. Kennedy, from Mrs. Bonohue, (03/1877), letter begging mercy for her
actions, admitting she has done wrong.

To Archbishop James Bayley, from Archbishop James F. Wood, 03/01/1876, Father
McConomy; Papal Bulls for Bishop Domenec and Tuigg

To Monsignor Roncetti, Rome, from Allessandro Tombini, 03/04/1876, Centennial
Celebration in Philadelphia (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 03/04/1876, request to be appointed to St.
Patrick’s, Philadelphia

News clipping from “The Daily Post,” 03/07/1876, a letter to the editor to clear up
rumors arising from the division of the diocese, such as the feeling of priests, etc.

News clipping from “The Daily Post,” Pittsburgh, 03/07/1876, the letter to the editor of
03/07/1876

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 03/07/1876, problems
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To Monsignor Cesare Roncetti, from Archbishop Wood, 03/07/1876, Centennial
Exposition (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister M. Mechtildes, O.S.B., 03/07/1876, Benedictine Nuns
— Pittsburgh/Allegheny

To Archbishop Wood, 03/07/1876, Formal letter, possibly to Cardinal Roncetti
expressing thanks of Mr. John Welsh, President of Committee on Finance for Exposition
(unsigned and in Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from James O’Connor, 03/09/1876, a check for $500; Bishop
Domenec; the division of the diocese

To Archbishop Wood, from George J. Kelly, St. Joseph’s Church, Brandywine,
Delaware, 03/10/1876, in response to any inquiry by Wood about Antonio Broncato.
Kelly responds he has reason to believe he was the same person as Joanna Brancha, who
died in 1872

To Sister M. Merchtildes, O.S.B., from Archbishop Wood, 03/11/1876, Benedictine Nuns
— Pittsburgh/Allegheny

Newspaper Clipping from “The Catholic,” 03/11/1876, a farewell letter of Bishop
Domenec to the clergy and laity of the diocese, giving reasons for the division, etc.

To Archbishop Wood, from Abbot Benedict, Gethsemini, 03/13/1876, a request to send
only fallen priests to Gethsemini who wished to reform

To Archbishop Wood, from James O’Connor, 03/13/1876, Sisters of Mercy, 03/13/1876,
Sisters of Mercy; vocations; Diocese of Allegheny

To Archbishop Wood, from D. O’Connor, Girardville, 03/14/1877, Account of Pew
Collections — 1876

To Archbishop Wood, from Monsignor Roncetti, 03/17/1876, Centennial Celebration in
Philadelphia

To J. Cirino, Vicar General, from Archbishop Wood, 03/17/1876, In Latin

To Bishop Wood, from John Welsh, 03/17/1876, Philadelphia’s Centennial — mentions
Cardinal Antonelli’s and Monsignor Roncetti’s letter concerning the “Grand Exhibition

To Archbishop Wood, from P.M. Sheehan of Pittsburgh, 03/19/1876, a requst for
Archbishop Wood to use his influence with Bishop Tuigg to restore the faculties of P.M.
Sheehan

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 03/22/1876, Threat

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 03/23/1876, Division of Pittsburgh and
Allegheny

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 03/24/1876, marriage without banns, etc.

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 03/28/1876, debts owed by Father McCabe
of St. Cecilia, Coatesville
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To Priests of the Diocese of Pittsburgh, from Bishop Tuigg, 04/03/1876, Bishop Tuigg on
points of discipline and faculties in Pittsburgh

From Franciscus Dassano, 04/06/1876, letter with Genova Seal on it — concerns the rector
of the college of Brignole-Sale. It talks about giving permission to celebrate the holy
sacrifice of the Mass.

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 04/06/1876, explanations for Porter-Slope
marriage; more accusations

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 04/12/1876, to wood to give to Reverend
Luke McCabe about loan from McDermott

To Bishop Wood, from George Suiet, C.SS.P. (St. Peter’s), 04/12/1876, sends an address
in Rome to Wood

To Wood, from C. Roncetti, 04/12/1876, In Italian

To Monsignor I’ Abbe Nicolaus Mauron, Gen., C.SS.R., 04/14/1876, financial trouble at
St. Boniface Church

To Church of the Assumption, from John Vandusen, 04/15/1876, notification of
delinquent tax payments of Assumption Church

04/16/1876, Copy of agreement between Father Isoleri of St. Mary Magdalen de Pazzi
and Sister Mary Angela of S.H. of Mary, Superioress General of the Tertiarii Franciscan
Missionaries

04/16/1876, Copy of agreement between Father Isoleri; St. Mary Magdalen de Pazzi and
Sister Angela (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 04/17/1876, financial status — St. Patrick’s,
Pottsville; more accusations

April 17, 1876, Italian letter mentioning St. Mary Magdalene de Pazzi, concerning Father
Isoleri

To Archbishop Wood, from John Welsh, President of Centennial Board of Finance,
04/18/1876, Centennial Celebration in Philadelphia

To Archbishop Wood, from J.F. Shanahan, 04/19/1876, Molly Maguires

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 04/19/1876, Tuigg and Secret Societies and
A.O.H.

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 04/21/1876, property for sale

To Archbishop Wood, from Cornelia Connelly, S.H.C.J., 04/21/1876, Wood is informed
of a delay in the voyage of the Mother Assistants from England

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 04/24/1876, Diocese of Allegheny
To Archbishop Wood, from J.M. Foley, Secretary of Cardinal McCloskey of New York,

04/27/1876, letter enclosed with a copy of a letter by a Reverend Mr. Villiger. He says
he doesn’t know what Villiger is referring to
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To Archbishop Wood, from F.G. Boyle, Washington, D.C., 04/27/1876, Telegraph “He is
not Here”

To Archbishop Wood, from Reller, 04/29/1876, Telegraph, “I will call this afternoon”

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 04/29/1876, execution in Mauch Chunk of
Doyle — member of A.O.H.

To Editor of the Catholic Standard, from Reverend T.J. Fleming, Pastor, Church of
Chambersburg, 04/29/1876, testimony that church organ was once used at St. Joseph’s
Church, in Philadelphia, and is a relic of Revolutionary days. Proposal of centennial
celebration

To Archbishop Wood, from John Sartain, Chief of the Bureau of Art, Centennial
Exposition, 05/1876, announcement that the cases containing objects snet by Pope would
be opened on 05/13 at 10:00 A.M.

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Franchi, 05/01/1876, letter concerning the singing
and reciting of requiem masses (ltalian)

Liabilities of St. Paul’s Cathedral, St. Paul’s Orphan Asylum and Episcopal Residence
for 05/01/1876

From Little Sisters of the Poor, 05/01/1876, list of persons with their birth date, place of
birth, year of immigration and parish of residence that the sisters cared for.

From Little Sisters of the Poor, Mission of Little Sisters of the Poor

To Archbishop Wood, from John Welsh, President of Centennial Board of Finance,
Expo, 05/04/1876, Centennial Celebration in Philadelphia

To Archbishop Wood, from C. Roncetti, 05/19/1876, The World Exposition (Fair)
(Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Michael J. Dooling, St. Vincent’s Abbey, 05/30/1876,
acquiring literature concerning testimonials which are required by Pope Pius 1X for
entering a religious novitiate

To Archbishop Wood, from John Welsh, President of Centennial Board of Finance,
International Exposition, 05/03/1876, Centennial Celebration in Philadelphia

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, 05/04/1876. Will wait for Wood’s return to
Philadelphia to take action.

To Wood, from Sister Mary Xavier, S.H.C.J., 05/09/1876, a request for an interview with
Archbishop Wood for some sisters visiting the United States from England

To Father Hume, from Bishop Domenec, 05/10/1876, Benedictine Nuns, East Liberty
To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Franchi, 05/16/1876, Bishop Domenec, Allegheny

To Bishop Wood, from Nick Mauron, C.SS.R. 05/19/1876, St. Boniface Church — debt of
$175,000

To Bishop Wood, from Joseph Helinproecht, C.SS.R., 05/21/1876, Request to speak to
Wood on Friday when Wood will be in Baltimore.
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To Bishop Wood, from Sister Mary Xavier, S.H. C.J., 05/29/1876, she seeks an
appointment with Archbishop Wood before she begs the Diocese to ask forgiveness for
any of her actions which may have offended him. She requests his blessing.

To Wood, from Mother Agnes, S.H.C.J., 06/06/1876, request for audience with the
Archbishop

To Mother Cornelia Connelly, S.H.C.J., from Archbishop Wood, 06/07/1876, expressing
agreement of reassignments of Sisters Xavier and Walburga due to an illness of Sister
Xavier.

To Reverend James R. Bayley, from Archbishop Wood, 06/08/1876, Dr. Chatard’s
report, Bishop of Cincinnati, preached at Pentecost, when will Bayley occupy his proper
chamber?

To Archbishop Wood, from John Welsh, President, Centennial Board of Finance,
06/09/1876, Centennial Celebration in Philadelphia

To not available, from Archbishop Wood, 06/20/1876, In Italian

To Unidentified Priest, (Father Hume?), from Bishop Domenec, 06/24/1876, the Priest is
advised to lay his case before the Archbishop and abide by his advice.

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Cornelia Connelly, S.H.C.J., 06/28/1876, a thank
you for his kindness to the order and an apology for any actions on the part of the Sisters
which may have inconvenienced him

To Archbishop Wood, from Stephen L. Perma, 07/1876, case of Blasius Pistorius vs.
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania about a case

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Paul Cullen, Dublin, 07/01/1876, a case that a Father
O’Keefe had brought against the Bishop, but the Bishop had dropped it.

From Reverend William P. Clarke, S.J., 07/04/1876, Centennial discourse

To Wood, from Father Treacy, 07/04/1876, difficulties with Secret Societies and Bishop
Tuigg

To Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 07/08/1876, Father Macy, his involvement with secret
societies, specifically the Emerald Hall Association; the case with the Catholic Journal;
statistics (financial) of diocese

To Bishop Wood, from Joseph Helinproecht, C.SS.R., 07/13/1876, St. Boniface’s Church

To Joseph Helinproecht, Superior Prov. C.SS.R., from Bishop Wood, 07/15/1876,
agreement between Wood and Helinproecht regarding St. Boniface Church

To Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 07/15/1876, a general letter about returning from a trip
and getting things in order for an unidentified case.

To Wood, from Oldshue, 07/18/1876, Complaints against Bishop Tuigg
To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 07/24/1876, Diocese of Allegheny

07/31/1876, The World Exposition and the objects to be sent by the Pope
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To the Lay Proprietors of the Catholic Journal, Pittsburgh, from Archbishop Wood,
08/02/1876, Bishop Tuigg and troubles with Catholic Journal

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Cesare Seleucia, 08/04/1876, speaks of the
Centennial exposition in Philadelphia (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Goerge Suiet, 08/09/1876, Suiet is asking Wood to send the
deposit books so that he can open new accounts

To Archbishop Wood, from George Suiet, C.SS.R., from George Suiet, C.SS.R.,
08/15/1876, a request for a loan of $3,000

To Bishop Tuigg, from Bishop Domenec, 08/17/1876, a request for a list of debts of
Bishop Domenec as Bishop of Pittsburgh

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 08/17/1876, Tuigg is not yet able to give Wood a
final statement in his dealings with Bishop Domenec. Mention of a letter from Father
Herman

News clipping from “The Evening Leader,” 08/17/1876, Bishop Tuigg and difficulties
with “The Catholic Journal”

To Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 08/17/1876, Domenec-Tuigg controversy; division of
Pittsburgh and Allegheny

To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony A. Hirst, Attorney-at-Law, 08/19/1876, financial
matters; settlement made for property at Front and Arch Streets

To Archbishop Wood, from J.A. Goulders, et al, from “The Journal,” 08/19/1876, Bishop
Tuigg and the difficulties with “The Catholic Journal”

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 08/19/1876, accompanied a leyyer by F.
Herman (letter not here), also concerns a copy of a newspaper which shows how closely
observed Tuigg was. Also a demand by Domenec for Tuigg to give reasons for not
assuming all obligations Domenec contracted.

News clipping — from “The Critic,” 08/20/1876, Bishop Tuigg and the Catholic Journal
News clipping — from “The Critic,” 08/20/1879, Bishop Tuigg and the Secret Societies

Balance sheet of Episcopal Residence, St. Paul’s Roman Catholic Orphan Asylum and St.
Paul’s Cathedral, 08/21/1876, William J. Logan, Alderman

To Bishop Domenec, from Mother Adelgundis, 08/22/1876, the decision which
incorporated them under the Pittsburgh diocese and a visit from Bishop Tuigg, in which
he approved the building of a new house for the Sisters, a copy of the reply from Bishop
Domenec is written on the back. In it, he tells the sisters to leave East Liberty.
According to some Benedictine Sisters, it would be impossible to ever get along with
Bishop Tuigg.

To Father Hume, from Bishop Domenec, 08/24/1876, Benedictine Nuns, East Liberty

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 08/24/1876, Tuigg and Secret Societies
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To Archbishop Wood, 08/26/1876, calculations and memo mentioning a favor of James
Wood on Davis

To Bishop Tuigg, From Mother Aloysia (Local Superior), 08/28/1876, Benedictine Nuns,
East Leberty

To Mother Adelgundis, from Bishop Tuigg, 08/29/1876, the Sisters who left East Liberty
are ordered to return, because they are under the jurisdiction of the Diocese of Pittsburgh.

To M. Adelgundis, Bishop Tuigg, from Bishop Domenec, 08/29/1876, Benedictine Nuns,
East Liberty

To Bishop Domenec, from Bishop Tuigg, 08/31/1876, Benedictine Nuns — East Liberty

To Wood, from H.W. Nicholl, 08/31/1876, the position as an organist at the Cathedral;
Father Hickey, Vicar General

To Bishop Domenec, from M. Adelgundis, 08/31/1876, Benedictine nuns — East
Liberty/Allegheny

To Right Reverend Domenec, from Sister M. Alphonse L’Eclaire, O.S.B., 09/1876, a
statement made to Bishop Domenec (Alegheny) of the points mentioned by Bishop Tuigg
(Pittsburgh), which concerns the Benedictine Nuns at East Liberty.

To Mother Adelgundis, from Bishop Tuigg, 09/02/1876, Sisters at East Liberty
To Bishop Domenec, from Bishop Tuigg, 09/02/1876, Benedictine Nuns — East Liberty

To Very Reverend Nicholas Mauron, C.SS.R., Superior General, Archbishop Wood,
09/02/1876, Mortgage on St. Boniface Church; Reverend George Sniet, pastor

To Bishop Tuigg of Pittsburgh, from Bishop Domenec of Allegheny, 09/04/18786,
Benedictine Sisters, East Liberty

To Bishop Domenec, from Mother adelgundis, O.S.B., 09/05/1876, copies of letters
Mother Adelgundis wrote to Bishop Tuigg. The first informs him of their departure from
East Liberty. The second is a negative reply to his order that they return to East Liberty.
He states that the sisters never took an oath of obedience to him.

To Archbishop James Bayley, from Archbishop James F. Wood, 09/05/1876, Personal
correspondence; ordination at Germantown

To Bishop Domenec, from Bishop Tuigg, 09/06/1876, the need for the Benedictine
Sisters to run the German Schools in East Liberty, a comment is attached by the receiver
of the letter which states he believed his ideas on the situation; that an independent
convent be established for the Sisters at East Liberty. 51.882Tu

To Bishop Domenec, from Mother Adelgundis, 09/12/1876, a report on a conversation
between Bishop Tuigg and the Benedictine Sisters, which concerns problems which
developed after the split of the diocese of Pittsburgh

From Anonymous, 09/1876, an anonymous observation that the Benedictine Nuns, no
longer wishing to be under the jurisdiction of Father Abbot Wimmer, appealed to be
placed under the jurisdiction of the Bishop of Erie. Troubles follow

To Wood, from Bishop Domenec, Benedictine Nuns — Pittsburgh/Allegheny
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To Bishop Domenec, from Mother Adelgundis, 09/12/1876, copy of letter of September
12, 1876, Benedictine Nuns — East Liberty

To Bishop Wood, 09/17/1876, (Italian) Letter — refers to St. Mary Magdalene and the
Congregation for the Propagation of the Faith.

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, Pottsville, 09/18/1876, Sanatio in radice;
financial situation

To Bishop Wood, from Silas M. Chatard, 09/18/1876, American College — mentioning
burses, “surplus interest,” and Right Reverend Dr. Corrigan

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Hugh Lane, Pastor, St. Theresa’s, 09/18/1876,
agreement with the Sister Servants of the Immaculate Heart of Mary to live and teach in
St. Theresa’s Parish

To Archbishop Wood, from Joseph R. Hawley, President Centennial Commission,
09/22/1876, Centennial Celebration in Philadelphia

To Right Reverend William O’Hara, from D.I. McDermott, Pottsville, 09/25/1876,
A.O.H.

To Bishop Wood, from 09/27/1876, Philadelphia Centennial Commission Announcement
of Awards

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 09/30/1876, the copies of the letters sent are a
reminder to the Bishop of Allegheny of how much he committed himself to the case.

To Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 09/30/1876, Benedictine Nuns — East Liberty

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 10/1876, Domenec asks Wood for direction in
money matters in order to avoid scandal. Domenec is even willing to resign as Bishop of
Allegheny if Wood suggests it.

To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony A. Hirst, Attorney-at-Law, 10/02/1876, Settlement
of estates of Thomas Brophy and Margaret Dougherty

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Maria Maddelena and Sister Maria Constanza de Gesu
(Poor Clare), their plans to visit the bishop and ask the Archbishop’s blessing (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 10/04/1876, Tuigg tells Wood of a letter he
has enclosed for him to read. (This “enclosed” letter is not available), Tuigg asks Wood
for his opinion as to whether an apology is in order.

To Wood, from Mother Cornelia Connelly, 10/05/1876, this is an informal letter about
the convent’s objection to Rule revision; the weather; an injury suffered by Archbishop
Wood; Mother Cornelia’s gout

To Wood, from Mother Cornelia Connelly, S.H.C.J., General Superior, 10/05/1876, A
revision of their rule and a request for his help

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec of Allegheny, 10/06/1876, Benedictine
Sisters, East Liberty
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To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Maria Maddalena, 10/07/1876, the possibility of
starting a monastery in Philadelphia and the obtaining of an altar for it (Italian)

To Wood, from Sister M. Alphonse, O.S.B., 10/10/1876, Benedictine Nuns —
Pittsburgh/Allegheny

From Reverend P. Kaufman, 10/10/1876, testimony of Reverend P. Kaufman of the poor
health of the Benedictine Nuns who came from East Liberty to St. Joseph’s Church,
Allegheny City, PA

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Sorelle (Poor Clare), 10/12/1876, the need for
Chaplains in Monasteries for the Sisters (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony A. Hirst, Attorney-at-Law, 10/13/1876, Financial
Matters, St. Alphonsus Church

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 10/14/1876, Clarification of his Jurisdiction
over the Benedictine Nuns, according to their own rule, also, the appointment of the
Sisters of the Order of Providence. German order to take over convent deserted by the
Benedictines

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 10/16/1876, Diocese of Allegheny

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Maria Maddelena (Poor Clare), 10/17/1876, the hopes
of starting a monastery in Philadelphia (Italian)

To Thomas A. Scott, President, P.R.R. Company, from Archbishop Wood, 10/19/1876, in
order to straighten the lines of New Cathedral Cemetery, Wood proposed exchange of
property around it with Pennsylvania Railroad Company

To Archbishop Wood, from Thomas A. Scott, President, P.R.R., 10/20/1876, a response
to Wood’s request for an exchange of land around New Cathedral Cemetery, Scott is in
agreement, provided the plan is in accordance with the interest of the company
(Pennsylvania Railroad)

To Bishop Domenec, from Bishop Tuigg, 10/22/1876, In answer to a document from
Domenec delivered by a Father Nelson, Tuigg says he will do the best he can to manage
with all the difficulties Domenec left. He believes, if he has time, he can remedy them
soon.

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Maria Maddelena (Poor Clare), 10/24/1876, Problems
with the opening of the new monastery (ltalian)

To Archbishop James Bayley, from Archbishop James F. Wood, 10/25/1876, Check to
defray debt; Dr. Chatard’s plan doesn’t seem to work too well.

To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony A. Hirst, Attorney-at-Law, 10/25/1876, financial
matters; bills, debts, etc

To Wood, from Sister Mary Walburga, S.H.C.J., 10/26/1876, an informal letter on
various topics, there is also a request for permission to receive a postulant into the order.
A letter from Bishop Wood in Italian was inside.

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Sorelle (Poor Clare), 10/26/1876, the establishment of
the Poor Clares in Philadelphia (Italian)
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To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Maddalena, 10/27/1876, the Poor Clares obedience to
the Archbishop (Italian)

To Bishop Tuigg, from Archbishop Wood, 10/27/1876, attempt of Archbishop Wood to
reconcile Bishops Tuigg and Domenec

To Archbishop Wood, from William Gurney, Chairman, International Exposition,
10/27/1876, Centennial Celebration in Philadelphia

To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony A. Hirst, Attorney-at-Law, 10/27/1876, Financial
Matters, money collected for St. Alphonsus Church

To Bishop Wood, from Cesare Seleucia, 10/30/1876, References to Cardinal Antonelli,
(ltalian), International Exposition, Philadelphia

To Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 10/30/1876, Benedictine Nuns — East Liberty

To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony A. Hirst, Attorney-at-Law, 10/30/1876, financial
matters, money owed by A. Hartinan and Jacob Wagner

To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony A. Hirst, 11/01/1876, financial matters, reception of
checks and loans secured by mortgages

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, Pottsville, 11/02/1876, Poor financial
condition of St. Patrick, Pottsville

To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony A. Hirst, Attorney-at-Law, 11/03/1876, Mary
Hanson, who deceived Father Villiger in the affair with the boxes, supposedly left with
Cardinal McCloskey of New York. A newspaper account of her arrest is attached.

To Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 11/06/1876, informing Wood that Tuigg paid the
interest on one of his notes

To Archbishop Wood, from Boniface Wimmer, Abbott, St. Vincent’s Abbey,
11/09/1876, letter of introduction for Reverend Innocent Wolf, D.D., who was elected
Abbot of Benedictine Abbey of St. Benedict in Kansas. Also, speaks of the division of
the diocese of Pitteburgh; Benedictine Sisters at East Liberty

To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony A. Hirst, 11/10/1876, financial matters, report of
sales of property on Lexington Street and Little Sword Street (City not mentioned)

From Bishop Wood, 11/12/1876, Letter in Italian

To Bishop Wood, from John B. Colahan, John J. Byrnes, etc., 11/16/1876, a matter of the
St. Vincent de Paul Society concerning a Mr. Brasier

To Archbishop Wood, from James Danell, Bishop of Southwark, 11/16/1876, the new
rule of the Sisters of the Holy Child

To Archbishop Wood, from John Sartain, Chief of the Bureau of Art, Centennial
Exposition, 11/18/1876, Centennial Celebration in Philadelphia

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, Pottsville, 11/20/1876, Marriage
dispensation; note appended referring to cases of O’Reilly, Mulholland et al.
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To Bishop Wood, from Fairman Rogers, etc., 11/21/1876, Philadelphia Centennial
Commission

To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony A. Hirst, Attorney-at-Law, 11/21/1876, reception of
six months interest on mortgage of Jacob Wagner and also reference to a statement
requested by wood about the estate of Georgia M. Dwiard

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, Pottsville, 11/22/1876, Marriage
dispensation; also, mentions Mulholland Case

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Franchi, 11/22/1876, In Italian

To Archbishop Wood, from John Sartain, Chief of Art Bureau, Centennial Commission,
11/22/1876, Centennial Celebration in Philadelphia

To Archbishop Wood, from John Sartain, Chief of Art Bureau, International Exposition,
11/23/1876, Centennial Celebration in Philadelphia

To Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 11/23/1876, Benedictine Sisters at East Liberty

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 11/24/1876, Benedictine Nuns, East
Liberty

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Franchi, Pref. Propaganda Fide, 11/24/1876, asks
for an explanation of enclosed document of American Bishops on Public Schools in U.S.
(Latin)

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., Convent of St. Francis,
11/27/1876, a request for a note from Archbishop Wood for a priest retiring as a chaplain
at Glen Riddle, There is also an inquiry about a priest to staff the hospital.

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Sorelle, 11/29/1876, The Clares are returning the key
of 3627 Walnut Street to the Archbishop (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister M. of St. Scholastica, Convent of the Good Shepherd,
12/01/1876, a change of appointment of the Mother General before her six year term was

up.

To Father Treacy, from Wood, 12/02/1876, a letter acknowledging the receipt of a
document received by Wood from Father Treacy’s brother

To Archbishop Wood, from James Earle of Earle’s Looking Glass Warerooms,
Philadelphia, 12/06/1876, Centennial Celebration in Philadelphia

To Reverend George Suiet, C.SS.R., from James H. Heverin, Attorney-at-Law,
12/06/1876, settling of debts at St. Boniface

To Bishop Domenec, from John J. Mitchell, Attorney-at-Law, 12/08/1876, letter
concerns the mortgage of the Ursuline Young Ladies Academy

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, S.S.F., Convent of St. Francis,
12/09/1876, the names of the newly-installed sisters, Comments on their Forty Hours
Devotion, an inquiry into the possibility of having a Redemptorist come to Glen Riddle to
hear confessions, it was hard for the diocesan priest to come and attend to his parish as
well.
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To Archbishop Wood, from George Suiet, C.SS.R., 12/12/1876, request for Wood to
delay in making arrangements for a chaplain at St. Mary’s Hospital, Philadelphia, as there
was a possibility a Redemptorist could go there.

To Archbishop Wood, from George Sniet, C.SS.R., 12/13/1876, a letter of Mr. Henerin,
which was enclosed with this letter. The contents of this letter are undisclosed.

To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony A. Hirst, 12/15/1876, Note from Mr. Drexel which
is a request for copies of entries on some account

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 12/15/1876, Tuigg — Domenec
controversy; division of the Dioceses of Pittsburgh and Allegheny

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., Convent of St. Francis,
12/17/1876, a request for a chaplain at St. Mary’s Hospital

To Reverend F.A. Villiger, S.J., from Archbishop Wood, 12/19/1876, receiving money
from the Sisters at St. Joseph’s (specific location not given) and the Little Sisters of the
Poor for Masses

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 12/19/1876, Defense of himself because of
Conspiracy against him in Pittsburgh

To Bishop Domenic, from Archbishop Wood, 12/19/1876, Division of Diocese of
Pittsburgh and difficulties with Benedictine Sisters at East Liberty

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 12/22/1876, Mother Evangelist who
presented some matters of importance on her order, Domenec suggested she see Wood.

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 12/23/1876, Domenec presents his case
“in another light.” Domenic claims that the conduct of Bishop Tuigg toward him is
unkind.

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister M. Gertrude, Ursuline Convent, 12/27/1876, Friendly
Letter

To Archbishop Wood, from B. Wimmer, Abbot, St. Vincent’s Abbey, 12/29/1876,
division of the Diocese of Pittsburgh

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, Allegheny City, 12/31/1876,
Pittsburgh/Allegheny Dioceses; Benedictine Nuns

To Archbishop Wood, from B. Sharkey, 01/1877, Reverend John Fitzmaurice and
Sharkey’s wife

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 01/01/1877, wishing Wood
holiday greetings and giving him news of St. Mary’s Hospital, and Sister’s new mission
at St. Joseph’s, Baltimore

Interest rates, balance of $5,836.85 due on 01/01/1877

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, Allegheny City, 01/11/1877,
Pittsburgh/Allegheny

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 01/14/1877, Since he received no answer to
his dispatch to Rome, Tuigg decided to send Fathers Holland and Kittell to present the
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case before the Propaganda. Tuigg requests a letter to introduce to the Cardinal Prefect
for the priests. The reply from Wood is written on the letter. He says that he will send
the letter of introduction and will write to Cardinal Franci himself.

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, Allegheny City, 01/15/1877,
Pittsburgh/Allegheny

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend J.A. Kemmerling, Easton, 01/15/1877, St. Joseph’s
Society and problems

To Reverend J. Kimmerling; St. Joseph’s, Easton, from Archbishop Wood, 01/19/1877,
St. Joseph’s Society, St. Joseph’s Easton

To Archbishop Wood, from E. George Weld; King William Company, Virginia,
01/20/1877, paper of the Duchess of Leeds Estate

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 01/21/1877, Bishop Tuigg and troubles in
Pittsburgh; priests reporting him to Rome

To Cardinal Franchi, from Bishop Wood, 01/23/1877, Reference is made to Bishop
Domenec, the division of the Diocese of Pittsburgh, and money matter.

To W. George Weld, from Archbishop Wood, 01/26/1877, reply to Mr. Weld’s letter of
January 20, 1877, concerning the Duchess of Leeds Estate

To Archbishop Wood, from Paul Cardinal Cullen, Dublin, 01/30/1877, the trial of
Cardinal Cullen; charges filed by a Father O’Keefe, details of case not given.

To Archbishop Wood, from Brother Stephen, F.S.C., LaSalle College, 02/1877, Financial
difficulties experiences at La Salle College

To Archbishop Wood, from J.A. Kemmerling, Easton, PA, 02/06/1877, a letter from
Archbishop Wood, read in church but rejected by the opposite “party” — the St. Joseph
Society in St. Joseph’s Church, Easton

To Archbishop Wood, from Thomas W. Yearley, 02/06/1877, the Estate of the Duchess
of Leeds

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 02/06/1877, the German congregation of
Brady’s Bend

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, Pottsville, 02/07/1877, Financial situation
in St. Patrick, Pottsville

To Archbishop Wood, from P.F. Mayg, Brady’s Bend, 02/12/1877, statement that the
German population at Brady’s Bend still had adequate facilities for religion, although
their Church had been closed.

Financial reports of St. Mary’s Parish, Mahanoy Plane, Daniel O’Connor, Pastor,
02/15/1877

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, St. Patrick, Pottsville, 02/28/1877, illness
of Father Magorien, Port Carbon

From Wood, 03/01/1877, calculations and memo mentioning an endorsement to Roncetti,
(1% sending — 08/26/1876)
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To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop F.N. Blanehety; Portland, Oregon, 03/04/1877, list
submitted with names of candidates for co-adjutor to Archbishop Blanehety, to be
checked by Wood and forwarded to Rome.

To Archbishop Wood, from D. O’Connor, Girardville, 03/07/1877, financial matters of
St. Mary’s Church, Mahanoy City

To Archbishop Wood, from J.S. Alemany, San Fransisco, 03/08/1877, information on
men suggested to be coadjutor for Alemany

To Archbishop Wood, from Thomas W. Yearley, Baltimore, 01/30/1877, the Estate of
the Duchess of Leeds

To Archbishop Wood, from D. O’Connor, Girardville, 03/14/1877, account of pew
collections — 1876

To Bishop Domenec, from R.J. Richardson, 03/14/1877, letter concerning the mortgage
of the Ursuline Young Ladies Academy

To Archbishop Wood, from Francesco Ciapponi, 03/16/1877, Ciaponi acknowledges that
Wood has chosen Cesare Roncetti over him, and asks to demonstrate his abilities in some
way. (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Roncetti, 03/16/1877, The Exposition in
Philadelphia, Roncetti also recommends his brother Cesare to Archbishop Wood.
(Italian)

To Cardinal Roncetti, from Archbishop Wood, the objects for the Exposition in
Philadelphia sent by the Pope

To Bishop Domenec, from B.M. Kenna, Alderman, 03/17/1877, declaration of Alderman
S. McMasters in the matter of the mortgage of the Ursuline Sisters of Pittsburgh

To Archbishop Wood, from Dermo Servo, 03/20/1877, letter to Archbishop Wood
concerning the objects to be sent by the Pope to the Exposition in Philadelphia, the letter
was written on by Wood and addressed by him to Cardinal Roncetti. (ltalian)

To Bishop Domenec, from the Ursuline Young Ladies Academy, 03/02/1877, mortgage
document; agreement from 11/16/1872

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, Pottsville, 03/03/1877, illness of Fathers
Magorien and Malone

To the Court of Common Pleas of Allegheny County, from Sister M. Alphonse,
03/22/1877, In Equity — the Ursuline Young Ladies Academy vs. S.G. Mollinger (4
Copies)

To Archbishop Wood, from D. Wagoner, Port Carbon, 03/23/1877, debt of $1,600.00
owed to Wagoner by the Church in Port Carbon (St. Stephen) — request that Archbishop
Wood pay it.

To Archbishop Wood, from M. Martinez, 03/26/1877, Informing Archbishop Wood he
has a letter for him from Princess Marguerite of Bourbon and would like to deliver it
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To Bishop Domenec, from Bishop Wood, 03/26/1877, Mention is made of “gentlemen
who came from a long distance.” Reverend Hickey, and Bishop Tuigg

From Bishop Wood, 03/27/1877, letter mentioning a W.M. Martinez and her Highness
Queen Marguerite

To Court of Common Pleas of Allegheny County, from S.G. Mollinger, Respondent,
04/1877, In Equity — “Answer of respondent” The Ursuline Young Ladies Academy vs.
S.G. Mollinger (2 copies)

To Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 04/02/1877, Father Mollinger and the mortgage with the
Ursuline Nuns and the financial situation of Orphan Asylum (St. Paul’s)

To Archbishop Wood, from T. Kinley; Irish College, Rome, 04/05/1877, invitation to
Episcopal Jubilee of Holy Father

To Archbishop Wood, from P. O’Shea; Publisher, 04/07/1877, request for approval of
series of geography books for Catholic Schools

To Archbishop Wood, from E.V. McElhone, Laurytown, 04/16/1877, a marriage case
where a man, under the influence of alcohol was married but the wife left the next day; 2
years later he married a Dutch Protestant girl who converted and now they want their
marriage blessed.

To Archbishop Wood, from Silas M. Chatard, New York, 04/20/1877, secret societies,
Ancient Order of Hibernians

To Very Reverend C.1.H. Carter, Administrator;m Archdiocese of Philadelphia, from D.I.
McDermott-Pottsville, 05/20/1877, a Father Magorien, the only information given, was
that two years earlier he was refused absolution by a Father Depman until Magorien
consulted the spiritual needs of his people

To Very Reverend Carter, Administrator, from Philip Beresford, Port Carbon,
05/21/1877, letter informing Carter f the activities of Father Mcgoriens

To Very Reverend C.1.H. Carter, Administrator; Archdiocese of Philadelphia, from
Reverend Philip Beresford, Port Carbon, 05/22/1877, his difficulty in acquiring a key to
the church and tabernacle from Father Magorien at St. Stephen’s Church, Port Carbon

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 06/10/1877, letter concerns the debt of the
diocese of Pittsburgh, and the mortgage of the Ursuline Nuns

To Estate of John Dougherty, alias Murray, from Michael Dougherty, undertaker,
05/30/1877, bill for funeral of John Murray (John Dougherty)

To Monsignor Agnolli, from Archbishop Wood, 06/11/1877, bishop asks the
Monsignor’s advice on several problems

To Bishop Wood, from I.F. Holland, 06/11/1877, problems concerning Bishop Domenec,
debt of the Pittsburgh diocese, and the Ursuline Nuns

To Bishop Wood, from Ferdinand Kittell, 06/11/1877, reunion of the Diocese of
Pittsburgh with that of Allegheny, mention is also made of the Sisters of Mercy

To Very Reverend C.1.H. Carter, Administrator; Archdiocese of Philadelphia, from
Reverend Philip Beresford, Port Carbon, 06/13/1877, difficulties with Father Magoriens,
e.g., taking the altar wine, hosts and chalice so Father Beresford could not use them
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To Bishop Wood, 07/17/1877, references to Father Giuseppe Antonio Winter and Father
D. Carlo O’Connor (Italian)

To Bishop Wood, from L.E. Hostlot, 07/19/1877, American College — personal letter
mentioning the congregation of Cardinals, Monsignor McCloskey secretly leaving Rome
for his diocese on 07/03 and Cardinal Franchi

To Very Reverend C.1.H. Carter, Administrator; Archdiocese of Philadelphia, from
Reverend Philip Beresford, 07/26/1877, troubles with Father Magorien, e.g., his pushing
for a petition to be drawn up against Father Beresford

To Very Reverend C.1.H. Carter, Administrator, Archdiocese of Philadelphia, from
Reverend Daniel Magorien, St. Stephen’s Church, Port Carbon, 07/26/1877, charging
Father Beresford with threatening to take Magorien’s life and denial of all charges levied
against him by Beresford [?]

To Very Reverend C.1.H. Carter; administrator, Archdiocese of Philadelphia, from
Reverend Daniel Magorien, St. Stephen’s Church, Port Carbon, 07/30/1877, defense of
himself, request to have Father Beresford transferred

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., St. Francis, 07/31/1877, best
wishes on return from Vatican, also invitation to preside over profession of new Sisters

To Archbishop Wood, from Sylvester Brozys et al., 07/31/1877, a letter of appreciation
for the appointment of Father Lenarkiewicz to Lithuanian parish in Shenandoah

To Father D. Magorien, from Archbishop Wood, 08/1877, statement that Magorien is
released from Parish duties and is to hand over the keys to the Church, vestments, sacred
vessels, etc to the Reverend Peter C. McEnroe

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister M. Berchman, 1.H.M., 08/10/1877, letter enclosed
with statement of Salary, received during Scholastic year commencing 09/04/1876 and
ending 06/29/1877 (Convent — 1514 Christian Street), St. Teresa’s Parish

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., Convent of St. Francis,
08/13/1877, request for an audience

To Archbishop Wood, from John Kelleher, 08/19/1877, states that “Bishop Mullin... is
trying to play an unfair game.” It concerns the questionable drawing up of a will for
Kelleher’s uncle.

To Archbishop Wood, from Mathias Staninas, 08/20/1877, a request for Lithuanian-
speaking priests to hear confessions and to give religious instruction to children

To Archbishop Wood, from Thomas Gorman, Port Carbon, 08/23/1877, charges against
Father Beresford of publicly disgracing a George Lyons, making unpleasant comments
(not identified) against two men, identifying Mr. Gorman as one of them, and publicly
disgracing Mr. Gorman’s daughter by dismissing her from the organ during Vespers.

To Bishop Wood, from L.E. Hostlot, 08/23/1877, American College — there will be no
money deficit this year; the students have not done as well as last year; Reverend Mr.
O’Connell of the diocese of Richmond

To Archbishop Wood, from C.R. Owens; Trenton, New Jersey, 08/28/1877, payment for
time and labor on a mold for a statue for Wood by Owens
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To Archbishop Wood, from Propaganda Fide, 08/28/1877, Bishop Domenec and
Ursuline Sisters, Pittsburgh, (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Philip F. Beresford; St. Stephen’s Church, Port
Carbon, 08/29/1877, Bad condition of Church, need of repairs

To Archbishop Wood, from Father Philip Beresford, 08/31/1877, telegraph asking not to
be let go, as was reported in a local paper (name of paper not given)

To Archbishop Wood, from Father P.F. Beresford; St. Stephen’s Church, Port Carbon,
08/31/1877, concerning notices posted on poles in Port Carbon by Father Magorien,
which caused scandal, three copies of the notice were enclosed; they read: “Let the man
of scandal go. I forbid a collection to be taken up on Sunday at the Church.”

To C.R. Owens, from Archbishop Wood, 09/01/1877, reply to Owens letter of
08/28/1877, concerning expenses granting him $75.00

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, Erie, 09/1877, Provincial Council,
Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from Father Daniel Magorien, 09/01/1877, notification that he will
be unable to visit Wood

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Philip F. Beresford, 09/01/1877, request not to be
transferred as Father Magorien wishes since Father Beresford had gone so far as to
furnish a house near the church where he could live after being told by Wood earlier he
would not be moved.

To Bishop Wood, 09/02/1877, St. Stephen’s Church controversy mentioning church
vestments, and Reverend D. Magorian

To Archbishop Ryan, from Sr. M. Berchman, 1.H.M., 09/03/1877, notification the sisters
were paid — the salary owed to them ($750.00) on the return of Father Sanis, who paid
them.

To Archbishop Wood, from Citizens of Towanda, PA, 09/03/1877, church in Towanda,
PA, 09/03/1877, church in Towanda, PA and Father Toner

To Archbishop C.R.Owens; Trenton, New Jersey, 09/04/1877, thank you for $75.00
dollars granted him by wood for work on a statue, makes mention of more money
needed, small note of page dated September 6 that states money received in full

To Archbishop Wood, from Father Daniel Magorien, St. Stephen’s, Port Carbon,
09/06/1877, notification that he is leaving the diocese and will seek practice under some
other Bishop

To Bishop Wood, 09/06/1877, mentions the duplication of a letter addressed to Vicky
(07/17) and Father Winter

To Archbishop Wood, from Father Daniel Magorien, St. Stephen’s, Port Carbon,
09/13/1877, notification that he will not go to Church but will say Mass on a table in his
house as he was instructed by Wood.

Newspapers, 09/22/1877, “The Catholic Standard” — Decrees of Vatican Council
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To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend M. Graetzer, Shenandoah, 09/24/1877, Financial
matters of St. Joseph’s Church, Tamaqua.

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend D. Magorien, 09/25/1877, request to have Father
Beresford transferred.

To Archbishop Wood, from Mary Agnes, O.S.F., Convent of St. Francis, 09/27/1877,
informing Wood that the Sisters would be unable to take over a school in Richmond, as
had been planed; school not named

Newspapers, 09/28/1877, “The Chester Evening News” — Father Haviland’s Removal

Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Franchi, Propaganda, 09/30/1877, Acknowledgement
of report of Wood on Archdiocese (Latin)

To Archbishop Wood, from Hugh McKenney (Barclay), 10/1877, Molly Maguires and
Towanda, PA

To Bishop Wood, from L.E. Hostlot, 10/05/1877, American College — Expression of
deep gratitude to Wood; mention of Cardinal Franchi

To Archbishop Wood, from Patrick O’Connell, Towanda, PA, 10/05/1877, Molly
Maguires and Towanda, PA

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, 10/06/1877, Treasury of St. Patrick,
Pottsville

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, Erie, 10/06/1877, points submitted to
Archbishop Wood for discussion at Council, 1880

To Wood, from Monsignor Chatard, 10/07/1877, American College (Letter to be read at
the Masses on Sunday in every parish)

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., Convent of St. Francis,
10/20/1877, ldeas for erection of Chapel in garden of convent

To Archbishop Wood, from William Beidelman, Attorney, 10/22/1877, St. Joseph’s
Society, St. Joseph’s Church, Easton

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Peter C. McEnroe, Port Carbon, 10/26/1877, report
of Father Magorien visiting parishioners telling them he was poor; charging pew rents;
McQuaid recommends Magorien’s privilege of private Mass should be taken away

To Archbishop Wood, from B. Benedict, Abbot of Gethsemani, Kentucky, 10/29/1877,
acknowledging reception of letter of introduction of Reverend Edward McNelis

To Reverend Hulsemann, Esquire, from Bishop Wood, 10/31/1877, Wood expresses his
anxiety for the settlement of the financial affairs of St. Alphonsus Church

To Wood, from L. Bronzis, et. al., 11/03/1877, Support of Wood’s retention of Father
Lenarkiewicz and a protest against the Lithuanian actions

To Wood, from John O. Leth, from Peter Kozakawich, 11/03/1877, a request for a
Lithuanian-speaking priest and a recommendation of a Father Koncz, who speaks both
Polish and Lithuanian
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To Archbishop Wood, from Mary Carpenter, 11/06/1877, Mary wants an appointment
with the Archbishop to discuss money she loaned to Father McCalu

To Archbishop Wood, from Father Daniel Magorien, 11/07/1877, Informing Wood that
he is not in the best of health and sometimes has people in the room with him in order to
help him while he says Mass

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., Convent of St. Francis,
11/14/1877, request to move 40 Hours devotion to 11/27 from 11/29

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 11/15/1877, invitation to be
present at fund-raising lecture for St. Mary’s Hospital

To Mother M. Agnes, O.S.F., Convent of St. Francis, from Archbishop Wood,
11/16/1877, three gentlemen residing at St. Mary’s Home a hospital for Sisters; Wood
wishes arrangements be made for their charge.

To Archbishop Wood, from Ed. Brady, Sr., 11/18/1877, protest against his son’s
conversion to Catholicism and plans for marrying a Catholic girl

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, 11/18/1877, Taking on more missions
in Chester

To Archbishop Wood, from George Climas, M.D., 11/20/1877, death of John Dougherty,
alias, John Murray

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 11/20/1877, possible scandal
which could be caused by three doctors living at St. Mary’s Hospital, Philadelphia

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 11/21/1877, list of doctors at St.
Mary’s Hospital

To Edward Brady, Sr., from Archbishop Wood, 11/22/1877, reply to Mr. Brady’s letter
of November 18, about his son’s conversion from Protestantism to Catholicism assuring
him his son is not obligated to believe his father is doomed to perdition

To Reverend Hulsemann, Esquire, from Bishop Wood, 11/23/1877, Hulsemann is held
responsible for the payment of $1,000 to St. Alphonsus Church

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 11/24/1877, informing Wood
that, according to his wishes, the doctors residing at St. Mary’s Hospital were asked to
leave

To Archbishop Wood, from Thomas Kieran; St. Anne’s Philadelphia, 11/24/1877,
statement of Edward Brady, Jr.’s conversion

To Archbishop Wood, from Edward Brady, Jr., 11/26/1877, request for a chance to
defend himself if his father should take action against him for his conversion and
marriage plans

To Archbishop Wood, from W.W. Keen, M.D. (late Senior Surgeon to St. Mary’s
Hospital), 11/26/1877, offer to visit Wood, if he desires, to discuss St. Mary’s Hospital

To Archbishop Wood, from W.W. Keen, M.D., Philadelphia, 11/27/1877, sends regrets
after hearing of Wood’s health and request to come and explain a misunderstanding
(unidentified) to Wood
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To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 12/02/1877, obedience for two
Sisters, Sister Mary Borromeo and Sister Mary Johanna

Last Will and Testament of John Farren of Doylestown bequests money to St. Bernard’s
parochial school of the Roman Catholic Church of Doylestown, 12/17/1877

To Father Villiger, S.J., from B. Sharkey, 12/19/1877, Sharkey’s marital difficulties

To Dr. A. Melinger, from H.S. Schell, 12/21/1877, need for resident physician at St.
Mary’s Hospital and bad condition of the hospital

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 12/24/1877, Problems at St.
Mary’s Hospital, caused by the dismissal of the doctors who were living at the hospital

To Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., from Archbishop Wood, 12/24/1877, Copy of reply
concerning the resident doctors at St. Mary’s Hospital stating that he did not mind
doctors there during the day

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, St. Michael’s, Chester, 12/25/1877,
Difficulties with assistants about collections and perquisites

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, St. Michael’s, Chester, 12/26/1877,
financial situation and difficulties

To Father Villiger, S.J., from B. Sharkey, 12/26/1877, Sharkey’s marital difficulties
1878, Statement of people at Frenchville (Latin)
1878, list of problems at Frenchville (French)

To Bishop Wood, from Mary Boncewicz, 1878, Western Union Telegraph — request for
pastor Konch from Baltimore

1878, newspaper clipping — “A Model Campaign Folly,” involves the “Know-
Nothingism” controversy

To Bishop Wood, from K.P. Koncz [Konch?], 01/1878, Mention of Baltimore,
Philadelphia, and Shenandoah

01/1878, appeal of Charles E. Stewart, Thomas Rhymer and Anastasia Rhymer in the
matter of the Estate of Martin Powers deceased

To Archbishop Wood, from George Miller, 01/15/1878, the news of increasing friction
developing in Shenandoah, including the account of some men, who under the influence
of alcohol, vandalized the church where the Polish worship

To Wood, from Clemensetugust Leklueter, pastor of St. Hubert’s Church, Danville, PA,
01/16/1878, a letter of thanks for granting him faculties to hear the confessions of the
Lithuanians

To Bishop Wood, from L.E. Hostlot, 01/27/1878, American College — regret that Wood
is ill; all bills have been paid; how expenses have been cut

To Father Charles Berard, from Bishop Mullen, Erie, 01/28/1878, Father Berard’s case at
Frenchville; mentions appointment of Father Berbiger (Latin — written by Wood)
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To Wood, from George Miller (on behalf of the Poles), 01/28/1878, a review of the
difficulties in Shenandoah and a request for a new pastor

To Archbishop Wood, from Daniel A. Kennedy, 01/31/1878, accusing Father Barry of
being intimate with a woman who lived in his parish, Mrs. Donahue

To Archbishop Wood, from Richard Kinahan, et al., 02/1878, report to Archbishop
Wood, from the investigative committee concerning Father Barry. This item is the
testimony of Father Kennedy

To Archbishop Wood, from Richard Kinahan, et al., 02/1878, report to Archbishop Wood
from the investigative committee concerning Father Barry. This item is the testimony of
Mary Donohue.

To Archbishop Wood, from Thomas Barry, Church of the Visitation, 02/02/1878, case of
Father Barry, defending himself against the accusations of Father Kennedy

To Reverend C. Berard, from Bishop Mullen, of Erie, 02/02/1878, Father Berard’s case at
Frenchville; forbidden to exercise faculties until he reports to Warren, Pa (Latin — written
by Wood)

To Archbishop Wood, from Daniel Kennedy, 02/04/1878, accusing Father Barry of
Being “too familiar” with Mrs. Donahue

Copy of Last Will of Bishop Domenec: registered in Register’s Office of Allegheny
County and Duly admitted to Probate 02/04/1878 at the leity of Pittsburgh

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister M. Margaret, 02/09/1878, Case of Reverend C.
Berard, Frenchville

To Archbishop Wood, from Daniel Kennedy, 02/10/1878, report that he has seen Father
Barry being overly friendly with another woman of the parish, Mrs. Passmore

To Reverend Charles Berard, from Archbishop Wood, 02/12/1878, Father Berard was
transferred from his parish at Frenchville. Congregation puts up a fight — Archbishop
Wood orders Father Berard to yield to the Bishop of Erie

To Reverend C. Berard, from Bishop Mullen, of Erie, 02/15/1878, Father Berard’s case at
Frenchville; prohibition to exercise faculties (Latin — written by Wood)

To Archbishop Wood, from Silas M. Chatard, 02/17/1878, concerns a troublesome
financial report that had to be made out on the American College and thanks Wood for
his hospitality

To Wood, from George Miller, 02/20/1878, a request for a new priest who can minister to
the people in their own language

To Monsignors Picard, Cordriet, Plubert, from Bishop Mullen of Erie, 02/28/1878,
ultimatum from Bishop of Erie to those people involved in the revolt at Frenchville,
Father Berard’s case), written by Wood

To Archbishop Wood, from Eugene Cummiskey, Publisher, Philadelphia, 03/09/1878,
difficulties with St. Theresa Church where it was announced that nothing brought in his
store would be blessed
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To Eugene Cummiskey, from Archbishop Wood, 03/09/1878, reply to Cummiskey’s
letter concerning difficulty with St. Theresa’s — Wood felt he shouldn’t interfere.
(Written on Cummiskey’s letter) (rough draft)

To Father C. Berard, from Bishop Mullen of Erie, 03/11/1878, Father C. Berard Case
(Frenchville)

To Archbishop Wood, from B. Benedict, Abbot of Gethsemani, Kentucky, 03/12/1878,
Father McNelis’ stay in Gethsemani, his good conduct, etc., Benedict recommends he be
given a trial

To Very Reverend M. Walsh, V.G., from Reverend Edward McNelis, 03/13/1878, letter
in attempt to redeem himself as his tenure at Gethsemani comes to a close

Indenture made between Right Reverend Tobias Mullen and Reverend John Hickey as
executors and trustees of the last will and testament of Bishop Domenec and Bishop J.
Tuigg of Pittsburgh on 03/13/1878

To Wood, from George Miller, 03/24/1878, a petition for a priest who speaks Lithuanian
and Polish

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., Convent of St. Francis,
03/29/1878, difficulties in keeping open one of their schools in Allentown where the
Sisters want to stay but the pastor, Father Hiltermann, is trying to force them out to close
the school

To Archbishop Wood, from B. Benedictl Gethsemani, Kentucky, 03/30/1878, notification
that a priest could be sent from Philadelphia (hame not given) and request for payment in
advance

To Archbishop Wood, from William Allgain, Reading, Pennsylvania, 04/01/1878,
request for payment of bill owed to Mr. A.J. Hain

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend M. Graetzer, Easton, Pennsylvania, 04/02/1878,
financial matters of St. Joseph’s Parish, Easton; also speaks of troubles with St. Joseph
Society at parish

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F.; Convent of St. Francis,
04/06/1878, difficulties with Father Hiltermann and school in Allentown

To Archbishop Wood, from Peter Brady, Easton, 04/10/1878, difficulties with a Mr.
Brown who was hired to watch over Brady’s land in Lycoming County

To Wood, from George Miller, Thomas Dubowski, 04/24/1878, a request for a personal
interview with Archbishop Wood

To Wood, from George Miller, 04/28/1878, a note of thanks for the Archbishop’s kind

reception of the Committee and a promise of a solution to the Lithuanians’ problem, there
is also a copy of the letter of Father Koncz, a Lithuanian priest who was asked to come to
Shenandoah. Father Koncz replied he would gladly come if he were properly transferred.

To Bishop Wood, from S.G. Hollinger (?), 05/06/1878, claims against estate of Bishop
Domenec

To Bishop Wood, from Sister Marie Alphonse (Ursuline Sisters), 05/05/1878, Why Sister
Alphonse cannot meet with Bishop Wood on the appointed date
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To Bishop Wood, from Sister Marie Alphonse, 05/08/1878, a letter (which appears to be
in Wood’s handwriting) concerning an attempt to settle the difficulties concerning the
mortgage of the Ursuline Sisters

Circular Letter, from Cardinal Simeoni, Prefect of Cong. of Propaganda, 06/16/1878,
report on missions (Latin)

To Most Reverend James F. Wood, from Reverend McDermott, V.G., 06/19/1878, Dr.
O’Connor’s invitation to go to Nebraska

To Archbishop Wood, from George Miller, 06/23/1878, a request for a priest to serve the
Lithuanians of Shenandoah, as there are a number of children to receive the sacraments

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni, Prefect of Cong. of Propaganda,
06/25/1878, thanks for congratulation on appointment as Prefect of Cong. of Propaganda
(Latin)

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni, Prefect of Cong. of Propaganda,
06/25/1878, Father Isoleri and Italian Unification; Victor Emmanuel (Latin) (reply of
Wood attached)

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni, Prefect, Cong. of Propaganda Fide,
07/01/1878, Father Berard Case, Frenchville

To Archbishop Wood, from John Miller, Tamaqua, 07/05/1878, financial matters
(German)

To A.B. Carver, from J.B. Townsend, 07/08/1878, controversy with St. Boniface Church

To Archbishop Wood, from A.B. Carver, 07/09/1878, business letter mentioning property
“In trust for a Roman Catholic Church Parsonage.”

To Wood, from “Committee of the Church” (representing the Polish of Shenandoah),
07/10/1878, the Lithuanians locking the gates of the Church in Shenandoah, general
remarks supporting Father Lenarkiewicz and the Polish cause

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, St. Michael’s, Chester, 07/11/1878,
resignation as pastor of St. Michael’s

To Most Reverend James F. Wood, from Reverend McDermott, 07/12/1878, appointment
to St. Michael’s, Chester

To Wood, from Concerned, non-Catholic citizens of Shenandoah borough, 07/15/1878, a
letter of request for Archbishop Wood to activate any means possible to stop the actions
surrounding the Polish, Catholic Church in Shenandoah

To Wood, from Father Lenarkiewicz, 07/16/1878, the receipt of telegrams from George
Miller, which stated that sick women needed a Lithuanian priest, it was discovered that
these women were not sick. It was also revealed that they could understand both Polish
and English.

To Wood, from Officers of the Polish National Guard of Warsaw, 07/16/1878, a letter of
support for Father Lenarkiewicz which presents the Polish side of the story
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To Wood, from Officers of the St. Casimir Society, 07/19/1878, a letter of support for
Father Lenarkiewicz

To Wood, from George Miller, Shenandoah, 07/22/1878, a request for a priest from
Baltimore who could converse with a seriously injured man, Joseph Strauck

To Bishop Wood, from William J. Power, 07/24/1878, mentioning of Reverend Cutris;
well wishes to Wood; the weather in Philadelphia is pleasant, the temperature is 78

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop of Erie, 07/25/1878, Frenchville difficulties

To Archbishop Wood, from Sacred Congregation of Propaganda, 07/26/1878, a financial
note of Father Davis

To Bishop Wood, from Stephen S. Reman [?], 07/28/1878, Board of Pardons

To The Board of Pardons, from Bishop Wood, 07/29/1878, a criminal case brought
before the Board

To Wood, from Simon Rachl, George Miller, 08/02/1878, a request for an audience;
answer of wood is written on the bottom, “Would not see them”

To Bishop Mullen of Erie, from Archbishop Wood, 08/03/1878, informs Mullen he will
come to Erie to discuss the “question”

From Cardinal Simeoni, 08/05/1878, llime ac Rme Domine — Mention of marriage
dispensations and letters circulated and sent to the Sacred Congregation in Latin and
Italian (Latin) 2 copies

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend C. Berard, of Frenchville, 08/07/1878, Reverend
C. Berard’s Case, Frenchville

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, of Erie, 08/07/1878, Case of Father C.
Berard of Frenchville

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, Erie, 08/07/1878, case of Reverend
Berlingus; telling the people in the parish that they could baptize the children themselves,
it was only a custom to bring the children to a priest

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend C. Berard, Frenchville

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend C. Berard, 08/11/1878, Case of Reverend C.
Berard, Frenchville, (French)

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, 08/17/1878, “Will reach home next Wednesday
or Thursday”

To Archbishop Wood, from Father C. Berard, 08/18/1878, Father C. Berard’s Case;
Frenchville, reply from Wood attached (08/24/1878), 51.450 DiF

To Most Reverend James F. Wood, from Reverend McDermott, VV.G., 08/19/1878,
permission to remain one year; secret societies; the Omaha Division; Hibernians

To Archbishop Wood, from Father C. Berard, 08/24/1878, case of Father C. Berard,
Frenchville, (French)
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To Reverend Charles Berard, from Archbishop Wood, 08/24/1878, Frenchville (Copy —
part missing)

To Reverend Charles Berard, from Bishop Wood, 08/24/1878, Frenchville

To Reverend Charles Berard, from Archbishop Wood, 08/27/1878, Reverend Charles
Berard’s Case, Frenchville, (French)

To Archbishop Wood, from Father Berard, 08/29/1878, Case of Reverend C. Berard,
Frenchville, (French)

To Archbishop Wood, from Father C. Berard, 1878, Case of Reverend C. Berard,
Frenchville, Latin

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, of Erie, 09/02/1878, Case of Reverend C.
Berard, Frenchville

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, Erie, 09/03/1878, Mullen is asking Wood for
advice about Reverend Berard

To Mr. Albert Soriewl (?), from Reverend Berard, 09/04/1878, a request that Soriewl
would retrieve papers that Berard had confided to Wood

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, Erie, 09/04/1878, Bishop Mullen is asking
Wood to advise a Trappist Brother of the advantages and alternatives of Frenchville

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen of Erie, 09/06/1878, case of Reverend C.
Berard, Frenchville

To Bishop Mullen of Erie, from Archbishop Wood, 09/08/1878, Frenchville
To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni, 09/09/1878, Father Davis (Latin)

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, 09/13/1878, Reverend Berligius, Reverend
Berard, and Frenchville

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, 09/20/1878, case of Reverend Berligus
To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen (Erie), 09/25/1878, case of Reverend Berard

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen of Erie, 09/30/1878, “Short form of Baptism
for adults”

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop of Erie (Mullen), 10/07/1878, Berard left Frenchville

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, Bishop of Erie, 10/11/1878, case of Father
Berard, Frenchville

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, Erie, 11/08/1878, A “Thank You” note
To Archbishop Wood, fro Bishop Mullen of Erie, 11/27/1878, Frenchville

To Bishop Wood, from John E. Potter, 09/23/1878, bibles sent to Wood as Christmas
presents
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To Archbishop Wood, from St. Mary of St. Ignatius, Sister of the Good Shepherd,
09/30/1878, transfer of a sister

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen of Erie, 09/30/1878, “Short form of Baptism
for adults”

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, Omaha, 10/01/1878, request to return to
Philadelphia because of Bishop O’Connor and A.O.H.

To Archbishop Wood, from George Bornemann, 10/02/1878, clergyman investigated for
his pastoral work with Leo Smith

A card from Archbishop Wood, 10/05/1878, article in Catholic Standard — “Know-
Nothingness in Pennsylvania Politics.”

From Bishop Wood, 10/05/1878, newspaper clipping — comment by Wood on “Know-
Nothingism” in politics in Pennsylvania (German)

From Bishop Wood, 10/05/1878, newspaper clipping — “Know-Nothingism in
Pennsylvania Politics”

From Bishop Wood, 10/05/1878, Bishop Woods’ approval of the content and Catholicity
of the Catholic Standard

10/05/1878, newspaper clipping — “Know-Nothingism in Pennsylvania Politics”

To Archbishop Wood, from A. Hardy, D. Mahony, George Wolff, 10/07/1878, concerns
an inflammatory newspaper clipping implying that the Catholic Standard and Times is “a
machine used by political managers.”

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop of Erie, 10/07/1878, Berard left Frenchville

From Bishop Wood, 10/07/1878, a note referring to an article appearing in the “Standard
and Times”

10/07/1878, newspaper — The Times — “Sectarianism in Politics”

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, Bishop of Erie, 10/11/1878, case of Father
Berard, Frenchville

From Bishop Wood, 10/12/1878, newspaper clipping — “Slanders against the Catholic
Standard” concerns an article entitled “Know-Nothingism in Pennsylvania Politics”

Last Will and Testament of Mary Reed, leaving her possessions to Archbishop Wood,
10/13/1878

To Wood, 10/22/1878, requests Wood to finance a student in St. Charles Seminary
(French)

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, Erie, 11/08/1878, a “Thank you” note
To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen of Erie, 11/27/1878, Frenchville

To Bishop Wood, from John E. Potter, 12/23/1878, Bibles sent to Wood as Christmas
presents
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To Archbishop Wood, from Francis Voinchet, et al., 1878, a petition from a congregation
at Frenchville concerning Father Berard (French)

To Reverend Charles Berard, from Archbishop Wood, 1878, final decision of Bishop
Mullen of Erie and Wood in the case of Reverend Charles Berard of Frenchville (French)

1879, Questions concerning the state of the Diocesan Church in Philadelphia; St.
Joseph’s church in Tamaqua; Holy Family Church in Shenandoah; Spiritual and
Temporal matters

1879 — 1883, Elenchus — Junior clergy exam

Order of Forty-Hours Devation for the Archdiocese; 1879

To Priests and Clergy of the Diocese of Newark, New Jersey, from Michael Augustine
Corrigan, Bishop of Newark, 1879, pastoral letter about the Sisters of the Good Shepherd

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend E.J. Kelly, 1879, difficulties with the Bishop of
Erie

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni, Prefect of Cong. of Propaganda,
01/14/1879, transfer of Bishop Elder, coadjutor of San Fransisco to Apostolic
Administrator of Natchez (Latin)

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen of Erie, 01/22/1879, case of Reverend C.
Berard, Frenchville

Document from Rome granting nuns permission to teach boys, 01/23/1879; Cardinal
Simeoni, Prefect, S. Congregation, Propagation of the Faith

To Archbishop Wood, from William S. Allgaier, 01/27/1879, financial difficulties
To Archbishop Wood, from Frederick M. Adams, attorney, 02/10/1879, thanks for
admitting “colored” man, Mr. William Pennington, to St. Joseph’s Hospital [note of
Archbishop Wood attached]

To Archbishop Wood, from M.F. Martin, St. Mary’s, Phoenixville, 02/12/1879,
mismanagement of funds by a Father Scanlan which left St. Mary’s in a turbulent

condition

To Archbishop Wood, from unknown, 02/16/1879, conditions in Convent of the Good
Shepherd [fragment]

To John Farren, 02/19/1879, last will and testament of John Farren

To Robert Loughlin, Esquire, President, Board of Managers of House of Correction, from
Archbishop Wood, 03/10/1879, Wood’s visit to institution and his intention to appoint a
chaplain

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Franchi, 03/19/1879, coadjutor for Bishop

To Archbishop Wood, from John E. Potter, Publisher, Philadelphia, 03/21/1879,
publication of Bible in Spanish

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 03/26/1879, letter concerning the mortgage of
the Ursuline Nuns



52.609R To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Ansgaria, Congregation of Christian Charity,
04/16/1879, request for testimonial letters for 30 sisters of Congregation in diocese,
penciled draft of such letter appended

52.795Tu To Bishop Tuig, from Reverend Bush; Valentine Bischof, 04/20/1879, the parishioners of
St. Michael’s, Loretto led by Bischof want sermons preached in German, but the pastor,
Reverend Bush, feels compelled “to resist dictation from this man (Bischof) or any other
sower of dissension. Case is presented to Tuigg for ruling. 2 letters together

52.699Ro0 From Franciscus, Silas Chatard, 04/24/1879, Latin letter mentioning several Prelates and
the second Plenary Council of Baltimore

52.700Ro0 To Wood, from John Cardinal Simeoni, 04/26/1879, proposed list of candidates for
Archbishop of New Orleans (Novae Aureliae)

51.464DiF To Archbishop Wood, from Edward J. Kelly, 04/26/1879, request to be admitted into
Philadelphia diocese

51.465DiF To Archbishop Wood, from Tobias Mullen, Bishop of Erie, 04/30/1879, Father Berard
case at Frenchville

52.572Pu To Bishop Wood, from James Purcell, 04/30/1879, problems involving Reverend Mr.
McEnroe

52.711Ro Circular Letter from Cong. of Rites, 04/30/1879, faculty of saying three Masses on All
Souls Day (Latin)

51.666R To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Marie des Anges, Sisters of the Good Shepherd,
05/11/1879, money left to one of the girls in the home

52.944W To Cardinal Franchi, from Archbishop Wood, 05/15/1879, Coadjutor Bishop for New
Orleans; conditions for Cincinnati

51.466DiF To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen of Erie, 05/15/1879, Father Kelly case

52.945W To Vicar General, from Bishop Wood, 05/16/1879, Father Kelly case

51.467DiF To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen of Erie, 05/21/1879, Father Kelly case

51.468DiF To Bishop Wood, from Bishop of Erie (Mullen), 05/26/1879, extrajudicial matters that
deserve attention

51.469DiF To Archbishop Wood, from Father Kelly, 05/27/1879, Father Kelly Case

52.429DiIE To Archbishop Wood, from Tobias Mullen, Bishop of Erie, 05/30/1879, Case of Father
Kelly

50.118 To Reverend D.W. Brennan, from Reverend E.J. Kelly, 06/03/1879, requests Father

Brennan to remember him to Archbishop Wood

53.53Ab To Archbishop Wood, from A.B. Carver and Company, 06/05/1879, D’Invilliers property
on Church Lane

50.119 To Archbishop Wood, from Nevin F. Fisher, 06/15/1879, thanks for helping him study
for priesthood
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To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony Brenken and John Miller, Tamaqua, 06/16/1879,
request for Wood to assist them in paying their debts

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen of Erie, 06/18/1879, Father Kelly Case

To Archbishop Wood, from Francis S. Chatard, Bishop of Vincennes, 06/19/1879,
request for financial help ($6,000)

To Unknown, from unknown, 06/28/1879, Will of Sarah Seyfert (her mark X)

Notice of time to settle expenses for retreat 06/30 — 07/05/1879, at Seminary, Overbrook
—and train schedule

Order of exercises for retreat (daily schedule) 06/30 — 07/05/1879, at Seminary,
Overbrook

List of priests assigned for duties, (prefects, sacristans, readers, etc.) on Retreat,
06/30/1879, at Seminary, Overbrook

List of Confessors for retreat, 06/30 — 07/05/1879, at the Seminary, Overbrook

To Archbishop Wood, from Michael A. Corrigan, Bishop of Newark, 07/01/1879,
situation at German Church and Franciscan Sisters

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, of Erie, 07/01/1879, Father Kelly Case

List of Assignments (prefects, sacristians, readers, etc.) for retreat at Seminary,
Overbrook, 07/07/1879

Notice of time when barber would be in during retreat at Seminary, Overbrook,
07/07/1879

Order of Exercises (daily schedule) of retreat at Seminary, Overbrook, 07/07/1879

List of confessors for retreat at Seminary, Overbrook, 07/11/1879, with notice of time to
settle expenses for retreat and train schedule

07/21/1879, German letter concerning Clarence de Lammoy

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 07/22/1879, neglect of some
pastors in paying Sisters’ salary

To Archbishop Wood, from William A. Cranch, nephew of Archbishop Wood,
07/23/1879, because of illness, he has lost his job and requests help

To Archbishop Wood, from A.B. Carver and Company, 07/24/1879, sale of property at
48" Street — “St. John’s Orphan Asylum”

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 07/24/1879, a pastor, Reverend
Francis J. Martersteck, protests the change of a Sister Monica

To Archbishop Wood, from H. Knauff, 07/26/1879, cathedral organ, repairs, and
renovations

To Reverend Francis J. Martersteck, from Archbishop Wood, 07/26/1879, rebuke and
threat to remove him from parish
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To Archbishop Wood, from William A. Cranch, nephew of Archbishop Wood,
07/28/1879, still seeking employment

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend John Jansen, Sellersville, 07/28/1879, petition to
be sent to Rome to enter Society of Jesus

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 07/30/1879, close of 40 Hours
devotion at Glen Riddle.

To William A. Cranch, from Archbishop Wood, 07/30/1879, copy of reply to nephew’s
letters. He states he is no longer able to help. Filed in Series 50 under 1879 — Will
Cranch

To Mr. Richard Leckiner, from E. and G.G. Hook and Hastings, Boston, Organ Builders,
07/31/1879, prices for repairs on Cathedral Organ

To Archbishop Wood, from Richard Zeckwer, Director, Philadelphia Musical Academy,
08/05/1879, Cathedral Organ

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend John Jansen, Sellersville, 08/05/1879, financial
problems in Sellersville Parish

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend E.J. Kelly, 08/09/1879, informing the Archbishop
he is leaving for Rome to plead his case

To Archbishop Wood, from H. Knauff, Organ Manufacturers, 08/09/1879, Cathedral
Organ

To Archbishop Wood, from H.B. Carver and Company, 08/14/1879, problem over
ground rent of St. Philip Neri Parish

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend George Bornemann, Reading, 08/20/1879, will of
Sarah Seyfert

To Archbishop Wood, from R.D. McDermott, Saratoga Springs, New York, 08/21/1879,
Notification of Remaining in New York until 08/27 and of visiting Wood about the 1% of
September

To Cardinal Prefect of Congregation Propaganda Fide, from Reverend John Jansen,
Sellersville, 08/23/1879, permission to enter Society of Jesus

To Wood, from John Taylor, Post Commander, Post #51, G.A.R., 08/23/1879, defense
that the G.A.R. is not a secret society and request permission to attend the funeral
services of Michael Ward.

To Wood, from John Taylor, 08/25/1879, the details of the mishap with Michael Ward’s
funeral, there is a request for clarification on their standing as a secret society in order to
avoid confusion in future circumstances.

To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, Summit Hill, PA, 09/03/1879, request for
St. Patrick’s Pottsville

Receipt of payment for $161.37 to John J. Deery, Architect for plans for proposed church
in Philadelphia from Reverend James C. Wynne, 09/18/1879
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To Wood, from John Taylor, 09/19/1879, a request for final answer on decision
concerning their position as a secret society

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend E. Kelly, 09/24/1879, requests papers of trial be
sent to Cardinal Simeoni, Prefect of the Sacred Congregation of the Propagation of Faith

To Cardinal Simeoni, from Franciscus Chatard, 09/24/1879, letter concerning the office
of coadjutor, addressed to a number of bishops (Latin)

To Archbishop Wood, from Richard Gilmour, Bishop of Cleveland, 09/30/1879,
nomination of Bishops Elder, McCloskey, and Fitzgerald for coadjudorship of Cincinnati,
Bishop Gilmour favors Bishop Elder

To Archbishop Wood, from William S. Allgaier, 10/04/1879, request for power of
attorney

Statement of financial conditions of St. Joseph’s Church, Summit Hill, Pennsylvania,
10/07/1879

To Archbishop Wood, from H. Knauff, 10/09/1879, Cathedral Organ, bill for repairs

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Marie des Anges, Sisters of Good Shepherd,
10/12/1879, sisters in the convent who are giving grave trouble, (Series of letters in
French), see also 51.664R, 51.667R

To Thomas Brennan, from D.Brown, Philadelphia Coal Company, 10/18/1879, an
acquisition of land in Lost Creek for the establishment of a Sunday School for Catholic
children

To Archbishop Wood, from Madame Sere, R.S.C.J., 10/18/1879, Father Pila

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, Erie, 10/21/1879, “The Knights of Labor”

To Archbishop Wood, from LaSalle College, 10/24/1879, Father Pila and the celebration
of Mass

To Reverend Francis Pila, from Archbishop Wood, 10/25/1879, prohibition to celebrate
Mass unless assisted by Priest of Deacon

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Archibald J. Tisdall, S.J., 11/01/1879, Father Pila’s
condition during mass

To Wood, from Bishop Corrigan, 11/05/1879, informs Wood of the highly unorthodox
practices of Father Davis, e.g. Davis uses a tumbler for a chalice and is involved in a law
suit for slander.

To Bishop Wood, 11/06/1879, German Catholics, no need to speak German in Church
since most of the congregation can speak English

To Archbishop Wood, from Josephine, 11/09/1879, French Vestments from France

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend H. Lane, Pastor of St. Teresa, 11/14/1879, Father
Pila

Newspaper, 11/14/1879, “The Legal Intelligencer” — Law Journals
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To Wood, from Joseph Janicki, August Zeytz, 11/17/1879, a request for an audience with
Archbishop Wood

To Archbishop Wood, from M.A. Corrigan, Bishop of Newark, 11/28/1879, Proposed
letter of adhesion to document “Aeterni Patris.”

To Archbishop Wood, from Peter Joseph Baltes, Bishop of Alton, 11/29/1879, payment
of scholarship to American College, Rome

To Archbishop Wood, from John C. Conrad, St. Joseph’s Church, Tamaqua, 12/02/1879,
financial matters of St. Joseph’s Church, Tamaqua, 12/02/1879, Financial Matters of St.
Joseph’s Church, enclosed with bill of Mr. Anthony Brenken for the Church

To Archbishop Wood, from Giovanni Cardinal Simeoni, 12/11/1879, Reverend Edward
Kelly; mentions Bishop Tuigg and Father Hickey

12/11/1879, and 12/25/1879, envelope referring to letters of the Cardinal Prefect,
Reverend James Treacy, and the Bishop of Pittsburgh

To Wood, from Charles Rice, J. Janicki, 12/18/1879, a list of Lithuanian priests and their
addresses, There is also a request for a Lithuanian priest to come to Shenandoah

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., Convent of St. Francis,
12/24/1879, readmission of a woman who had left the order

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend James Treacy, 12/25/1879, Copy of charges
against Bishop Tuigg

To Archbishop Wood, from Daniel O’Connor, 12/26/1879, A Father Walsh, who states
he is pastor of a new parish in Lost Creek, This is also a letter of protest on the split of the
parish in Shenandoah.

To Wood, from H. O’Reilly of Annunciation Church, Shenandoah, 12/27/1879,
arguments against the establishment of Lost Creek Parish

To Wood, from Martin P. Walsh, 12/29/1879, there is mentioned the following: the first
masses celebrated at Lost Creek; the number of people attending the Masses; the number
of confessions heard (in Gaelic and in English); and the first steps toward the
establishment of a parish there

To Archbishop Wood, from Alexius Lenarkiewicz, 12/29/1879, troubles at Shenandoah
Church, particularly with Me. Janicki and Mr. Reis (or Rice), Mention of a secret society
of Knights of Labor

1880, Brevis Relatio, Latin, province of Pennsylvania and history

To Bishop Wood, from S.J. Smith, (1880), notes #16, 17, 18, and 19 of the Fourth
Congregation of the Philadelphia Council

Reports by the Arbitors of the Case between Archbishop Wood and Reverend Arthur P.
Hairland, St. Michael’s Chester (1880)

1880, envelope addressed Concilium Provinciale

From Bishop Wood, 1880, Wood’s notes on Decrees of the Council (Latin)
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1880, list of bishops subscribing to Decrees of the first Provincial Council of Philadelphia

Announcement of Supplies to be brought by pastors to Council (Philadelphia 1880), e.g.,
Amice, alb, chasuble, etc. (4 printed copies, 1 hand written), 51.232Cp

Memorandum of Master of Ceremonies for Provincial Council of Philadelphia, 1880, Re:
Clothes to be bought or worn by officiating prelates; priests, nuns, etc. 7 Copies,
51.259Cp

Memoranda of the Master of Ceremonies for the Provincial Council of Philadelphia,
1880, re: supplies to be brought by officiating priests, etc.

Lists of priests on for ceremonies for 3 Masses during the Provincial Council,
Philadelphia, 1880, 51.254Cp, 51.255Cp

List of officials of the First Provincial Council of Philadelphia; 1880; 3 Copies

List of Names of bishops attending Provincial Council of Philadelphia, 1880

Addresses of officials at Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880; 4 copies

Printed version — questions to be discussed at Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880
Copies of Acclamations to be made at the end of Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880
1880, Addenda — Provincial Council of Philadelphia

Rough Draft of decree announcing the provincial Council of Philadelphia, 1880

Card to be read by Bishops at opening of the Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880
(Latin)

List of agenda to points to be discussed at Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880,
51.273Cp, 51.274Cp

Recommendations made to Wood for the Council concerning Seminary Training.
Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880

De Re Dogmatica; Provincial Council; Philadelphia, 1880

Minutes of the Second Congregation, Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880 (1* Session,
2" Session), 51.281Cp, 51.277Cp

Report of Law Suit: Michael P. Stack vs. William O’Hara, Printed in Williamsport, PA,
1880, (2 copies)

Summary of the First Provincial Council of Philadelphia, 1880; prepared by the Sacred
Congregation for the Propagation of the Faith in 1883 (Latin)

To Reverend James Treacy, from Bishop Wood, 01/03/1880, note to Treacy reminding
him that an answer cannot be given to him until Wood hears from Bishop Tuigg

To Bishop John Tuigg, Pittsburgh, from Archbishop Wood, 01/03/1880, communications
with Cardinal Simeoni
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To Bishop John Tuigg, Pittsburgh, from Archbishop Wood, 01/04/1880, Reverend James
Treacy (letter enclosed)

To Giovanni Cardinal Simeoni, Prefect Sacred Congregation of Propagation of the Faith,
from Archbishop Wood, 01/05/1880, Bishop Tuigg and Father Hickey (copy of letter)

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Marie Des Anges, Sisters of the Good Shepherd,
01/07/1880, the new building

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, Summit Hill, PA, 01/08/1880, request for a
change; mention of his stay in Omaha

To Archbishop Wood, from Mr. Janicki, 01/09/1880, requests permission to purchase
land on which to erect a church at Shenandoah

To Archbishop Wood, from Martin P. Walsh, 01/10/1880, plans for the building for the
new church and a request for specific boundaries for the parish

Document in Latin dated 01/14/1880

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Marie des Anges, Sisters of the Good Shepherd,
01/16/1880, erection of a new building

To Bishop Wood, from Sister Mary Agnes, 01/20/1880, Agnes claims: “Only a yes, my
Lord, to manage my worry if you please.” Expresses thanks and regret (French)

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Gerald P. Coghlan, Pastor of St. Aloysius,
Pottstown, 01/23/1880, estate of Mr. Flannery of Doreylassville

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend M. Graetzer, Easton, Pennsylvania, 01/27/1880,
case with Anthony Brekman and St. Joseph’s Church, Tamaqua

To Archbishop Wood, from Lithuanians of Shenandoah, 01/29/1880, a last request for a
Lithuanian priest before going to Rome

To Archbishop Wood, from M.A. Corrigan, Bishop of Newark, 02/09/1880, proposed
letter of adhesion to document “Aeterni Patris”

To Archbishop Wood, from John M. Farley, Secretary, Archbishop of New York,
02/10/1880, letter to Holy Father re “Aeterni Patris”

To Archbishop Wood, from G. Gianieni, 02/10/1880, a request to have a Lithuanian
priest to administer to the Lithuanians of Shenandoah

Document appointing Reverends Lane and John Manahan arbitrators in dispute over St.
Michael’s Church, Chester, signed by Archbishop Wood and Reverend Arthur P.
Hairland, 02/13/1880, attached is verification by notary public and also the final
statement by Fathers Lane and Monahan concluding that Father Hairland was indebted to
the parish but suggesting he be given time to pay it back.

To Wood, from Daniel O’Connor, 02/20/1880, Father O’Connor’s objection to Father
Walsh having established a new parish and collecting money from the people, etc.,
without his knowledge. There is also a request for the redistribution of families for the
parishes to the Church in Girardville.
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To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, Summitt Hill, 02/21/1880, winter in
Summit Hill

To Archbishop Wood, from Anthony A. Hirst, Esquire, 02/28/1880, Gegan Estate

To Archbishop Wood, from Arthur P. Hairland, 03/03/1880, trouble with his accounts
with St. Michael’s Parish, Chester

To Wood, from Officers and Trustees of the Committee to Represent Lithuanians,
03/04/1880, a petition for Father Reiter Ambrozewicz, a native Lithuanian, to come to
Shenandoah from Chicago, Illinois to administer to the needs of the Lithuanians

To Bishop Wood, from Frank M. Etting, 03/10/1880, thank you for favors

To Bishop Wood, from Frank M. Etting, 03/06/1880, problems involving an appeal from
a “sister” in Ireland for seed potatoes

To Archbishop Wood, from P. Brady, 03/12/1880, timberlands in Lycoming County

To Pope Leo XIlII, Petitioners from Shenandoah, 03/10/1880, request for a Lithuanian-
speaking priest

To Bishop Wood, from Ferdinand Kittell, 03/16/1880, controversy between Father
Hickey and Bishop Tuigg is discussed, Kittell keeps Tuigg’s side.

To Right Reverend T. Mullen, D.D., from Archbishop Wood, 03/18/1880, invitation to
Council, Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from James J. McTighe, 03/21/1880, Fathers Hickey and Kittell
Controversy

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen, Erie, 03/22/1880, Provincial Council,
Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend F. Pila, 03/23/1880, His situation

To Archbishop Wood, from J. Tuigg, Pittsburgh, 03/25/1880, Provincial Council,
Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from William O’Hara, 04/04/1880, Provincial Council,
Philadelphia, 1880

To Priest attending Mass on Fourth Sunday after Easter at Provincial Council, 1880, from
Wood, 04/04/1880, postponement of Mass to Trinity Sunday

To Archbishop Wood, from William O’Hara, Bishop of Scranton, 04/13/1880, property
in Williamsport and its transfer to Bishop of Scranton

To Archbishop Wood, from James Gibbons, Archbishop of Baltimore, 04/12/1880,
difficulties in maintaining a choir for Baltimore Cathedral

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni, Prefect of S. Congregation, 04/13/1880,
letter concerning the official singing of sacred music by wome in church (ltalian)

To Archbishop Wood, from A.B. Carver and Company, 04/08/1880, purchase of
premises — 2324 Green Street
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To Bishop Wood, from Ferdinand Kittnell, 04/08/1880, Kittell apologizes for his
involvement in the argument (his literary involvement in the Tuigg-Hickey controversy).

To Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 04/13/1880, difficulties with Bishop Tuigg

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni, Prefect Sacred Congregation Propaganda,
04/16/1880, Lithuanian Catholics

To Archbishop Wood, from Boniface Wimmer, 04/20/1880, Provincial Council,
Philadelphia, 1880

To Boniface Wimmer, from Bishop Wood, 04/21/1880, Wood expresses his
disappointment that Wimmer cannot attend the First Provincial Council

To Prior of St. Vincent’s Abbey, from Archbishop Wood, 04/21/1880, Provincial
Council, Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from M.A. Corrigan, Bishop of Newark, 04/21/1880, requests
Bishop Wood, to send sisters of St. Francis to Salem, New Jersey

To Archbishop Wood, from J.E. Mulholland, St. Patrick’s Church, 04/23/1880,
Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend F. Pila, 04/23/1880, his situation

To From Letter, from Archbishop Wood, 04/24/1880, letter enclosed with list of prelates
head of orders, etc., assisting at Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880; 3 copies; 2 lists
attached, 51.227Cp, 51.258Cp

To Archbishop Wood, from P. Andrew Hintenach, O.S.B., St. Vincent’s Abbey,
04/24/1880, acknowledgement of invitation to attend First Provincial Council of
Philadelphia, will attend

To Heads of religious orders in Philadelphia Diocese, from Archbishop Wood,
04/24/1880, copies of letter of invitation to Provincial Council, 1880 (2 copies)

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend P. Cyril Knoll, Ord. C.O., Commissariat General,
04/25/1880, acknowledgement of invitation to attend First Provincial Council of
Philadelphia, can’t attend

To Archbishop Wood, from Thomas A. Casey, Erie, 04/26/1880, Provincial Council,
Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from Thomas W. Power, St. Patrick’s, 04/26/1880, Provincial
Council, Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 04/25/1880, Property of Sisters

To Archbishop Wood, from T. Mullen, Bishop of Erie, 04/27/1880, Provincial Council,
Philadelphia, 1880

To Reverends D. Corcoran, Edmund Prendergast, Richard O’Connor, and Nicholas
Cantwell, from Archbishop Wood, 04/27/1880, Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880
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To Archbishop Wood, from Richard O’Connor; St. Bridget, Falls of Schuylkill,
04/28/1880, Provincial Council; Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, Pittsburgh, 04/29/1880, Provincial Council,
Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from Elias F. Schauer, C.SS.R., Superior Provincial, 05/01/1880,
Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Francis Pila, 05/03/1880, testimony of Fathers
Haviland, Lane, and Beresford stating Father Pila is able to say Mass without a priest
assistant

To Bishop Wood, from J.M. Davis, 05/31/1880, Davis states that he preached the gospel
before Wood was born, there is also a listing of Biblical passages

To Bishop Wood, from James M. Davis, 05/04/1880, listing of Biblical Passages,
statement that “this is the last time I will ever write to you in this world.”

To Form letters to Pastors, from Archbishop Wood, 05/07/1880, Invitation to council,
1880; two hand-written copies and one printed copy

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend John Timmen, V.G., 05/08/1880,
acknowledgement of invitation to attend First Provincial Council of Philadelphia, can’t
attend.

To Archbishop Wood, from A.J. Gallagher, 05/10/1880, Provincial Council,
Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Joseph Strube, C.S.Sp., 05/10/1880,
acknowledgement of invitation to attend First Provincial Council of Philadelphia, can’t
attend

To Archbishop Wood, from A. Schwartz, Minersville, 05/11/1880, Provincial Council,
Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Bally, S.J. Churchville, 05/13/1880, Provincial
Council, Philadelphia, 1880

Newsclipping — Daily Gazette and Bulletin, Williamsport, PA, 05/14/1880, Stack-O’Hara
Controversy; Reverend M.P. Stack of the Church of the Annunciation, Diocese of
Scranton, was dismissed and suspended of faculties by Bishop O’Hara, of Scranton, fro
mismanagement of parish

Newspaper — Daily Gazette and Bulletin, 05/15/1880, “End of the great Stack-O’Hara
case.”

To Archbishop Wood, from Michael Sheridan, 05/15/1880, Provincial Council,
Philadelphia, 1880

To Reverend John Koeper, from Archbishop Wood, 05/19/1880, Charge of Judge
Cummings

To Archbishop Wood, from Liberatus, C.P. Rector, St. Paul’s Monastery, Pittsburgh,
05/21/1880, acknowledgement of invitation to attend First Provincial Council of
Philadelphia, can’t attend
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To Archbishop Wood, from Moses Whitty, Providence, Pennsylvania, 05/21/1880,
acknowledgement of invitation to attend First Provincial Council of Philadelphia, can’t
attend

To Monsignor Corcoran, from Archbishop Wood, 05/22/1880, Decretum de Silentio

To Provincial Council of Philadelphia, from Bishop Wood, 05/23/1880, Bishop Wood’s
announcement of the Provincial Council

Minutes of the First Congregation, Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880, (05/24, 25)
05/24/1880, Minutes of meeting of 3™ Congregation, Provincial Council, Philadelphia

To Bishop Wood, from Robert W. Brady, S.J., 05/25/1880, Notes #22, 23, 28, 34, and 35
of the Fourth Congregation of the Philadelphia Council

Some fragmentary notes of Wood on the “Third Congregation” Provincial Council,
05/25/1880

From Ferdinand Kittell, 05/28/1880, second congregation of the First Provincial Council
of Philadelphia, no business was transacted

05/28/1880, De Re Liturgica — meeting of 3" congregation

To Bishop Wood, from S.W. (Rolando, C.M.), 05/28, (1880), note on a meeting of the
Fourth Congregation of the Philadelphia Council

To Pope Leo XIllII, from Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880, 05/30/1880, decrees of
Council (Latin and Translation)

To Bishop Wood, from Ferdinand Kittell, 06/03/1880, Tuigg-Hickey controversy, Tuigg
is “in very bad odor at the Propaganda.” (Letter in Italian from Cardinal Simeoni, dated
May 12, 1880, is attached)

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullin, Erie, Pennsylvania, 06/03/1880, Provincial
Council, Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from Committee of Polish Catholics of Philadelphia, 06/05/1880,
need for a Polish priest

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 06/05/1880, Tuigg mentions the fact that Kittell

read him the letter from Cardinal Simeoni. Mention is also made that Father Treacy left
on his own choice

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend John Koeper, 06/26/1880, the charge of Honorable
H.H. Cummins

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Francis Pila, 07/11/1880, Situation

To Archbishop Wood, from John B. Maus, St. Alphonsus Church, 07/13/1880, exorcism
requested by priest, Blasius Pistorius, who contends he is possessed

To Archbishop Wood, from Joseph S. Alemany, O.S.F., Bishop of San Fransisco,
07/26/1880, information and advice concerning ex-1.H.M. Sister from Philadelphia
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53.179Acl

52.708R0

53.180Acl

53.181Acl

53.58Ab

51.947TW

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Timothy J. Donahue, 07/27/1880, Father
Leonarkiewicz and Lithuanian Catholics

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend F. Klozowski, Shamokin, 07/29/1880, request for
faculties for Father Lenarkiewicz to hear confessions in Lithuanian

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Francis Pila, 07/29/1880, his situation
To Archbishop Wood, from H.F. O’Reilly, Pastor Annunciation, Shenandoah,

07/31/1880, in defense of Father Lenarkewiski (sic) {Lenarkiewicz, St. Casimir’s,
Shenandoah]

To Brothers of the Christian Schools, Reverend Walsh, 08/01/1880, Financial Statement

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Bernard Beck, C.SS.R., St. Philomena’s,
Pittsburgh, 08/02/1880, acknowledgement of regulations on Benediction; copy of rule of
Sisters of St. Francis

To Archbishop Wood, from Ernest Deham, St. Casimir’s Church, 08/02/1880, Polish
Catholics

To Archbishop Wood, from John M. Farley for Cardinal John McCloskey of New York,
08/11/1880, increase in pension of Dr. lves at Mt. Melleray abbey

To Archbishop Wood, from Francis Silas Chatard, Bishop of Vincennes, 08/18/1880,
deals with increase for Dr. Ives

To Bishop Wood, from A.J. Gassatt, 09/21/1880, settlement procedures regarding the
accident to the excursion train of St. Ann’s Church

To A.J. Gassatt, from Wood, 09/24/1880, Wood’s reply to Gassatt’s letter of September
21, 1880

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni, Prefect Propaganda Fide, 09/30/1880,
Father Pila

12/06/1880, Newspaper clipping — controversy involving Father John Davis (old pastor
of the Cathedral of Philadelphia) (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Blasius Pistorius, 12/21/1880, inmate of Eastern Penitentiary
requesting help (ex-priest)

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni, Sacred Congregation of Propaganda Fide,
12/31/1880, Money Sent to Pope

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen of Erie, 02/20/1881, Unworthy priest (not
named)

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Peter Matteneci, Archivist of Sacred Congregation
for the Council, 02/20/1881, Father Pila

To Archbishop Wood, from B. Franklin Fisher, attorney, 05/27/1881, estate of Mary B.
Daly

Letter to pastors, from Daniel A. Brennan, Secretary to Archbishop Wood, 07/02/1881,
request to ask parishioners for prayers for the President Garfield upon his assassination



52.748Ro

51.195Acl

51.910Tu

50.65

52.437DiNY

53.182Acl

51.792Tu

51.911Tu

51.544M

51.544M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni (Propaganda Fide), 07/15/1881, (Letter in
Italian not Translated)

To Mr. Sharkey, from Father Villiger, S.J., St. Joseph’s College (18" and Stiles),
08/30/1881, Sharkey’s marital difficulties

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 09/22/1881, Tuigg asks for a clarification on
whether Wood’s “decision” on the Hickey case is official or just a suggestion (A reply by

Wood dated September 24, 1881 is written inside)

To Archbishop Wood, from R. Sharkey, Esquire, of Philadelphia, 10/1881, an
Eyewitness report of the riots of 1844

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend John Farley, Secretary to Archbishop of New
York, 10/28/1881, Acknowledgement of receipt of money for Ives fund

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend George Bornemann, 11/17/1881, extraordinary
confessor for Sisters at Parish

To Bishop Wood, from Ferdinandus Kittell, 12/05/1881, account of Diocese of Pittsburgh
and Allegheny (Latin)

To Father Walsh, from Ferdinand Kittell, 12/30/1881, the Hickey case with Bishop Tuigg
has been “finally, completely, and satisfactorily settled.”

To Archbishop Wood, from Miss A. Ellen, and Fannie Whelan, undated, Silver Jubilee
To Archbishop Wood, from Christian Brothers’ Pupils, undated, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Joseph Barry, None, Silver Jubilee (Wood)

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Reverend N. Cantwell, None, Silver Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Peter Crane, O.S.A., St. Auguatine’s, not dated, Silver
Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from R. Fretz, Bridesburg, none, (1882), Silver Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from F.P. Fitzmaurice, St. John’s, Manayunk, 1882, Silver
Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from J.F. Lynch, undated, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from John B. Maus, undated, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from W. McLoughlin, St. Veronica’s, undated, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from P. McCullough, St. Charles Borromeo, undated, Silver
Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Joseph A. Straham, undated, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from William Walsh, undated, Silver Jubilee



51.931Tu

51.649R

51.650R

51.651R

52.727Ro

52.746Ro

51.932Tu

52.73Ach

51.934Tu

51.933Tu

51.935Tu

51.544M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.513M

To Bishop Wood, from Ferdinand Kittell, 01/05/1882, “Hallelujah! The Hickey case is a
thing of the past.” List of the terms of agreement, “It is evident that Father Hickey has
come out second best.”

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 01/07/1882, Personal

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 01/14/1882, Sisters at
Doylestown and Father Stommel

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 01/19/1882, Sister Mary
Arcadia’s departure from the convent

To Archbishop Wood, Majordomo, 01/31/1882, Father Anthony Isoleri and request to
come to America (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni, 02/14/1882, Father Torello Mariani and
Church of the Magdalene requesting a copy of his will, copy of reply of Wood enclosed,
Italian

To Bishop Wood, from Ferdinand Kittell, 02/15/1882, The Ursuline case and Bishop
Tuigg

To Archbishop Wood, from Polish Catholics, 03/09/1882, petition for Polish-speaking
priest

03/31/1882, Mortgage and interest statistics concerning the Ursuline Nuns in Pittsburgh
03/31/1882, Ursuline Mortgage

To Bishop Tuigg, from Bishop Wood, 03/31/1882, a note referring to an enclosed
computation of Father Wolffe of the amount due on the Ursuline mortgage

To Archbishop Wood, from Augustin Schulte, Eugene Flood, North American College,
Rome, 04/09/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from Reverend John J. Ward, St. Mark’s, 04/22/1882, Wood’s
Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from H. Stommel, Soylestown, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from P.F. Sullivan, St. Edward’s, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Maurice M. Ryan, O.S.A., Villanova, 04/22/1882, Silver
Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Francis J. Quinn, St. Anne’s, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from D.I. McDermott, West Chester, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from M.C. McEnroe, Kellyville, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Thomas Mullen, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Edward M. Kee, Catasauqua, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee
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51.543M
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51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M
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51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

51.543M

To Reverend J. Elcock, from John Monahan, St. Patrick’s, Norristown, 04/22/1882,
Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from W. Longinus, Pottsville, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from H. Lane, St. Teresa’s, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from R. Kinahan, Conshohocken, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from A. Isoleri, St. Mary Magdalen de Pazzi, 04/22/1882, Silver
Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from E.O. Hilterman, Sacred Heart, Allentown, 04/22/1882,
Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from H. Garvey, Summit Hill, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee, Wood
To Reverend J. Elcock, from P.J. Garvey, St. Peter’s, Reading, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from P.F. Donegan, Allentown, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Father Villiger, S.J., Gesu, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee,
Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from J.A. Coleman, O.S.A., Villanova, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from W.J. Cook, Ivy Mills, PA, 04/22/1882, Silver Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Reverend F.J. Martersteck, St. Mary’s Manayunk,
04/23/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Daniel O’Connor, 04/23/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from James Nash, Coatesville, 04/23/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from H.J. McManus, St. Joseph’s, Lourytown, 04/23/1882, Silver
Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from James Maginn, St. Francis, 04/23/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from F. Litz, C.S.S.R., St. Boniface, 04/23/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from Thomas A. Logue, Sacred Heart, 04/23/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from Hubert Hammike, Manayunk, 04/23/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from James J. Fitzmaurice, Sacred Heart Church, 04/23/1882,
Silver Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from J.J. Clarke, 04/23/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from James E. Cleary, 04/23/1882, Silver Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Dennis Bourcy, St. Jeromes, Tamaqua, 04/23/1882, Silver
Jubilee (Wood)



51.543M

51.544M

51.543M

51.543M
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To Reverend J. Elcock, from James A. Brehont, St. John the Baptist, Manayunk,
04/23/1882, Silver Jubilee (Wood)

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Mary Gonzaga, St. Joseph’s Asylum, 04/24/1882,
Silver Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from P.J. Wynne, Assumption, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from J.C. Wynne, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from H.L. Wright, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from John Vandergrift, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from James F. Trainor, St. Philip’s, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend John Elcock, from Thomas Toner, St. Theresa’s, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend John Elcock, from J. Timmins, St. Michael’s, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend John Elcock, from J. Timmins, Chester, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from J.B. Spalding, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from F.W. Sheehan, O.S.A., Villanova, 04/24/1882, Silver
Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from Frederick Schlebbe, St. Clair, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from F.J. Rowan, O.S.A., Villanova, 04/24/1882, Silver
Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from M.J. Rafferty, St. Phillip’s Church, 04/24/1882, Silver
Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from James J. Rogers, St. Edward’s, 04/24/1882, Silver
Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from Peter J. Ryan, St. Michael’s, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend John Elcock, from E.V. Rowan, St. James, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from James Rolands, C.M., St. Vincent’s Seminary,
04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend John Elcock, from Thomas Quinn, Phoenixville, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend John Elcock, from C.F. Patterson, Ashland, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend John Elcock, from A. O’Reilly, Shenandoah, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from A.P. McCravor, O.S.A., Villanova, 04/24/1882, Silver
Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, Father McGovern, O.S.A., Villanova, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee



51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from Hugh P. McGovern, Holy Infancy, South Bethlehem,
04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from L. McCabe, St. Patrick’s, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from J. McDevitt, Tremont, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from P. McEnroe, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from Philip McEnroe, Church of the Holy Infancy, Bethlehem,
04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from C.A. McF, Schuylkill Haven, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from Thomas Middleton, O.S.A., Villanova, 04/24/1882, Silver
Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from William M. Moran, St. Stephen’s, 04/24/1882, Silver
Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from J.J. Mullen, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from Thomas Marren, St. Patrick’s, Audemied, Pennsylvania,
04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from J. Mullholland, St. Patrick’s, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from Joseph A. Locke, O.S.A., Villanova, 04/24/1882, Silver
Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from Michael J. Lawler, St. Michael’s, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from Joseph C. Kelly, St. Mary’s, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from B. Korves, Pottsville, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from Emeil Katterin, St. Paul’s Reading, 04/24/1882, Silver
Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from P.A. Jorden, St. Joseph’s Church, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from S. Hoire, C.M., St. Vincent’s Seminary, 04/24/1882, Silver
Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from Peter Harvey, Catasauqua, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from M.J. Gately, St. Clair, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from Reverend M. Graetzer, St. Joseph’s Easton, 04/24/1882,
Silver Jubilee, Wood

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from A.J. Gallagher, St. Patrick’s, Pottsville, 04/24/1882, Silver
Jubilee, Wood

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from M. Murphy, O.S.A., St. Augustine’s, 04/24/1882, Silver

Jubilee, Wood
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51.544M
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To Reverend J. Elcock, from W.C. Egan, St. Bernard’s Church, Easton, PA, 04/24/1882,
Silver Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from F.J. O’Neil, S.J., St. Joseph’s Church, 04/24/1882, Silver
Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from William A. Duffy, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from B. Donhege, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee, Wood
To Reverend J. Elcock, from John Cox, Visitation, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Joseph Campbell, St. Patrick’s, Pottsville, 04/24/1882,
Silver Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from William Craig, Summit Hill, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from J. Blesinell, Paschalville, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from J.J. Blake, O.S.A., Villanova, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee,
Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from P.W. Byrne, C.M., St. Vincent’s, 04/24/1882, Silver
Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from P. Brauman, St. Agatha’s, 04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Philip F. Beresfort, St. Teresa’s, Philadelphia, 04/24/1882,
Silver Jubilee, Wood

To Reverend J. Elcock, from R.J. Walsh, St. Charles Borromeo, Philadelphia,
04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee (Wood)

To Reverend J. Elcock, from M.A. Bunch, Immaculate Conception, Mauch Chunk,
04/24/1882, Silver Jubilee (Wood)

To Reverend J. Elcock, from George Bornemann, Reading, 04/24/1882, Wood’s Silver
Jubilee

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Ansgaria, Superior, St. Bonifacius, 04/25/1882, Silver
Jubilee

To Reverend Daniel A. Brennan, from Thomas Reardon, Easton, 04/25/1882, Silver
Jubilee

To Archbishop Wood, from the Sisters of St. Joseph, 04/25/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Archbishop Wood, from Sisters of Christian Charity, 04/25/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from P.J. Tierney, St. Michael’s, 04/25/1882, Silver Jubilee
To Reverend J. Elcock, from A.P. Thin, Norristown, 04/25/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Reverend J. Elcock, from Joseph V. O’Connor, 04/25/1882, Silver Jubilee



51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from J.J. McAnany, St Agatha’s, 04/25/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from W. Lougham, St. Mary’s, Mahanoy, 04/25/1882, Silver
Jubilee

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from M. Filan, Annunciation, 04/25/1882, Silver Jubilee, Wood

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from F.P. Dougherty, St. Charles Borromeo, 04/25/1882, Silver
Jubilee, Wood

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from E. Dehem, 04/25/1882, Silver Jubilee, Wood

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from B.J. Conway, St. Joachim’s, 04/25/1882, Silver Jubilee,
Wood

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from Gerapl P. Coughlan, Pottstown, 04/25/1882, Silver Jubilee,
Wood

51.543M To Reverend J. Elcock, from J.H. Badde, Bethlehem, 04/25/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from Redemptorist Fathers, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from Vincentians, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from Sisters and Orphans of St. Vincent’s Asylum, Tacony,
04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from Pastor, St. Anne’s Church (No name given), 04/26/1882,
Silver Jubilee

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from J. Hickey, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from Sisters of Charity, Reading, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from H.B. Rhodes, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from Ambrose, Lancaster, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from Peter McConomy, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from H.R. McConomy, and Family, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from B.J. McGrann, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from Nina, Cecilia, Pauline, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, Bishop Quinlan, Mobile, Alabama, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee
(Telegraph)

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from R. Fitzgerald, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee (telegraph)

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from O’Neill, Waterford, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee (telegraph)

51.544M To Archbishop Wood, from Augustin Schulte, Eugene Flood, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee

(telegraph)
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To Archbishop Wood, from The Children of St. Mary Magdalen de Pazzi’s School,
04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Archbishop Wood, from M.M.R. Heckart, West Chester, 04/26/1882, Silver Jubilee

To Archbishop Wood, from The Sisters of Charity, St. Joseph’s Hospital, 04/26/1882,
Silver Jubilee Congratulations

To Bishop Wood, from Ferdinand Kittell, 04/30/1882, Kittell expresses his loyalty to
Bishop Tuigg throughout the Hickey case. Kittell states, “I like Bishop Tuigg.” Mention
is also made to the Ursuline case

To Archbishop Wood, from John W. Gerdemann, attorney, 04/30/1882, Silver Jubilee
congratulations

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend F. Klonowski, Shamokin, 05/17/1882, 05/17/1882,
Polish priest

To Bishop Wood, from Max Reese, J.P., 05/29/1882, Lithuanian Catholics ask for a
Lithuanian-speaking priest

To Wood, from Lithuanian Catholics of Shenandoah, 05/29/1882, notarized petition with
327 signatures, witnessed by Charles Rice, Charles Karpowski and Seymour Miglir —
people want a church

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 07/03/1882, notice of first
retreats at Glen Riddle

To Archbishop Wood, from C.Rice, Shenandoah, 07/05/1882, Lithuanian-speaking priest

07/08/1882, Newspaper — The Annex — “A Statement of the grievances of the Lithuanian
Roman Catholics of Shenandoah.”

07/27/1882, copy of proposals of Mother Angela to Archbishop of Philadelphia (Italian)
St. Mary Magdalen de Pazzi

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend A. Isoleri, St. Mary Magdalen de Pazzi,
08/05/1882, difficulties with the Sisters; list of agreements made

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend A. Isoleri, St. Mary Magdalen de Pazzi,
08/07/1882, sisters for school and Orphan Asylum at St. Mary Magdalen de Pazzi Parish

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister M. Angela of Sacred Heart of Mary, Franciscan
Missionary Sisters, 08/24/1882, Items pertaining to school and orphanage — St. Mary
Magdalen de Pazzi

To Bishop Wood, from Father McDermott, 08/25/1882, Marriage case before the
Protestant minister Thomas Rooney

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Francis Pila, 08/30/1882, request to be confessor
of Christian Brother and ladies of the Sacred Heart, [Wood’s reply attached]

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Antonio Isoleri, 09/01/1882, Sisters of St. Mary
Magdalen de Pazzi
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51.68Ach

To James Lenen, from Archbishop Wood, 09/02/1882, agreement between Wood and
James Lenen — Wood promises to pay Lenen $40 a month

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Antonio Isoleri, 09/02/1882, St. Mary Magdalen
de Pazzi

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Antonio Isoleri, 09/05/1882, Sisters at St. mary
Magdalen de Pazzi

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 09/05/1882, sisters leaving for
Europe — will visit Archbishop

From William O’Hara, Bishop of Scranton, 09/06/1882, appointment of Reverend John
Finnen, Administrator of the Diocese of Scranton

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend A. Isoleri, 09/08/1882, St. Mary Magdalen de
Pazzi

To Mother Mary Angela, Superior General, Sisters of St. Francis, from Archbishop
Wood, 09/08/1882, Check to Sisters for care of Orphans and Schools

To Mother Mary Angela, Superior General, O.S.F., from Archbishop Wood, 09/08/1882,
Departure of Sisters from Peekskill, New York

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., 09/12/1882, a complaint
concerning a disobedient nun

To Reverend W. Kieran, from Bishop John Ireland, 09/15/1882, A student from St.
Charles applying to the St. Paul, Minnesota Seminary, (Reply of Archbishop Wood
penciled on back of the letter.)

To James Corcoran, from Archbishop Wood, 09/27/1882, marriage case, West Chester
To Archbishop Wood, from James A. Corcoran, 09/28/1882, Marriage Case

10/06/1882, Mr. P.M. Dunn, Democratic Nominee for District attorney, and the “Press”
P.M. Dunn’s petition against the Priest

To Archbishop Wood, from Thomas Kieran, 10/19/1882, request to erect a new parish,
due to need in northern portion of the boundaries of St. Ann’s Parish

To Archbishop Wood, from John Cardinal Simeoni, 10/20/1882, an instruction from
Propaganda Fide asking for description and history of missing countries, religious
situation — sent to congregation

From Jnv. P. Gibbs (Thomas Barry), 10/22/1882, letter stating the dialogue which took
place between Father Barry and a man to whom Father Barry had just administered last
rites

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop Tuigg, 11/02/1882, the granting of dispensations

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Ferdinand Kittell, Secretary to Bishop of
Pittsburgh, 11/03/1882, appointment to faculty of Mount St. Mary Seminary

To Archbishop Wood, from Thomas Kieran, 11/18/1882, a new parish within the
boundaries of St. Ann’s (Nativity)
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To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni, 03/20/1883, thanks for information on
devotion to Sacred Heart, (Italian)

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Stephan (?), 03/26/1883, oriental church and
Armenians, Latin

To Archbishop Wood, from John MacGinley, Bishop of Tuam, 04/15/1883,
acknowledgement of check for Irish relief

To Archbishop Wood, from L. Gillooly, Bishop of Sligo, 04/16/1883, acknowledgement
of check for Irish relief

To Archbishop Wood, from F.J. MacCormack, Bishop of Schoury, Ireland, 04/19/1883,
acknowledgement of check for Irish relief

To Archbishop Wood, from Michael Logue, Bishop of Letterkenny, 04/19/1883,
acknowledgement of check for Irish relief

To Archbishop Wood, from Hugh Conway, Bishop of Killala, Ireland, 04/20/1883,
acknowledgement of check for Irish relief

To Bishop Wood, from Ferdinand Kittell, 04/22/1883, Iliness of Bishop Tuigg

To Bishop Wood, from Ferdinand Kittell, 04/27/1883, Tuigg’s health is improving.
Also, there is mention of the Ursuline case and Sister Alphonse

To Reverend John T. Elcock, Rector of Cathedral of Philadelphia, from Department of
Justice, Washington, Benjamin Harris Brecofter, 06/24/1883, regrets in being unable to
attend the funeral of Archbishop Wood

11/20/1884, the Last Will of Mary McAnally

Demurrer to plaintiff declaration, Pennsylvania Supreme Court, June Term, 1884, M.P.
Stack vs. William O’Hara

Decree from Rome on Secret Societies; 05/10/1884; signed by Raphael Cardinal Monaco

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend William Kieran, 07/23/1886, thank you note for
appointment of a Pastor of St. Patrick’s Church, Philadelphia

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Franchi, Pref. Propaganda Fide, 08/29/1886, Bishop
Shanahan of Harrisburg, (Italian)

From Cardinal Simeoni, Prefect, Sacred Congregation — Propagation of the Faith,
09/01/1886

To Archbishop Ryan, from Cardinal Simeoni; Prefect, sacred Congregation — propagation
of the Faith, 09/18/1886, letter approving decrees of Provincial Council, Philadelphia,
1880

To Bishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni, 07/15/1887, thank you for gift given for St.
Peter’s; also an answer to a process Hickey currently in Rome

To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni, Pref, Propaganda Fide, 12/07/1889,
congregation of Holy Office and First Friday devotions to Sacred Heart (Latin)
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To Archbishop Wood, from Cardinal Simeoni, Pref Propaganda Fide, 12/19/1889,
request for indulgences for donations to Indian and Negro Collection to build and
maintain churches and schools — response of Pope Leo XIII enclosed (Latin)

To Reverend Ignatius Horstmann, Chancellor of Archbishop Wood, from D.I.
McDermott, 01/08/1890, questions for Chancellor — marriage; church organists

To Reverend Ignatius Horstmann, Chancellor, from D.I. McDermott, 01/09/1890,
Monsignor Cantwell and St. Philip Church

To Mr. Healy, from Reverend James J. Smith, 04/22/1896, Stating when Reverend
McDermott’s burial would be

1892, Elenchus — Junior clergy exam

A page of a letter discussing a case involving Mr. Armstrong (a lawyer), Reverend Kerr,
Father Stack, and Reverend Mr. Steven

To Cardinal Barnabo, from Archbishop Wood, Urban College of the Propaganda Fide;
Monsignor O’Connor; American College (Italian)

To The Holy Father (Pius 1X), from Archbishop Wood, Permission requested for Father
Michael Scanlan to offer Votive Masses of the Dead and of the B.VV.M. due to Blindness
(Italian)

Scrap of paper containing the scrawlings of Archbishop Wood concerning a visit of
Bishop Conrad Martin of Paderborn, Martin possibly left Europe on the 26™ of April and
arrived sometime after that in 1875. He also possibly visited Philadelphia, Mauch
Chunk, Reading, and Pottsville

To (Possibly Cardinal Antonelli), from Bishop Wood, Wood scribble concerning matters
of the International Exposition at the Philadelphia Centennial

07/29, Questions concerning “traditio instrumentorum” in ordination rite (Italian)

To Rector of Roman College, from Bishop Wood, Canonization of St. Michael of the
Saints; O’Connor and American College (Italian)

From Bishop Wood, envelope addressed “Missionary Sisters of the Third Order of St.
Francis” (envelope has Wood scribble inside)

To Cardinal Barnabo (Pref. Cong. Propaganda Fide), Bishop Wood, College od
Propaganda Fidei; Monsignor O’Connor and American College (Italian)

Reverend John W. Gerdemann, Trustee, in account with the church of St. Bonafacius
Miscellaneous Photos of Archbishop Wood

From Bishop Wood, Scrap note referring to Cardinal’s Franchi and Roncetti, a letter
referring to financial matters of St. Bonafacius Church

Wood’s financial note on the Brady’s estate
Bishop Wood’s “Trip Account”

To Bishop Wood, from Brady, accounts of the case received by Brady



52.956W
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51.208As0

51.107Ach
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51.532Mis
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51.85Ach

51.109Ach

51.591R

List of Seminarians indebted to Wood for loans made to them

To Unknown, from newspaper Clipping (Catholic Standard ?), 09/ or 10/, Government of
Church in U.S.A. (Tribunals, Judges, etc)

To Bishop Wood, from S.M. Chatard, undated, American College in Rome

Quaestiones — a listing of 17 questions concerning canonical writings, dispensations, etc
(Latin)

Newsclipping on dispensations and Council of Trent concerning seminarians
Plan for Ceremonies: Installation of Most Reverend J. Bayley, Reception of the Pallium

Report by Wood on Rules restricting women from choir in church, (2 copies), Draft of
letter about opening Provincial council, 51.421DiB

Pamphlet entitled False and True Charity in Philadelphia, concerning an organization
called “The Philadelphia Society for Organizing Charitable Relief and Repressing
Medicancy”

List of number of families from the sections intended to make Lost Creek Parish

List of distances from Girardville Church to locations in Shenandoah Borough

To Father McConomy — Secretary — Wood, from M.A. Frenaye, not dated, Gaskill Estate
Account of Mary Penn Gaskill’s Estate

Memo concerning the estate of Mary Gaskill

Document granting special privileges connected with imposition of scapulars to Charles
I. Carter, V.G., Archdiocese of Philadelphia, by Joannes Baptisa Etienne, C.M.

Charter of The Institute of Ladies of the Sacred Heart

Report of the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania, the case of M.P. Stack vs. Right Reverend
William O’Hara

Notes in French, Vestments for Cathedral

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Saint Gerade of the Cross, Carmelite, French
vestments for Cathedral

To Archbishop Wood, from Carmelites, Rion, Puy de dome, France, Acquiring vestment
to stock new Cathedral

Specifications for the NE & SE Chapel Altars in the Cathedral of Philadelphia, signed by
Wood; no date

To Wood, from Daniel O’Connor of Girardville, restoration of St. Joseph’s Church in
Girardville and comment about taking a good part of the parish away to form a new
parish in Lost Creek

Copy of St. Benedict’s Rule for the Order, Chapter 53, concerning guests in the
monastery; no date
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51.251Cp

51.742Ro

51.540Mm
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51.93Ach
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51.562N
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Articles from the Catholic Review (no date) on Products of Faith and Infidelity, Statistics
of Suicide; with notations by Wood in margin

To Memorandum of Wood, from Wood, Cathedral Organ

To Archbishop Wood, from Hilborne L. Roosevelt, Organ Manufacturer, bill for
Cathedral Organ repairs

List of names of people who contributed to building of Church in Girardville, their
occupation and place of residence; no date

List of quotes and dates referring to Father Villiger, S.J. about church property and
ownership of such

Newspaper notice announcing Philadelphia made an Archepiscopal See (paper or date
not given)

Newspaper, 12/04/187?, the Church of the Annunciation vs. Bishop O’Hara

To Archbishop Wood, from Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., need for a confessor for the
Sisters

To Mr. Colahan, from M.A. Frenaye, Bourke Estate

List of questions submitted to Archbishop Wood (2 copies) for the Provincial Council,
51.252Cp

To Cardinal Barnabo, from Bishop Wood, submits three names upon death of Archbishop
Spalding of Baltimore; Brother Oliver; Italian

Map of property of Church of Assumption at 12" and Spring Garden
Map of Area Around 16" and Wharton Streets

To Archbishop Wood, from Matthias Engel, Franz Ofeffer, Enos Henninger; St. Joseph’s
Church, Easton, request for a hearing concerning the Society of St. Joseph at St. Joseph’s
Church, Easton

To Archbishop Wood, from Matthias Engel, Franz Ofeffer, Enos Henninger, difficulties
between Society of St. Joseph, and the pastor of St. Joseph’s, Father Kammerlin, (the
pastor) would not allow the Society to function in the parish and the representatives of
the group are writing to Wood for help

Copy of the Auditor’s report on the account of William Allgaier, Executor of the Last
Will and Testament of Catherine Meany

To Pope Pius IX, from Bishop Wood, Peter’s Pence Collection

Report of Estate of Mary Reed in account with Most Reverend J.F. Wood, Executor; no
date

To Bishop Wood, from Father McEvoy (From Coatesville), undated, denial of past
grievances in response to a request from Wood to list his wrong-doings, there is also a
plea to be transferred from Coatesville to a place like Mahanoy City
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To Bishop Wood, from Katie A. Cranch, Personal letter explaining how Will is
overworked and how Wood’s godson is doing fine

Document granting money to St. Joseph’s Asylum and other Catholic institutions in the
diocese from the estate of Mary C. Bourke

To Archbishop Wood, from L. Dempski, clergyman from Europe wants a place to stay in
the Archdiocese of Philadelphia so that he can minister to the Polish and Lithuanian
Catholics

Report by Wood about Reverend Ladislaus Dempski saying he had no certificate of
ordination and giving a short history of him

To Bishop Wood, from George Luiet, reference to the transactions regarding St.
Boniface’s Church

To Bishop Wood, from George Luiet, Wood’s permission requested allowing Luiet and
others to occupy the rooms in the schoolhouse of St. Boniface

Report Board of Trustees — St. Michael’s, Philadelphia, 51.133Ach

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, Acknowledgement of appointment as
pastor of St. Michael’s, Chester

To Archbishop Wood, from M.A. Corrigan, fragment — mention Propaganda and
McDermott

To Archbishop Wood, from D.l. McDermott, notice he is preparing to leave about
August 1

To Archbishop Wood, from William O’Hara, Vicar General, Scranton, 07/20, condition
of the Church at Frenchtown

Prospectus: American College of the Immaculate Conception of the Blessed Virgin Mary
at Louvain, undated

Interrogation for the cause of the canonization of Peter Claver
Map of Bryn Mawr

To Bishop Wood, from Katie (Wood’s Niece) A. Cranch, personal letter mentioning the
progress of the “Mustang” and little Freddie’s illness

Blueprint of the Church of the Assumption Complex
To Pope Pius IX, from Bishop Wood, D.S. Chatard of the American College in Rome

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, a formal, three point appeal made to Wood by
Domenec at the request of the “Diocesan Council”

From Bishop Wood, a letter concerning the debt of the Diocese of Pittsburgh, (Bishop
Domenec is no longer responsible for that debt), and the Ursuline Nuns

Letter in Italian mentioning assets and revenues concerning Bishop Domenec, mortgage
of the Ursuline Nuns, and various other financial matters, 51.917Tu
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To Bishop Wood, Reference made to a Father Clark, (Personal Letter)
A petition against the division of the diocese of Pittsburgh
List of finances and statistics of Pittsburgh Diocese

To Cardinal Franci, from Wood, Division of the diocese of Pittsburgh gives list of
churches and priests (numbers) in counties in Western Pennsylvania around Pittsburgh

To Wood, from Stockholders of Catholic Journal, Catholic Journal

A sermon by Wood on Faith — “Blessed are they who have not seen and yet believe.”
Sermon or instruction on Immortality of Soul

Article by Wood “The Vocation of the Christian Educator,” not dated, 51.959W
Bishop Wood, References made to Bishop Domenec and Bishop Tuigg (Italian)

Instructio of the Sacred Congregation of the Propagation of the Faith to prevent Catholics
from falling into heresy or schism (20 Instructions)

To Wood, from Bishop Domenec, requests to Rome for an investigation of the possibility
of re-uniting two dioceses

News clipping which tells of a meeting of the Board of Directors, St. Paul’s Orphan
Asylum where plans were made to purchase a vacant lot near the asylum — the article is

pinned to a piece of paper which reads: “New way to pay old debts.”

To Cardinal Simeoni; Prefect, Sacred Congregation — Propagation of the Faith, from
Wood, Bishop Gibbons of Richmond as coadjutor to Baltimore

Document concerning the study of Thomistic philosophy and theology (2 copies),
51.710Ro0, 51.711Ro0

Means of Support for convents of IHM’s in the Archdiocese of Philadelphia, list of parish
convents

To Bishop Tuigg, from Bishop Domenec, an apology for his actions involving the
Benedictine Sisters at East Liberty, Also, permission to offer anyone concerned and an
explanation for the difficulties

Names of the Sisters of the Third Order of St. Francis of Philadelphia

To Bishop Wood, from Mary Agnes, $100 donation for the seminary

The Rule of St. Francis of Assisi Third Orders of Penitents by F.W.F. Beavon, Mon
Convent, St. Bonaventure College

List of Taxes of the diocese; e.g. Matrimonial dispensations

Sermon given on the Golden Sacerdotal and Silver (Episcopal) Jubilee of Right Reverend
William O’Hara, Bishop of Scranton

News Clipping — paper’s name not given — Sisters of Mercy and female education at the
Assumption Academy
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51.106Ach

51.264Cp

51.758S

List of inmates cared for by Little Sisters of the Poor, dated 05/1876, Mission of the Little
Sisters of the Poor, Philadelphia, Map of the Girard Estate, 1875, 51.676R, 51.677R

List of salaries — priests and diocesan workers — Carter papers

News clipping, the story concerns a member of the G.A.R., Michael Ward, who died, the
post members attempted to bury him with honors from the church. Church officials
informed them they could not attend as an organization, because they were considered a
secret society. At the time the article was written, they were awaiting the arrival of
Archbishop Wood for an official decision

News clipping — “The Catholic Herald,” an article of protest by the Lithuanians of
Shenandoah against the Polish who are using their church, there is also mention of the
lack of a Lithuanian priest in the area

To Wood, from Joseph Janicki, August Zeytz, a petition of Lithuanians of Shenandoah to
purchase land and build a church on it, for use of the Lithuanians

Papers on Reverend Thomas Hopkins and his mother, 51.336 — 51.340Con
List of taxable property, with the assessment value

Constitution of Pope Pius IX, “Ecclesiastical Censurae Latae Sententiae Limitantur” —
copy of the document on this in Latin

To Cardinal Barnabo, from Bishop Wood, St. Mary Magdalen de Pazzi Church (3 pages
of notations) (Italian), 51.739Ro, 51.740Ro

To Cardinal Barnabo, from Bishop Wood, Father John Gerdemann (Pastor, St. Boniface
School) and civil trial (fragment in Italian)

To Pope Pius 1X, from Archbishop Wood, gift to Holy Father and request on Apostolic
Blessing on self and diocese

To Pope Pius IX, from unknown, undated, Reverend C.I. Carter; apostolic Blessing on
him and Parish of Assumption

Inscription placed on cornerstone of Church of the Gesu — 17" Street
Map of property in Exton

To Building Committee, St. Charles Seminary, from James Duffey, estimate for stone
work for Seminary

Sermon on mixed marriages [rough draft]

To Archbishop Wood, from John Miller, Reynolds, Pennsylvania, undated, Money owed
to him by German Church in Tamaqua

List of boroughs around Girardville with unidentified numbers, probably number of
families

List of corporate Titles of Catholic Institutions in the Diocese of Philadelphia

Bonds worth $10,000 for the Baltimore, Philadelphia, New York Railroad Company,
1876 — 1877
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51.204As0

51.707Rr

50.131

51.211C

50.71

51.87Ach

51.92Ach

To Cardinal Simeoni, Prefect, Congregation d. Propaganda de Fide, from Archbishop
Wood, undated, Situation of Women being restricted from Church choirs (Italian)

To Cardinal Barnabo, from Archbishop Wood, reasons why bishop won’t allow Brother
Oliver to become a priest

To Bishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, none, Bishop Domenec asking Wood for
advice, Wood is informed that Domenec wrote to Rome asking for a prelate to investigate
the matter of Hugg. He again reflects the fear of a conspiracy

To Bishop Wood, from P.M. Sheehan, Sheehan acknowledges his wrong doing in the
Tuigg Domenec Controversy. He is also asking for a favor that the Bishop use his office
and restore him to his rights in the Pittsburgh diocese

Memo mentioning H.F. Felin

Form letter sent to priests who wish to become a border at Gethsemani, from the Abbot

To Archbishop Wood, from Sister Mary Cleopha, Secretary, Difficulty with Sister Mary
Arcadia

To Reverend Carter, Bills (Church of the Assumption)
To Cardinal Caterini, from Archbishop Wood, rough draft

Entry, By-Laws of the St. Mary Church of Marshall, Michigan, Articles of Incorporation
of Church of Marshall, Michigan, Laws of Michigan on Incorporation of Church Property

Ledger of Mary Reed, in account with Cathedral of SS Peter and Paul, Philadelphia

To Building committee, St. Charles Seminary, from Peter Quinn, Proposal and estimate
for masonry, stone and sand for building St. Charles Seminary

From Reverend G. Sorrentini, note of Sorrentini for repairs up to $2,000 for the Italian
church

Two copies of the by laws of the Academy of the Assumption admitted on the first
meeting after the incorporation of the Academy (Reverend Charles J.H Carter)

From Bishop Wood, Letter — rough draft

Address by someone on behalf of Father Lavelle

Exeat — refers to a Father Ubaldus

Yellow Envelope: John Dougherty, alias Murray

Instructio: Sacred Congregationis De Propaganda Fide (in Latin)
To Bishop Wood, purchase of property for a church

To Bishop Wood, from Andrew J. Gallagher, 11/20, he was explaining his situation with
and separation from the duties of St. Clement’s Church

From Wood, Annie Corcoran - $575.00
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Inventory sheet
To Archbishop Martin J. Spalding, from Bishop James F. Wood, mutual appointment as
each other’s Vicar General; “border ruffians”; granting of faculties and border extension;

travel plans; adopting Bishop Kenrick’s version

Map of part of the proposed “Park Boulevard” (Parkway) and its relation to the Catholic
Home

Request for Baptismal Records, David Vickers — signed, Carmen B. De Blest

Lists of persons to whom invitations were sent to be present at the ceremony of
Delivering the Pallium to the Archbishop of Philadelphia (Wood)

To Archbishop Wood, from F. Buisson, President of the Commission, delegated by the
Minister of Public Instruction to Exposition in Philadelphia, undated, (in French), copy of
Wood’s reply attached to letter, not dated, education in the Philadelphia Archdiocese;
information is requested by Mr. Buisson

List of rules to be followed by every gentleman who makes a retreat at Gethsemani
monastery, not dated, two copies

Schedule for day for laymen on retreat at Gethsemani Abbey, not dated, two copies
To Archbishop Wood, from Samuel L. Parrish, Sunday, 4:30 P.M., no other date was
given, request for permission to publish communication sent to him by Wood. The
Contents of the communication were not disclosed in the letter.

From Archbishop Wood, undated, In Italian

To Reverend Koeper, Envelope addressed to Koeper

To Reverend M.P. Starch, from Koeper, Koeper talks about beung indignant toward
Starch

To Bishop Wood, from R.W. Petukin, land sites available on which Brother Bernard may
Build a Monastery

From Archbishop Wood, 15 Decrees (Latin)
Decree, Latin

To Bishop Wood, from Mr. Frenaye, 02/16, request to receive the visit of Dr. Nabat on
account of his sister’s (Mary Bouske) will

To Bishop Domenec, from Archbishop Wood, undated, A copy of the reply written on
the letter, Wood suggests that Domenec not speak of the “money matter”

To Judge Shannon, from Archbishop Wood, undated, Acquisition of property at Sheriff’s
sale (details not given)

Archbishop Wood, from U.S. Centennial Commission, undated, Centennial Celebration
in Philadelphia

To Archbishop Wood, from Fairman Rogers et al, Committee of Arrangements, undated,
Centennial Celebration in Philadelphia
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To Monsignor Roncetti, from Archbishop Wood, undated, Centennial Celebration in
Philadelphia

Proposals of Mother Angela to Archbishop of Philadelphia regarding mission in
Philadelphia

Charter, the Sisters of the Society of the Holy Child Jesus, Philadelphia, signed Elizabeth
Nobel, et al

Report on Thomas J. Hopkins, undated, (in Latin), Father Hopkins of Tamaqua
To Cardinal Cantrini, from Archbishop Wood, undated, Father Hopkins of Tamaqua

To Reverend Peter Matteneci, archivist, from Archbishop Wood, undated, Reverend
Francis Pila

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, Allegheny City, Pittsburgh and Allegheny
Dioceses

To Wood, from Bishop Domenec, Domenec-Tuigg controversy; statements presented to
Archbishop Wood

Receipt for $19.30 paid to Anthony Brenken for St. Joseph’s Church, Tamaqua

Ledger book for account of St. Joseph’s Church, Tamaqua, with Anthony Brenker,
receipt for only one payment filled ($35.00)

Sermon of Wood on the Powers of the Papacy
First Provincial Council — Provincial Seminary

Agreement for ledging and salary contracted between the Sisters, Servants of the
Immaculate Heart of Mary, and St. Theresa’s Church, Philadelphia

To Unknown, from Unknown, 1862 — 1867, cash receipts received by Archbishop Wood
on contracts for lands at Bradford

Receipts for various bills, Church of the Assumption; Reverend C.1.H. Carter, 1868-1871

To Archbishop Wood, from W.L. Hirst, 09/30/1867, land dispute in Lycoming County,
Lycoming Lumber Company

Minutes (Duplicate) of meeting of Managers of Sisters of Mercy at Convent, Broad and
Columbia; 10/02/1867

12/15/1868, Charter, Institute of Ladies of the Sacred Heart, Philadelphia, signed, Mary
H. Peacock, Secretary pro tem, Act to incorporate “The Sahron Female Academy”
[Sharon Hill] in Delaware County

Apostolic Letter from Pope Pius 1X on the Occasion of the Ecumenical Council, 1869,
(Vatican I)

Trip Account — Bishop Wood — account of Archbishop with Drexel of Paris (Vatican City
1), 1869-70
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Account of Peter’s Pence Collection: Diocese of Philadelphia, 09/1869

To Mr. William Hirst, from C.L. Ward, Towanda, 09/14/1869, land dispute in Lycoming
County, Lycoming Lumber Company

To Archbishop Wood, 09/1870, F. Davis case
To Mrs. S. Gilpin, from Catherine Maeheret, 12/28/1870, locating her son

Report: Bradford County Lands, calculation of contracts and amount due the
Philadelphia Theological Seminary of St. Charles Borromeo, 1871

To Wood, from Father de Will, 1871, Latin

To Reverend M.P. Stack, from John Koeper, 1871, informing Stack he no longer wishes
to see him

To Archbishop Wood, from Father Beresford, St. Stephen’s Church, Port Carbon,
08/31/1871, notices posted by Father Magoriens

To Archbishop Wood, from Father Beresford, St. Stephen’s Church, Port Carbon,
08/31/1871, Notices posted by Father Magoriens that no collection would be taken up for
Father Beresford’s salary, Beresford asks Wood to help

Copy of the Internal Tax Laws passed at the second session of the 41 Congress,
05/01/1871

Instruction of S. Congregation — Propaganda of the Faith — “De titulo Ordinationis,”
04/27/1871

Financial Summary of Seminary — 08/1871 — 08/1872

To Bishop Wood, from D.J. McDermott, Centralia, Pennsylvania, 01/24/1872, problem
with Wood in returning to Philadelphia Diocese from Harrisburg Diocese, [note
appended from Wood about circumstances of McDermott’s leaving diocese in October,

1868]

To Bishop Wood, from Reverend D.J. McDermott, Centralia, Pennsylvania, 02/28/1872,
difficulties he is having; mentions friendship with Bishop Shanahan

(Wood), an article which appeared in the August 7, 1872 edition of the Public Ledger
announcing plans for the building of the Cathedral of S.S. Peter and Paul

To Archbishop Wood, from William Allgaier, 01/09/1873, sale of property
Financial Report (Bishop Tuigg) from January 1, 1874 to January 1, 1877

Rules for the Administration of Churches in the Archdiocese of Philadelphia, by order of
the Most Reverend Archbishop, A.J. McConomy, Secretary, 10/24/1875

To Archbishop Wood, from Francis Depano, Rector, College of Brignole — Sale, 1876,
Testimonial letter for Reverend Aloysius Porta

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 1876, difficulties of Allegheny and
Pittsburgh dioceses



No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

First Provincial Council — Preliminary Decrees (1876)

Ledger notice of $1,000 debts owed by Anthony Brenken to Cornelius Gilday,
01/13/1876

News clipping — from “The Catholic,” 03/11/1876, an official invitation to the clergy of
the diocese to attend the consecration of Bishop Tuigg (in Pittsburgh)

News clipping from “The Catholic,” 03/11/1876, the Consecration of Bishop Tuigg at St.
Paul’s Cathedral in Boston

News Clipping from “The Catholic,” 03/11/1876, The Division of the Diocese of
Pittsburgh

News Article from “The Catholic,” 03/11/1876, the return of Bishop Domenec from
Rome

To Archbishop Wood, from B.M. Benedict, Abbot of Gethsemani, 03/24/1876, fallen
priest sent to Gethsemani

To Archbishop Wood, from George Suiet, C.SS.R., 04/11/1876, address of General
Superior of Order

To Cardinal Franchi, from Antonio Isoleri, 07/1876, ltalian

To Archbishop Wood, from George Suiet, C.SS.R., 08/17/1876, Financial matters,
interest on Savings accounts

To Bishop Domenec, from Bishop Tuigg, 08/19/1876, financial statement of Bishop
Tuigg to Bishop Domenec

Decree from Rome approving decrees of the Provincial Council of Philadelphia,
09/01/1876, Signed by Cardinal Simeoni; prefect, Sacred Congregation for the
Propagation of the Faith

To Mother Adelgundis, from Bishop Tuigg, 09/26/1876, Benedictine Nuns — East Liberty
— Pittsburgh/Allegheny

Sworn testimony of Margaret Cecelia Hopkins, mother of Reverend Thomas Hopkins,
mother of Reverend Thomas Hopkins, 09/28/1876, Archbishop Wood, A.J. McConomy,
Secretary, Father Hopkins of Tamaqua

To Rome, from Archbishop Wood, 10/17/1876, In Italian, there is a Latin document
enclosed which concerns the Fransiscans

To Archbishop Wood, from J. Bernadino Miungle, 10/17/1876, in Italian

This letter was enclosed with the letter of Sister Mary Walburga to Archbishop Wood on
10/26/1876, to Wood, from Sister Mary Walburga, S.H.C.J., 10/26/1876, the revision of
the rule of S.H.C.J.

To Wood, from Bishop Domenec, 12/18/1876, Transfer of Sister Alphonsa, R.S.M.
Receipt of $500 payment to C. Gilday by Anthony Brenker, Tamaqua, 12/29/1876

Receipt of $16.00 paid to John Gallagher by Anthony Brenken; Tamaqua, 01/15/1877



No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

No Number

To Bishop Domenec, from Bishop Tuigg, 03/20/1877, Domenec — Tuigg controversy;
willingness of Domenec to Conciliate

To M. Martinez, from Archbishop Wood, 03/27/1877, permission to deliver letter for him
from Princess Marguerite of Bourbon

To Cardinal Franchi, fro Archbishop Wood, 06/17/1877, Italian

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend Peter C. McEnroe, 09/1877, Father Magorien not
permitting McEnroe to live in his house. Also speaks of getting children ready for
confirmation

To Archbishop Wood, from Cesare Seleucia, 10/30/1877, Italian

To Mother Mary Agnes, O.S.F., from James Gibbons, Archbishop elect of Baltimore,
11/26/1877, obedience for Sisters Mary Borromeo and Mary Johanna

To Wood, from Ferdinand Wolf, O.S.B., 02/17/1878, petition against the division of
Pittsburgh

Legal promise to pay John Deiham $64.00, signed by Anthony Brenken, 04/01/1878

Receipt of $50.00 paid by Anthony Brenken to C.F. Shindel, 05/13/1878 for account of
Nicholas Hirsch estate

To Wood, from Mary Boncewicz, 08/14/1878, a request for Father Konck from
Baltimore, as people are dying from epidemic

Receipt for $116.08 paid to M. Gallagher by Anthony Brenken in Court of Common
Pleas of Schuylkill County, 09/03/1878

Receipt of $10.15 paid to C.F. Shindel by Anthony Brenken, 11/23/1878, for account of
Nicholas Hirsch

News clipping: paper unknown, date also unknown, Stack O’Hara Controversy

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Domenic, Allegheny City, 03/26/1879, Domenic —
Tuigg Controversy; Division of Diocese of Pittsburgh, Allegheny

To Archbishop Wood, from Bishop Mullen of Erie, 05/27/1879, Father Kelly Case

News Clipping: The Legal Intelligencer, Philadelphia, 11/14/1879, Stack-O’Hara
Controversy

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend M. Graetzer, St. Joseph’s, Easton, 12/12/1879,
money owed to Anthony Brenker by St. Joseph’s Church, Tamaqua

L’Osservatore Romano (Supplement #12), Letter to Pope Leo XIII on Encyclical
“Aeterni Patris” — December 15, 1879, James Gibbons, Archbishop of Baltimore

Preliminary decrees of the Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880

Preliminary decrees of Council, Philadelphia, 1880



No Number Announcement of Provincial Council of Philadelphia, (1880) by Daniel A. Brennan,
Chancellor, for the Archbishop Wood, 2 copies

No Number To Archbishop Wood, from E. Deham, Shenandoah, 01/20/1880, request to be released
from St. Joseph’s Church, Tamaqua, stating its bad condition (only 10 families), and
giving names of mixed marriage couple (who were dispensed) which Wood had
requested

No Number To Archbishop Wood, from E. Deham, Shenandoah, 01/20/1880, request from St.
Joseph’s Church, Tamaqua, stating its bad condition (Only 10 families), and giving
names of mixed marriage couple who were dispensed, which Wood requested

No Number To Form Letter, from Archbishop Wood, 04/04/1880, postponement of Mass for
Provincial council, Philadelphia, 1880

No Number To Form Letter, from Archbishop Wood, 04/24/1880, Provincial Council, Philadelphia,
1880

No Number To Pastors of the Diocese, from Archbishop Wood, 04/24/1880, Provincial Council of
Philadelphia, 1880 (2 Copies)

No Number To Right Reverend Boniface Wimmer, O.S.B., from Archbishop Wood, 04/24/1880,
copies of letter of invitation to provincial Council, 1880

No Number To Form letter, from Archbishop Wood, 04/24/1880, invitation to Provincial Council,
Philadelphia, 1880

No Number News clipping: Daily Gazette and Bulletin, Williamsport, PA, 05/13/1880, Stack-O’Hara
Controversy

No Number To Archbishop Wood, from Elder James M. Davis, West Philadelphia, 05/14/1880, Bible
passages

No Number News clipping: Daily Gazette and Bulletin, Williamsport, PA, 05/15/1880, Stack-O’Hara
Controversy

No Number News Clipping: Daily Gazette and Bulletin, Williamsport, PA, 05/15/1880, Stack-
O’Hara Controversy

No Number To Archbishop Wood, from Elder Hames M. Davis, 05/30/1880, Biblical Readings

No Number Contract employing Mr. James Lenen as door keeper at Episcopal residence of
Archbishop Wood, 1882

No Number Handbill on controversy amongst parishioners of St. Vincent de Paul Parish, Minersville,
PA, 1882

No Number Last Will and Testament on Fary McAnally, 05/28/1882

No Number To Reverend Michael Donovan, from James Wood, Archbishop of Philadelphia,
06/12/1882, appointment to St. Joachim’s, Philadelphia

No Number To Archbishop Wood, from D.I. McDermott, St. Agnes Church, West Chester,
Pennsylvania, 08/25/1882, Marriage case of Thomas Rooney and Mary Crawford



No Number

No Number

No Number

51.453DiNY

53.177Acl

51.242Cp

51.774Co
51.160Ach

53.946W

51.159Ach
51.32A
51.204As0
53.952Cp

53.943Cp

53.950Ach

53.950Ach

51.774S
No Number

51.786T

Statement of Reverend Thomas Barry, Pastor of the Church of the Visitation, it concerns
a man who belonged to the A.O.H. to whom he administered the last rites. Sworn and
subscribed to before James P. Gibbs, Notary Public, 10/22/1882

Decrees of Seventh Synod of Philadelphia, 11/4/1886, promulgating the decrees of the
First Provincial Council of Philadelphia, 1880

To Archbishop Ryan, from William O’Hara, Bishop of Scranton, 03/14/1887,
appointment of Very Reverend John Finnen, V.G., Administrator of diocese in event of
Bishop O’Hara’s death

To Bishop Wood, from Archbishop of New York, 02/26/1872, Mr. Bradley wishes to
enter the seminary of Philadelphia

To Archbishop Wood, from Reverend F. Klonowski, Shamokin, 07/29/1880, request for
faculties for Father Lenarkiewicz to hear confessions in Lithuanian

To Archbishop Wood, from Richard O’Connor, St. Bridget’s Parish, Falls of Schuylkill,
04/28/1880, Provincial Council, Philadelphia, 1880

To Wood, from Father Witte, 06/15/1873, Latin

To Sister Mary Caroline, from Wood, 05/10/1872

To Father McDermott, from Bishop Wood, Father McDermott, leaving the Diocese of
Philadelphia for the Diocese of Harrisburg, is released from his obligation to the
Philadelphia Diocese

To Bishop Wood, from Sister Mary Caroline Sufa, School Sisters of N.D., 04/30/1872
To Wood, from David Roberts, 06/04/1875, Conferral of Pallium

News Clipping — 06/18/1864, New York, the suspension of faculties of Father LaVelle

From Bishop Wood, scrap note referring to letters of excuse received from various priests

From Bishop Wood, Scrap note stating that Reverend Brady will be absent from the first
session but will be present in the future

Bishop Wood, Note mentioning $1,000 given to St. Paul’s Catholic Church in Union
Township, Berks County

From Bishop Wood, Note mentioning $1,000 given to St. Paul’s Catholic Church in
Union Township, Berks County

To Bishop Wood, from Father Witte, 06/15/1873, Latin
To Archbishop Wood, from P. Brady, 12/26/1862, sale of property — Lycoming County

To Francis J. Troubat, from J.B. Colahan, 0/01/1862, St. John’s Orphan Asylum






